

STATE OF ALASKA

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for 2006



Prepared by:
Department of Administration
Division of Finance
January 31, 2007



This page intentionally left blank.

STATE OF ALASKA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

SARAH PALIN, GOVERNOR

P.O. Box 110200 Juneau, AK 99811-0200 Phone: 465-2200

Fax: 465-2135

January 31, 2007

Alaska State Legislature State Capitol Juneau, Alaska 99801

Members of the Legislature:

The report of compensation and travel expenses for calendar year 2006 has been compiled by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance. This report is prepared in accordance with Alaska Statute 37.05.210. It includes salaries and other compensation such as leave cash-in amounts and salary adjustments, as well as travel and relocation expenses paid to the following: the governor, lieutenant governor, and their chiefs of staff; the president and vice-presidents of the University of Alaska and the chancellors of the individual campuses of the university; the commissioners or other executive heads of the principal departments in the executive branch, and the deputy commissioners and division directors in those departments; and the executive heads of public corporations created by law. This year's report also includes compensation and travel data for department assistant commissioners at the request of Governor Sarah Palin.

This report is no longer published in a hardcopy format, it is available in an electronic (PDF) format at the Division of Finance's website http://fin.admin.state.ak.us/dof/financial_reports/ctep_toc.jsp. This change in format was implemented based on a recommendation made by the department's Senate Finance Budget Subcommittee in 2003.

We would like to acknowledge the efforts of each state agency, and thank them for their assistance in preparing the schedules presented in this report. We are interested in making this report as useful as possible. Please direct any comments or suggestions for improvement to Kim Garnero, Director of the Division of Finance, at Kim_Garnero@admin.state.ak.us or 465-3435.

Sincerely,

Annette Kreitzer Commissioner

Sunth Keiter

KG/aw Attachment



This page intentionally left blank.

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for Calendar Year 2006

Table of Contents

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions	
All Agencies	1
Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions	11
Office of the Governor	
Department of Administration	
Department of Law	
Department of Revenue	
Department of Education and Early Development	
Department of Health and Social Services	
Department of Labor and Workforce Development	
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	
Department of Natural Resources	
Department of Fish and Game	
Department of Public Safety	
Department of Environmental Conservation	
Department of Corrections	
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	
Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation	
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	225
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	229
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	233
Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	237
Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	241
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	245
Alaska Railroad Corporation	249
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	253
Alaska Student Loan Corporation	257
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	
University of Alaska	265

This publication was released by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance in accordance with AS 37.05.210. The information is available at http://fin.admin.state.ak.us/dof/financial_reports/ctep_toc.jsp.



This page intentionally left blank.

Compensation





This page intentionally left blank.

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		OFFICE OF THE GOVERNO)R				
Brewster, Whitney	Division Director	Elections	80,284				80,284
Clark, James	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	123,143			27,423	150,566
Frasca, Cheryl	Division Director	Office of Management and Budget	123,276			27,987	151,263
Katz, John	Division Director	State and Federal Relations	148,528			10,900	159,428
Kreitzer, Annette	Chief of Staff for Lieutenant	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	82,360				82,360
	Governor						
Leman, Loren	Lieutenant Governor		77,210			2,930	80,140
Murkowski, Frank	Governor		82,779				82,779
Palin, Sarah	Governor		4,482				4,482
Parnell, Sean	Lieutenant Governor		3,586				3,586
Perez, Linda	Division Director	Administrative Services	116,597			2,342	118,939
Tibbles, Michael	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	4,303			426	4,729
Office of the Govern	nor Total						918,556

		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINIST	RATION		
Bannock, Duane	Division Director	Motor Vehicles	88,202	3,089	91,291
Brooks, Kevin	Deputy Commissioner		99,342	2,425	101,767
Callahan, Michael	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services	79,554		79,554
Carpenter, Traci	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits	46,721	13,550	60,271
Chance, Arthur	Division Director	Labor Relations	48,926	17,839	66,765
Cosgrove, Melinda	Division Director	Personnel	34,259	14,028	48,287
Fink, Joshua	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	87,059	7,820	94,879
Garnero, Kim	Division Director	Finance	98,901		98,901
Jones, Vern	Chief Procurement Officer	General Services	94,710		94,710
Millhorn, Melanie	Division Director / Deputy Commissioner	Retirement and Benefits	91,459	11,154	102,613
Nordstrand, Scott	Commissioner		121,328	15,550	136,878
Steiner, Quinlan	Division Director	Public Defender Agency	95,331		95,331
Swanson, Eric	Division Director	Administrative Services	89,400	30,538	119,938
Thompson, Brad	Division Director	Risk Management	106,455		106,455
Tibbles, Michael	Deputy Commissioner		36,777	11,854	48,631
Department of Admi	inistration Total		-		1,346,271

4

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		DEPARTMENT OF LAW					
Daughhetee, Kathryn	Division Director	Administrative Services	102,606				102,606
Marquez, David	Attorney General		121,328			34,373	155,701
Parkes, Susan	Deputy Attorney General	Criminal Division	105,196				105,196
Tillery, Craig	Deputy Attorney General	Civil Division	109,414				109,414
Department of Law T	Department of Law Total						472,917

		DEPARTMENT OF REV	ENUE		
Barton, Sharon	Division Director	Permanent Fund Dividend	94,063		94,063
Boutin, Tomas	Deputy Commissioner		101,395		101,395
Burnett, Jerry	Division Director	Administrative Services	95,331	11,036	106,367
Corbus, William	Commissioner		121,328	23,033	144,361
Galvin, Patrick	Commissioner		4,862		4,862
Mallonee, John	Division Director	Child Support Services	88,710		88,710
Porter, Steven	Deputy Commissioner		101,395		101,395
Wilson, Robynn	Division Director	Tax	99,313		99,313
Department of Rev	enue Total				740,466

	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT						
Denkinger, Wilhelm	Division Director	Mount Edgecumbe High School	98,844		98,844		
Jeans, Braxton	Division Director	School Finance	95,331	6,803	102,134		
Rehfeld, Karen	Deputy Commissioner		105,196	1,727	106,923		
Sampson, Roger	Commissioner		125,891		125,891		
Shelton, Kathryn	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	95,331		95,331		
Thompson, Barbara	Division Director	Teaching and Learning Support	98,901		98,901		
Department of Educ	Department of Education and Early Development Total 628,024						

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND S	OCIAL SERVICES				
Clarke, Janet	Assistant Commissioner		109,422				109,422
Farnham, Katherine	Division Director	Public Assistance	43,598			7,855	51,453
Hogan, William	Deputy Commissioner		101,395				101,395
Jackson, Karleen	Commissioner		125,891				125,891
Lombardo, Anthony	Deputy Commissioner		101,395			1,684	103,079
Mandsager, Richard	Division Director	Public Health	132,949			3,460	136,409
Moline, Paul	Division Director	Senior and Disabilities Services	95,331			9,746	105,077
Peeples, Dwayne	Division Director	Health Care Services	82,952			20,914	103,866
Sandoval, Tammy	Deputy Commissioner		101,395				101,395
Smiley, Virginia	Division Director	Alaska Pioneer Homes	85,859			4,557	90,416
Ware, Patricia	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	43,598			26,987	70,585
Willer, Cristy	Division Director	Behavioral Health	95,331				95,331
Department of Health	Department of Health and Social Services Total						1,194,319

	DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT						
Bell, Guy	Assistant Commissioner		95,598	10,695	106,293		
Geldhof, Corine	Division Director	Business Partnerships	44,644		44,644		
Lisankie, Paul	Division Director	Workers' Compensation	95,331		95,331		
Mitchell, Grey	Division Director	Labor Standards and Safety	87,440	3,782	91,222		
Nelson, Thomas	Division Director	Employment Security	87,694	5,084	92,778		
O'Claray, Gregory	Commissioner		125,891	4,972	130,863		
Sinnott, Gale	Division Director	Vocational Rehabilitation	95,331	4,799	100,130		
Department of Labo	Department of Labor and Workforce Development Total 661,261						

	DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT						
Allen, Billy	Division Director	Economic Development	24,351		24,351		
Black, Michael	Division Director	Community Advocacy	96,258	9,663	105,921		
Clough, Albert	Deputy Commissioner		101,395		101,395		
Davis, Mark	Deputy Commissioner		101,395		101,395		
Hall, Linda	Division Director	Insurance	95,331		95,331		
Noll, William	Commissioner		125,891	21,645	147,536		
Notti, Emil	Commissioner		929		929		
Thomas, Samuel	Division Director	Administrative Services	95,331	11,343	106,674		
Urion, Richard	Division Director	Occupational Licensing	95,331		95,331		
Winegar, Gregory	Division Director	Investments	98,901	29,499	128,400		
Department of Com	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development Total						

6

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total		
	DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS								
Campbell, Craig	Commissioner		113,738				113,738		
Christensen, Craig	Division Director	Army National Guard	92,971				92,971		
Cramer, John	Division Director	Administrative Services	94,789			8,918	103,707		
Jones, Timothy	Division Director	Alaska Military Youth Academy	95,331			13,243	108,574		
Liebersbach, David	Division Director	Homeland Security and Emergency Management	98,317				98,317		
Schnell, Roger	Deputy Commissioner		101,395				101,395		
Scott, Timothy	Division Director	Alaska Air National Guard	93,946				93,946		
Department of Militar	y and Veterans Affairs Total					•	712,648		

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES					
Bus, Nicolaas	Division Director	Support Services	8,562	21,076	29,638
Devilbiss, Larry	Division Director	Agriculture	78,320		78,320
Lewanski, Jerome	Division Director	Parks and Outdoor Recreation	80,975		80,975
Maisch, John	Division Director	Forestry	92,581		92,581
Menge, Michael	Commissioner		121,328	18,110	139,438
Department of Natu	Department of Natural Resources Total				

		DEPARTMENT OF FIS	SH AND GAME			
Andrews, Elizabeth	Division Director	Subsistence	95,331	5,759	101,090	
Bedford, David	Deputy Commissioner		93,079	8,704	101,783	
Campbell, Mckie	Commissioner		125,891		125,891	
Hepler, Kelly	Division Director	Sport Fish	95,331		95,331	
Lawson, Thomas	Division Director	Administrative Services	102,606		102,606	
Lloyd, Denby	Division Director	Commercial Fisheries	95,331		95,331	
Regelin, Wayne	Deputy Commissioner		97,513	22,272	119,785	
Robus, Matthew	Division Director	Wildlife Conservation	95,331	12,358	107,689	
Department of Fish a	Department of Fish and Game Total 849,506					

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total	
		DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY						
Bachman, Ted	Deputy Commissioner		101,395			8,959	110,354	
Griffin, Douglas	Division Director	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	102,606			6,789	109,395	
Grimes, Julia	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	92,868			51,753	144,621	
Monegan, Walt	Commissioner		4,398				4,398	
Pence, Gretchen	Assistant Commissioner		95,673				95,673	
Powell, Gary	Division Director	Fire Prevention	97,003			8,637	105,640	
Schade, David	Division Director	Statewide Services Unit	86,411				86,411	
Spencer, Danial	Division Director	Administrative Services	102,606			7,779	110,385	
Tandeske, William	Commissioner		121,328			19,679	141,007	
Department of Public	Department of Public Safety Total 907,884							

	DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION								
Chapple, Thomas	Division Director	Air Quality	102,606	17,322	119,928				
Dietrick, Larry	Division Director	Spill Prevention and Response	100,788		100,788				
Easton, Dan	Deputy Commissioner		101,395		101,395				
Fredriksson, Kurt	Commissioner		121,328	34,495	155,823				
Kent, Lynn	Division Director	Water Quality	98,901	13,492	112,393				
Maher, Michael	Division Director	Administrative Services	91,780	8,627	100,407				
Ryan, Kristin	Division Director	Environmental Health	94,518		94,518				
Department of Enviro	Department of Environmental Conservation Total 785,252								

	DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS								
Antrim, Marc	Commissioner		121,328	38,942	160,270				
Edwards, Samuel	Deputy Commissioner		3,105		3,105				
Halsted-Griffin, Sharleen	Division Director	Administrative Services	87,440	5,294	92,734				
Houser, Billy	Division Director	Probation and Parole	31,514	8,663	40,177				
Moss, Teresa	Deputy Commissioner		45,433	14,403	59,836				
Parker, Portia	Deputy Commissioner		96,482		96,482				
Schmidt, Joseph	Commissioner		4,398		4,398				
Tupou, Leitoni	Division Director	Institutions	85,859	14,487	100,346				
White, Donna	Division Director	Probation and Parole	50,472		50,472				
Department of Correct	Department of Corrections Total 607,820								

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2006

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
]	DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC		S			
Barton, Michael	Commissioner		121,339			29,611	150,950
Falvey, John	Division Director	Alaska Marine Highway System	95,331				95,331
Hogins, Gary	Assistant Commissioner		109,422			23,390	132,812
Horn, Steven	Division Director	Central Region Construction and Operations	95,331				95,331
Keith, Gordon	Assistant Commissioner		95,780				95,780
MacKinnon, John	Deputy Commissioner		97,720				97,720
Menzies, Malcolm	Assistant Commissioner		92,808				92,808
Morrow, Christopher	Division Director	Southeast Region Construction, Maintenance, and Operations	78,593			29,744	108,337
Niemiec, Andrew	Assistant Commissioner		109,471			90,755	200,226
Ottesen, Jeffery	Division Director	Statewide Planning	95,331			8,700	104,031
Plumb, Morton	Assistant Commissioner		109,422			9,350	118,772
Slagle, Nancy	Division Director	Administrative Services	106,455			27,411	133,866
Taylor, Robin	Deputy Commissioner		98,270				98,270
Thies, Howard	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	106,062				106,062
Thompson, Aves	Division Director	Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle	63,116			25,104	88,220
Torgerson, John	Deputy Commissioner		94,584			(1,063)	93,521
Department of Trans	portation and Public Facilities	Total				•	1,812,037
		ALASKA AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT CORPO	RATION				
Ladner, Hayward Pat	President and Chief Executive		178,168			23,870	202,038
•	velopment Corporation Total		, ,			· ·	202,038
	•						,
		ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORAT					
Fauske, Daniel	Executive Director		230,050				230,050
Alaska Housing Fina	nce Corporation Total						230,050
	Δ.	LASKA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPOR	T ATTHORIT	·V			
Miller, Ronald	Executive Director	ENORM INDUSTRIES DE VELOTIVIENT MAD EM OR	168,000			9,692	177,692
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	velopment and Export Authorit	ty Total	100,000			5,052	177,692
		ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHO					
Jessee, Jeffrey	Executive Director		121,814				121,814

121,814

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority Total

[&]quot;Other" category includes leave cash-in amounts, salary adjustments, and relocation expenses.

9

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
	A	LASKA MUNICIPAL BOND BANK AUTHOI	RITY				
Mitchell, Deven	Executive Director		99,933				99,933
Alaska Municipal Bo	ond Bank Authority Total						99,933
		SKA NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT AUTI					
Heinze, Harold	Chief Executive Officer		114,553				114,553
Alaska Natural Gas	Development Authority Total						114,553
		AT A CUZA DEDIVANTENTE ETNID CODDODATE	ION .				
Darma Michael	Executive Director	ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATI				8,467	227.700
Burns, Michael	Fund Corporation Total		229,332			8,407	237,799
Alaska Permanent F	und Corporation Total						237,799
		ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION					
Gamble, Patrick	President and Chief Executive Officer		242,000			23,635	265,635
Alaska Railroad Cor			, , , , ,			-,	265,635
<u> </u>							,
		ALASKA SEAFOOD MARKETING INSTITU	TE				
Riutta, Ernest	Executive Director		102,764			773	103,537
Alaska Seafood Mar	rketing Institute Total						103,537
		ALASKA STUDENT LOAN CORPORATIO					
Barrans, Diane	Executive Director		138,635				138,635
Alaska Student Loai	n Corporation Total						138,635
		WALLY A DAY DOLLOGE AND TOUL ALITHOUT	(DX7				
Carina and Hainei 1		KNIK ARM BRIDGE AND TOLL AUTHORI				T	05.456
Springer, Heinrich	Executive Director		95,456				95,456 95,456
Knik Arm Bridge an	nd Toll Authority Total						95,456

10

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2006

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		UNIVERSITY OF ALASK	KA .				
Beedle, Joseph	Vice President for Finance	Statewide Administration	63,791	No	No		63,791
Dorman, Craig	Vice President for Academic	Statewide Administration	192,762	No	No		192,762
	Affairs and Research						
Hamilton, Mark	President	Statewide Administration	265,750	Yes	Yes	100,000	365,750
Johnsen, Jim	Vice President for Administration	Statewide Administration	168,172	No	No		168,172
Jones, Steve	Chancellor	University of Alaska Fairbanks	249,086	Yes	Yes		249,086
Maimon, Elaine	Chancellor	University of Alaska Anchorage	214,370	Yes	Yes		214,370
Pitney, Pat	Vice President for Planning and Budget Development	Statewide Administration	6,347	No	No		6,347
Pugh, John	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Southeast	182,406	No	Yes		182,406
Redman, Wendy	Vice President for University Relations	Statewide Administration	162,639	No	No		162,639
University of Alask	xa Total		·			•	1,605,323
Note 1: There is no	campus based housing available to the c	hancellor.					

STATE OF ALASKA GRAND TOTAL \$ 16,357,641

Office of the Governor





This page intentionally left blank.

		WHITNEY BREWSTER	
		Division Director	
		Division of Elections	Orga
		Office of the Governor	
			Dates Ti
Travel Total	Destination	Purpose of Trip	Begin
1,724	Juneau	Work in Juneau office for legislative session	1/7/06
216	Anchorage	Attend Touch Screen Voting Unit (TSX) training for Help America	1/14/06
		Vote Act (HAVA) accessible voting equipment	
1,560	Juneau	Work in Juneau office for legislative session	2/1/06
309	Anchorage	Work in Anchorage office	2/1/06
1,895	Juneau	Work in Juneau office for legislative session	3/1/06
314	Anchorage	Attend Data Information Management System (DIMS) training	3/10/06
1,900	Juneau	Work in Juneau office for legislative session	4/1/06
574	Kenai	Speak at a League of Women Voters' event regarding HAVA issues	4/7/06
		(partial meals provided)	
733	Juneau	Work in Juneau office for legislative session	5/1/06
487	Juneau	Meet with Department of Law's Attorney General staff regarding the	5/17/06
		Democratic Party law suit	
193	Kenai	Attend open house for new Kenai elections office	5/19/06
205	Washington, D.C.	Attend the United States (U.S.) Election Assistance Commission's	5/22/06
		(EAC) Standards board meeting (airfare and lodging provided by	
		EAC, partial meals provided)	
846	Juneau	Meet with newly hired administrative supervisor and conduct	6/6/06
		business in the director's office	
391	Fairbanks	Attend a public demonstration for the visually impaired of the TSX	6/13/06
1,252	Juneau	Attend a public demonstration for the visually impaired of the TSX;	6/25/06
		work on election preparations; train new staff	
728	Juneau	Meet with the Department of Law	7/5/06
819	Juneau	Work with Juneau staff on election preparation (database)	7/10/06
980	Juneau	Work with director's office staff on election preparations	7/18/06
1,090	Juneau	Mock election exercise	8/1/06
992	Juneau	Primary election preparation	8/9/06
887	Juneau	Prepare for the convening of the State Review Board	8/31/06
998	Juneau	State Review Board certification process	9/5/06
2,357	Juneau	Reconvening of the State Review Board; attend the manager's	9/11/06
1,160	Juneau	Prepare for the 2006 Regional Educational Attendance Area and	10/2/06
		Coastal Resource Service Area (RECR) elections; prepare for the	
		State Review Board's testing for the general election	
771	Juneau	General election media conference; convening of the State Review	10/16/06
		Board	
843	Juneau	Prepare for the 2006 general election; Regional Educational	11/1/06
		Attendance Area (REAA) election wrap-up	
813	Juneau	Reconvening of the State Review Board	11/19/06
1,156	Juneau	Reconvening of the State Review Board	11/27/06
1,211	Juneau	Prepare for the special election; work on the DIMS conversion;	12/18/06
		work on personnel issues	

JAMES CLARK
Chief of Staff
Office of the Governor

Dates T		2 47 4		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/06		Timber meetings in Ketchikan (state aircraft)	Ketchikan						-
2/6/06	2/7/06	Governor's Cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel	Haines;		68	22	126	46	262
0/40/04	2/21/04	Columbia (partial meals provided)	Skagway		27.	101	1.10		7.10
2/19/06	2/21/06	Participate in gasline negotiation meeting with gas company chief executive officers and governor	Anchorage		276	126	140	21	563
3/9/06 3/11/06	3/11/06	Attend Fur and Ice event; meetings in Anchorage Governor's	Fairbanks;		904	73	169		1,146
		Office	Anchorage						
3/13/06		Presentation on gas pipeline to Commonwealth North (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		564	53	70	63	750
3/27/06	3/28/06	Attend and participate in Canadian premier's visit (partial state aircraft, partial meals provided)	Anchorage		275	33	70	25	403
4/3/06		Attend breakfast for Secretary Chertoff (state aircraft, partial meals provided)	Anchorage			55	70	278	403
5/24/06	5/26/06	Press conference with the governor in Anchorage; open gasline contract public hearing with the governor in Fairbanks; presentation to Anchorage Chamber of Commerce on Petroleum Profits Tax (PPT) (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		831	104	320		1,255
6/9/06	6/10/06	Participate in gasline panel discussion; meet with producers (state aircraft)	Anchorage			75	212		287
6/12/06	6/13/06	Participate in filmed panel discussion on gas pipeline; meet with producers (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		323	84	134	5	546
6/15/06		Meet with the governor and producers; participate in gasline briefings with the governor (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.		1,998	431	540	374	3,343
6/23/06		Meet with producers; meet with Representative Ralph Samuels on gas pipeline issues (partial meals provided)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		950	294	1,272	943	3,459
7/5/06	7/7/06	Bill signing; gasline presentation; gasline presentation to Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN)	Fairbanks; Anchorage		820	95	293	773	1,981
7/8/06	7/11/06	Attend wheelchair games; gasline meeting (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		263	148	402	251	1,064
7/15/06		Discuss special session with the governor (state aircraft)	Anchorage			42		_	42

Name:	JAMES CLARK
Position:	Chief of Staff
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Orga	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
7/17/06	7/23/06	Participate in statewide gasline hearings; meet with Harry Noah about Spurline project in Portland (partial meals provided, partial state aircraft)	Anchorage; Kenai; Fairbanks;	2000	907	205	890	198	2,200
7/24/06		Attend intertie town hall meeting (state aircraft)	Petersburg						-
8/5/06	8/7/06	Discuss gas pipeline issues and special session with the governor; inspect fire damage (partial meals provided, partial state aircraft)	Anchorage; Hooper Bay		598	62	268	20	948
8/13/06	8/24/06	Meet with Mark Rey, United States (U.S.) Department of Agriculture on timber issues; discuss gasline issues with the governor; meet with producers and gas team (partial state aircraft)	Craig; Anchorage; Kenai		598	473	1,604	2,208	4,883
8/28/06	8/31/06	Attend gas pipeline meetings (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		489	71	402	525	1,487
9/5/06	9/6/06	Meet with Senate Leadership on special session	Anchorage		519	64	106	104	793
9/7/06	9/8/06	Meet with the governor (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		764	64	106	129	1,063
9/12/06	9/13/06	Meet with timber industry and Department of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		555	53	106		714
9/17/06	9/21/06	Present at Alaska Oil and Gas Symposium; attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) annual meeting (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		459	179	316	493	1,447
9/27/06		Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities meeting with the governor (partial meals provided, partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		279	31			310
9/29/06		Attend community meeting on Gravina bridge with governor	Ketchikan		217	11		49	277
10/3/06		Meet with U.S. Department of Forestry and National Petroleum Institute (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		551	31		89	671
10/10/06	10/15/06	meet with Fairbanks staff and the governor; attend military ceremonies with the governor (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		629	210	350	162	1,351
10/20/06		Tour Kensington Mine with the governor (air transportation provided by Coeur Alaska)	Berners Bay						-

Orga	Position:	JAMES CLARK Chief of Staff Office of the Governor	- - -						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/24/06		Attend AFN convention; attend Alaska Forest Association (AFA) meeting with the governor; gas team meetings (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		538	104	210	812	1,664
11/2/06	11/4/06	Judicial candidate interviews	Anchorage		519	84	140	382	1,125
11/20/06	11/21/06	Attend gasline meeting with governor	Anchorage			9	70		79
11/27/06		Attend business leaders meeting in Anchorage; Chamber of Commerce meeting in Fairbanks	Anchorage; Fairbanks			92	70		162
	TOTALS: JAMES CI			-	14,894	3,378	8,456	7,950	34,678

		CHERYL FRASCA	_	
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Management and Budget	_	
		Office of the Governor		
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel	Skagway	166
		Columbia (partial meals provided)		
2/19/06	2/20/06	Attend an Institute of Social Economic Research (ISER) meeting	Anchorage	765
3/10/06	3/12/06	Attend Denali Commission meetings; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	909
4/5/06	4/7/06	Judge the Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN) business competition;	Anchorage	839
		work in Anchorage office		
5/16/06	5/17/06	Attend Denali Commission's Budget and Audit subcommittee; work	Anchorage	794
		in Anchorage office		
5/22/06	5/25/06	Attend Denali Commission quarterly meeting (partial meals, lodging	Glennallen	365
		and transportation provided)		
6/1/06	6/3/06	Attend Denali Commission Strategic Planning meeting; work in	Anchorage	955
		Anchorage office		
6/19/06	6/20/06	Attend the Alaska Manufacturing Extension Partnership meeting;	Anchorage	877
		work in Anchorage office		
6/25/06	6/26/06	Work on capital budget with chief of staff (partial meals provided)	Anchorage	836
6/28/06	6/30/06	Attend Denali Commission Commissioner's meeting (partial meals	Anchorage	815
		provided)		
7/5/06	7/12/06	Attend AFN Economic Development conference on behalf of the	Anchorage	1,031
		Denali Commission		
7/15/06	7/20/06	Attend National Association of State Budget Officers (NASBO)	Lexington, KY	2,304
		annual meeting (partial meals provided)		
8/3/06	8/6/06	Receive award from National Governor's Association (NGA) (partial	Charleston, SC	1,746
		lodging provided)		
8/13/06	8/23/06	Attend State Chamber seminar; attend the Rasmussen Chair of	Anchorage	2,685
		Economics and Experimental Economics Lab; work in Anchorage		
		office (partial meals provided)		
9/20/06	9/25/06	Attend the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation's annual meeting;	Anchorage	1,102
		attend Denali Commission meeting; work in Anchorage office		
9/28/06	9/30/06	Conduct a budget training work session for the staff at the Denali	Anchorage	339
		Commission; attend Alaska Manufacturing Extension Partnership		
		board meeting; work in Anchorage office (airfare provided by		
		Denali Commission)		
10/10/06	10/11/06	Attend the Alaska Wild Salmon event sponsored by the Department	Anchorage	674
		of Commerce and Economic Development (partial meals provided)		
10/17/06	10/18/06	Give presentation to Alaska USA Credit Union dinner; work in	Anchorage	525
		Anchorage office		
10/24/06	10/28/06	Attend Denali Commission quarterly meeting; attend AFN events;	Anchorage	1,104
		work in Anchorage office (partial meals provided)		
11/2/06	11/4/06	Attend department meetings; work in Anchorage office (partial	Anchorage	1,155
		meals provided)		
11/21/06		Attend budget information press conference with the governor	Anchorage	302
		(partial state aircraft, partial meals provided)	_	
11/27/06	11/28/06	Work with the governor	Anchorage	457
		<u> </u>	•	
		TO	TAL: CHERYL FRASCA	20,745

No travel for John Katz.

Name:	ANNETTE KREITZER
Position:	Chief of Staff for the Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor
8	

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/6/06	4/11/06	Work in the Anchorage office (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		94	62	76		232
5/15/06	5/17/06	Attend Rural Alaska Community Action Program (RurAL	Anchorage			84	96		180
		CAP); Child Development Policy council meeting; work in the							
		Anchorage office (airfare, partial lodging and meals provided							
		by RurAL CAP)							
6/7/06	6/9/06	Attend and participate in RurAL CAP	Bethel		618	126	238		982
7/3/06	7/6/06	Conduct interviews; work in the Anchorage office; participate	Anchorage		619	146	495		1,260
		in RurAL CAP and Upper Tanana Development Corporation							
		delegate meeting (partial meals provided)							
7/25/06	7/27/06	Train new employees; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		514	126	332		972
8/14/06	8/17/06	Train staff; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		546	168	402		1,116
9/7/06	9/11/06	Work in the Anchorage office; archive files	Anchorage		500	168	318		986
10/3/06	10/5/06	Work in the Anchorage office; review archive schedule with	Anchorage		591	126	140		857
		staff							
10/23/06	10/27/06	Work in the Anchorage office; attend RurAL CAP meetings	Anchorage		393	199	280		872
		(partial meals provided)							
12/2/06	12/7/06	Work in the Anchorage office	Anchorage		663	268	280		1,211
12/11/06	12/16/06	Train staff; attend RurAL CAP meetings	Anchorage		639	268	280		1,187
12/18/06	12/21/06	Train staff; attend RurAL CAP meetings	Anchorage		555	212	270		1,037
		TOTALS: ANN	ETTE KREITZER	-	5,732	1,953	3,207	-	10,892

Name:	LOREN LEMAN
Position:	Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

- 6			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/06	1/13/06	Work in the Juneau office; participate in the legislative session	Juneau		371	219	545		1,135
		and meet with legislators (partial meals provided)							
1/13/06	1/14/06	Attend and participate in Creating Alaska events; speak to	Fairbanks		257		96		353
		Conference of Young Alaskans (partial meals provided)							
1/16/06	1/17/06	Work in the Juneau office; participate in the legislative	Juneau		561	42	79		682
		session; speak at Martin Luther King Jr. event (partial meals							
		provided)							
1/23/06	1/26/06	Work in the Juneau office; participate in legislative session;	Juneau		73	106	297		476
		meet with legislators and constituents (partial meals provided)							
1/31/06	2/9/06	Attend National Lieutenant Governor's Association (NLGA)	Washington, D.C.;	800	522	160	1,385		2,867
		meeting; attend Aerospace States Association (ASA) meeting;	Portland, OR						
		attend the National Day of Prayer breakfast; attend InterACT							
		Ministries Board meetings (IAM) (partial transportation,							
		lodging and meals provided)							
2/15/06	2/17/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and	Juneau		199	93	208		500
		constituents; attend Alaska Command briefing							
2/18/06		Participate in the Arctic Winter Games volunteer rally (partial	Kenai		144				144
		meals provided)							
2/19/06	2/22/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and	Juneau			84	158		242
		constituents							
2/27/06		Attend memorial service for Jim Arness	Kenai		155				155
2/27/06	3/1/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and	Juneau		490	95	218		803
		constituents; chair Faith-Based and Community Initiatives							
		(FBCI) Advisory Council meeting (partial meals provided)							
3/5/06	3/6/06	Participate in the Arctic Winter Games pre-opening ceremony	Kenai			44	142		186
		reception (partial meals provided) (state vehicle)							
3/9/06	3/11/06	Participate in the Arctic Winter Games Host Society reception	Kenai		72	62	135		269
		and represent State at games (partial meals provided; partial							
		state vehicle)							
3/11/06		Represent State at Arctic Winter Games and closing	Kenai		72	42			114
		ceremonies (partial state vehicle)							
3/14/06		Speak to Alaska Miners Association; visit and briefed by Buck	Fairbanks		365				365
		Sharpton and others at University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF)							
		(partial meals provided)							

Name:	LOREN LEMAN
Position:	Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Orga	inization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates T Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
3/14/06	3/16/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators and constituents (partial meals provided)	Juneau		530	64	218		812
3/21/06	3/22/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents; speak at Southeast Conference	Juneau		455	84	109		648
3/29/06	3/31/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff and constituents; Alaska Historical Commission (AHC) meeting; speak at Energy Environment at University of Alaska Southeast (UAS) (partial meals provided)	Juneau		399	51	218		668
4/4/06		Attend Arctic Winter Games Volunteer Thank You reception (partial meals provided)	Kenai		206				206
4/5/06	4/6/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents; Cabinet meeting (partial meals provided)	Juneau		400	40	109		549
4/9/06	4/10/06	Speak at Alaska Army National Guard welcome home event; meet with the governor, staff, and Southeast Alaska mayors on the Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS); work in Juneau office (partial meals provided)	Juneau		531	64	109		704
4/12/06		Attend and speak at the memorial service for Army Specialist Dustin Harris	Fairbanks		357				357
4/18/06	4/20/06	Work in the Juneau office; elections update; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents; attend ground breaking ceremony (partial meals provided)	Juneau		432	42	218		692
4/25/06	4/27/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents; speak to Department of Administration staff and staff children	Juneau		425	106	218		749
4/28/06	4/29/06	Speak at Caring for the Kenai awards banquet (partial meals and lodging provided)	Kenai		190	9			199
5/1/06	5/2/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents; attend Cabinet meeting	Juneau		530	84	109		723
5/3/06	5/4/06	Attend and be the keynote speaker for the Barrow Day of Prayer celebration; meet with community leaders and constituents (partial meals provided)	Barrow		570	22	135		727

Name:	LOREN LEMAN
Position:	Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Orga	anization:	Office of the Governor	_						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
5/7/06	5/8/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents; attend UAS graduation; teach citizen grassroots training; United States Coast Guard (USCG) change of command (partial meals provided)	Juneau		412	126	109	•	647
5/10/06		Speak at the Anaktuvuk Pass School graduation; meet with constituents and community leaders (partial meals provided) (lodging provided by Nunamiut school)	Anaktuvuk Pass		567	64			631
5/14/06	5/15/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents	Juneau		471	64	109		644
5/17/06	5/18/06	Speak at Sand Point High School graduation; meet with local leaders and constituents (partial meals provided)	Sand Point			66	70		136
5/19/06		Attend and participate in the open house for the Kenai elections office; speak on radio station KSRM regarding the Kenai elections office opening	Kenai		184				184
5/24/06	5/25/06	Speak at Glennallen graduation; meet with constituents and local leaders (transportation, lodging and meals provided)	Glennallen		71				71
5/26/06		Speak at Hope High School graduation; meet with constituents and local leaders	Норе		89				89
6/3/06		Attend and speak at the Missionary Aviation Repair Center open house with Franklin Graham	Soldotna		167				167
6/4/06	6/5/06	Work in the Juneau office; meet with legislators, staff, and constituents	Juneau		317	42	109		468
6/6/06		Attend and chair ASA meeting (partial meals provided)	Washington, D.C.		1,224	160	515		1,899
6/10/06	6/12/06	Speak at Ninilchik Native Association annual meeting; speak at Ninilchik Senior Center; interview with Project GRAD students in Kenai; interview with radio station KBBI; attend Homer City Council meeting on natural gas pipeline; attend writers conference workshop and reception in Homer (partial meals and lodging provided)	Kenai; Homer		308	42			350
6/13/06		Assist with the touchscreen rollout at the Division of Elections; attend memorial service for Army Sergeant Mejia at Fort Wainwright; tour Eielson Air Force Base and F-18 exhibition (partial meals provided)	Fairbanks		315	31			346

\ddot{i}

		LOREN LEMAN	_						
	Position:		_						
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/14/06		Visit the set of "Extreme Makeover"; attend memorial service	Fairbanks		367	33	P	k	400
		for Zak Warwick							
7/23/06		Attend governor's picnic; North Pole community event	Fairbanks;		289				289
			North Pole						
8/8/06	8/10/06	Meet with legislators; work in the Juneau office	Juneau		561	106	238		905
8/13/06	8/16/06	Chair Alaska Historical Commission meeting	Kodiak		506	99	246		851
8/21/06	8/22/06	Host Russian Delegation and Election Administration	Tyonek		140	31			171
		Commission commissioner (lodging provided by Tyonek							
		Native Corporation)							
8/26/06		Attend Kenai Industry Appreciation Day	Kenai		120				120
8/26/06	8/28/06	Attend World War II Lend Lease memorial dedication (partial	Fairbanks		404	51			455
		meals provided)							
9/1/06	9/2/06	Attend memorial service for Susan Butcher, four time Iditarod	Fairbanks		430	42	114		586
		Champion (partial meals provided)							
9/14/06		Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		327	73	218		618
9/18/06	9/19/06	Attend Southeast Conference (partial meals provided)	Ketchikan		773	44	72		889
9/28/06		Work in the Juneau office	Juneau		251	75	109		435
10/1/06		Attend the ASA meeting (partial meals provided)	Washington, D.C.		757	111	223		1,091
10/13/06	10/17/06	Lead the Alaska Trade Delegation at the Korea and United	Seoul, Korea		2,825	60	996	992	4,873
		States Economic Council annual meeting							
11/11/06		Speak at Veteran's Day breakfast (partial meals provided)	Kenai		120				120
11/12/06		Attend memorial service for Marine Corporal Mike Lasky	Kenai		101				101
11/13/06	11/14/06	Special session - overflight to Sitka - speak to students of Mt.	Sitka		47	44			91
		Edgecumbe High School history classes							
11/26/06	11/29/06	Work in the Juneau office; transition issues; regulation filing;	Juneau		301	101	218		620
		meet with governor and staff							
12/3/06	12/4/06	Attend inauguration of Governor Palin and Lieutenant	Fairbanks		305	48	81		434
		Governor Parnell							
			~						
		TOTAL	S: LOREN LEMAN	800	21,055	3,026	8,133	992	34,006

Name:	FRANK MURKOWSKI
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Orga	inization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates T	raveled		Conference		Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/06	1/16/06	Keynote speech to Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce annual	Ketchikan			20	98	Î	118
		awards banquet (meals, stateroom & ferry transportation							
		provided by Department of Transportation and Public							
		Facilities (DOTPF), partial state aircraft)							
1/19/06	1/23/06	Speech to the Alliance conference; christening of the Marine	Seattle; Anchorage			201		230	431
		Vessel (M/V) Stikine; grand opening of the Matanuska-							
		Susitna Medical Center (state aircraft)							
1/30/06		Anchorage Chamber of Commerce speech (state aircraft)	Anchorage						-
2/3/06	2/5/06	Deliver speech to National Education Association (NEA);	Anchorage;			51	150		201
		meet with Constitutional Delegates; remarks at 50th	Fairbanks						
		celebration Lincoln Day dinner (partial meals provided, state							
2/5/05	A (B (0 a)	aircraft)	a.		*0				
2/6/06	2/7/06	Cabinet meeting aboard the M/V Columbia (partial meals	Skagway		68	22	126		216
2/12/06		provided)	A 1						
2/12/06		Event at Pioneer's Hall; Little Mended Hearts at Providence	Anchorage						-
2/17/06	3/1/06	Hospital; attend Frank Cox celebration of life (state aircraft) Speak at Lincoln Day dinner in Wasilla; tour boarding school;	Anchorage; Nenana;	475	2,216	431	6,553		9,675
2/17/00	3/1/00	tour and view Healy Clean Coal facilities; attend National	Healy; Washington,	4/3	2,210	431	0,333		9,073
		Governor's Association (NGA) meeting (partial state aircraft,	D.C.						
		partial meals provided)	D.C.						
3/5/06	3/6/06	Attend Arctic Winter Games (state aircraft)	Kenai; Anchorage			42		14	56
3/10/06	3/15/06	Attend Village Public Safety Officer graduation; Fur and Ice	Sitka;			73	177	29	279
5,10,00	2/12/00	event; constituent meetings; attend governor's prayer breakfast	,			, ,	1,,		_,,
		(partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Anchorage						
3/24/06	3/27/06	Debriefing and tour the base operations and oil spill site; tour	Prudhoe Bay;		83	106	186	60	435
		floats, sawmill, and cold storage (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage;						
			Wrangell						
3/27/06	3/29/06	Canadian premier's meeting; Alaska World Affairs Council;	Anchorage;			84			84
		Atwood dedication in Anchorage; Chamber of Commerce in	Sitka						
		Sitka (partial meals provided, state aircraft)							
4/3/06	4/4/06	Meeting with United States (U.S.) Secretary Chertoff; Palmer	Anchorage			64			64
		and Wasilla joint Chamber of Commerce (state aircraft)							

Name:	FRANK MURKOWSKI
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Organization:		Office of the Governor	-						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/6/06	4/23/06	Tour youth facility; speak at Rotary; Fairbanks Daily News	Fairbanks;		13,835	856	3,943	438	19,072
		Miner Editorial board meeting in Fairbanks; European Trade	Washington, D.C.;						
		Mission (partial state aircraft, partial meals provided)	Amsterdam, The						
			Netherlands;						
			Frankfurt, Germany;						
			Hamburg, Germany;						
			Krakow, Poland;						
			Warsaw, Poland;						
			Kcynia, Poland;						
			London, England;						
			Seattle						
4/28/06	4/30/06	Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) event; attend	Fairbanks			62	150		212
		military funeral (partial meals provided, state aircraft)							
5/11/06	5/14/06	Speak at Chamber of Commerce, Resource Development	Anchorage;			64			64
		Council and the Alliance; pizza at Lumen Christi school;	Bellingham, WA						
F (10 /0 c	5 /2.1 /0.c	meeting with DOTPF ferry terminal manager (state aircraft)	77 . 1.11			22		70	106
5/19/06	5/21/06	Gasline public hearing; press availability; visit pulp mill and	Ketchikan;			33		73	106
5/22/06	5/20/06	sawmill; Little Norway festival (state aircraft)	Petersburg			255	146	220	(20)
5/22/06	5/28/06	Attend Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission (IOGCC)	Billings, MT;			255	146	228	629
		meeting; gasline hearings; National Wildlife Refuge	Fairbanks; Kodiak;						
		groundbreaking; meetings in Anchorage office (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Anchorage						
6/1/06	6/7/06	Open gasline meetings; bill signings; Anchorage Assembly	Anchorage; Nenana;			199		13	212
0/1/00	0/ //00	meeting; clean coal tour of Usibelli Mine, Stampede Road, and	•			199		13	212
		Pogo Mine; gasline presentation to the Kenai Chapter of the	Kenai						
		Alliance (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	11011111						
6/9/06	6/10/06	Gasline public hearing; opening ceremony for Alaska Special	Valdez; Anchorage			75		27	102
0, 2, 00	5, 10, 50	Olympics (state aircraft)				, ,		2,	102
6/12/06	6/13/06	Bill signings; Avian Flu roll out (state aircraft)	Palmer; Anchorage			64			64
4			.,				1		

Name:	FRANK MURKOWSKI
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/15/06	7/6/06	Bill signings; meet with Secretary of Interior; U.S. Department	Soldotna; Fairbanks;		2,681	433	102	80	3,296
		of Defense trip (partial state aircraft, partial meals provided,	Anchorage;						
		partial transportation, lodging and meals provided by U.S.	Washington, D.C.;						
		Department of Defense)	Iraq, Afghanistan;						
			Dillingham;						
			King Salmon						
7/8/06	7/11/06	Bill signings; veterans home ribbon cutting ceremony; greet	Anchorage;			84			84
		National Guard troops; attend Boys and Girls Club event; Inuit	Fairbanks;						
		Circumpolar conference; meet with Mayor Schaeffer about	Barrow;						
		Delong Mountain group (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Kotzebue						
7/14/06		Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority (AIDEA)	Ketchikan						-
		shiplift ceremony; press conference; Schoenbar school project;							
		community bar-b-que (state aircraft)							
7/15/06		Attend Bear Paw festivities (partial meals provided, state	Anchorage			31			31
		aircraft)							
7/17/06	7/23/06	Fiber optic cable ceremony; White House fellowship program;	Kenai;			263		60	323
		gasline hearings; Governor picnics; airport terminal	Seward;						
		groundbreaking; World Eskimo-Indian Olympics opening	Anchorage;						
		ceremonies; Golden Days breakfast (state aircraft)	Fairbanks						
7/24/06		Official opening of cold storage facility (state aircraft)	Petersburg						-
7/25/06	7/27/06	Bill signings; Chamber of Commerce speech; Glacier Creek	Anchorage;			95			95
		ribbon cutting (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Bethel; Nome						
7/30/06		Bill signing; state fair	Haines		72	42			114
8/1/06	8/2/06	Meet with Sitka Economic Development Association; deliver	Sitka;			84			84
		speech to Rotary Club; timber issues meeting; bill signing	Wrangell;						
		(state aircraft)	Anchorage						

Name:	FRANK MURKOWSKI
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

D-47	D11			Canfananaa	Tourse		Tadaina	Other	Travel
Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/3/06	8/8/06	Meeting with Lord John Browne; bill signings; meet with Anchorage bridge builders; Kensington Mine press conference; Department of Fish and Game (ADFG) sport fishery groundbreaking; inspect fire damage; cannery bill signing; tour United States Coast Guard (USCG) base operations; speak to Rotary Club (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Dillingham; Hooper Bay; Kodiak;	PCS	Custs	199	Expenses	Expenses	199
8/9/06	8/17/06	Pipeline inspection; Intertie meeting; Wood Waste Center dedication; meet with Arctic Borough School District; work in Fairbanks office; Energy Exploration summit (partial state aircraft)	Prudhoe Bay; Ketchikan; Craig; Kotzebue; Anchorage; Fairbanks		203	212		122	537
8/18/06	8/24/06	Library opening; attend funeral for Soldier Shane Woods; press availability at Chrysler Center; community tri-chamber townhall gasline meeting; attend "Standdown 2006" at Fort Richardson; Petroleum Tax bill signing; Founders Day celebration; visitor center ribbon cutting; museum groundbreaking ceremony; address energy conference; chamber forum; community townhall meeting (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Homer; Kenai; Anchorage; Fairbanks; Houston; Wasilla			250			250
8/27/06	9/9/06	Attend Iridium ribbon cutting ceremony; World War II lendlease event; meet with Governor Abramovich; lendlease dinner on Riverboat Discovery II; meet with Secretary Kempthorne; meet with Morris Foster, President of Exxon Mobil; producer dinner with House Leadership; press conference (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Fairbanks; Anchorage			113			113
9/19/06	9/22/06	Press conference; North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC) interviews; attend the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation's annual meeting (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		511	71			582
9/27/06	9/28/06	Ready to Read and Learn events; meetings in Anchorage Governor's Office; troop deployment at Fort Richardson (state aircraft)	Anchorage			51			51

	Name:	FRANK MURKOWSKI	_						
	Position:	Governor	<u>-</u>						
Orga	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/29/06		DOTPF meetings; Bill Moran memorial service; boat harbor	Ketchikan;			53	251	80	384
		meetings (state aircraft)	Wrangell						
10/2/06		Troop deployment (partial meals provided, state aircraft)	Hattiesburg, MS			94	163	49	306
10/11/06		Keynote speech at Alaska Salmon event; food bank event;	Anchorage;	345		234	141	772	1,492
		United Fishermen Association reception; joint press event with	Fairbanks;						
		Mayor Begich; meeting with Coke Wallace; Chena festival;	Conroe, TX						
		National Guard ribbon cutting ceremony; IOGCC meeting							
		(partial lodging and meals provided, state aircraft)							
10/20/06		Tour of Kensington Mine (transportation provided by Coeur	Berner's Bay						-
		Alaska)							
10/26/06	11/12/06	Meetings with heads of state and others on energy and mining	Anchorage;		7,354	713	3,160	1,827	13,054
		(partial state aircraft, partial transportation, meals and lodging	Fairbanks;						
		provided)	Taipei, Taiwan;						
			Nara, Japan; Kyoto,						
			Japan; Seoul, Korea;						
			Denver, CO						
11/20/06	11/21/06	Cabinet dinner; gasline update (partial meals provided)	Anchorage			12			12
11/27/06	11/28/06	Lunch with advisors; meeting with Frank Danner; meeting	Anchorage			64			64
		with Governor-Elect Palin; press conference; interview with	Fairbanks						
		Bill McCallister, reporter from KTUU, Channel 2 News							
		Anchorage; meeting with new judges; Coffee Advisor Group							
		with Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; Fairbanks Daily News							
		Miner interview							
12/1/06	12/4/06	Attend Energy summit	Houston, TX			51			51
		TOTALS: FRA	NK MURKOWSKI	820	27,023	5,851	15,346	4,102	53,142

NOTE: Long-term lodging in Anchorage provided by the State.

NOTE: Office of the Governor has a \$272,911.50 reimbursable services billing with the Department of Public Safety to offset the use of state aircraft.

	Name:	SARAH PALIN	_						
Position: Governor		_							
Orga	nization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/3/06	12/4/06	Swearing in ceremony (partial state aircraft)	Fairbanks		209	92	107		408
12/8/06		Attend annual open house at Governor's Mansion; begin work station in Juneau (state aircraft)	Juneau						-
12/11/06		Stryker re-deployment; change of command ceremony in Fairbanks; Women of Distinction event; commissioners press conference; budget press conference in Anchorage (partial meals provided; state aircraft)	Fairbanks; Anchorage			224			224
12/17/06		Transition team meetings; press conference; staff meetings (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		260	360			620
12/29/06		Meet with village elders in New Stuyahok; attend funeral services of President Gerald Ford in Washington, D.C. (partial state aircraft)	New Stuyahok; Washington, D.C.		1,902	480	535	21	2,938
		TOTAL	LS: SARAH PALIN	-	2,371	1,156	642	21	4,190

	Position:	SEAN PARNELL Lieutenant Governor Office of the Governor	- - -						
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
12/3/06	12/4/06	Swearing in ceremonies	Fairbanks		289	92	104	_	485
12/9/06	12/11/06	Attend open house at Governor's Mansion	Juneau		489	152	208		849
12/12/06		Re-Deployment of 172nd Stryker unit	Fairbanks		367				367
12/14/06		Meeting with Senator Gene Therriault; 172nd Stryker Brigade Combat Team change of commands and re-flagging ceremonies	Fairbanks		319				319
		TOTALS	S: SEAN PARNELL	-	1,464	244	312	-	2,020

	Name:	LINDA PEREZ		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Office of the Governor	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/06	1/25/06	Attend National Employment Law Institute (NELI) Affirmative	Seattle	919
		Action workshop regarding new internet applicant regulations		
		(partial meals provided)		
5/10/06	5/16/06	Attend NELI Human Resources conference	San Francisco, CA	1,689
		(partial meals provided)		
5/25/06		Meet with Cheryl Frasca, Director of the Office and Management	Anchorage	574
		and Budget, concerning Governor's Office matters		
8/30/06	9/1/06	Attend NELI Public Sector Equal Employment Opportunity and	San Francisco, CA	1,278
		Employment Law conference (partial meals provided)		
	•			
			TOTAL: LINDA PEREZ	4,460

Name: MICHAEL TIBBLES Position: Chief of Staff Organization: Office of the Governor			- - -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/12/06		Meet with the governor; work in Anchorage office (partial state aircraft, partial meals provided)	Anchorage		260	212	255		727
12/18/06		Attend the presentation of the transition reports with the governor (partial meals provided)	Anchorage		519	128	170		817
12/26/06		Attend the Cabinet meeting (partial state aircraft, partial meals provided)	Anchorage		489	48	85		622
		TOTALS: M	ICHAEL TIBBLES	-	1,268	388	510	-	2,166



This page intentionally left blank.

Department of Administration





This page intentionally left blank.

2/106 2/3/06 Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting; attend hearings on Senate Bill (SB) 189 (no meals claimed)		Name:	DUANE BANNOCK		
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination		Position:	Division Director	•	
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel T	Org	anization:	Division of Motor Vehicles	_	
Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel T			Department of Administration	_	
2/1/06 2/3/06 Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting; attend hearings on Senate Bill (SB) 189 (no meals claimed) 2/14/06 2/15/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV) office (no meals claimed) 2/28/06 3/1/06 Participate in staff training day at the Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 4/13/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 Soldotna 4/18/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce Soldotna meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed)	Dates T	'raveled			
Senate Bill (SB) 189 (no meals claimed) 2/14/06 2/15/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV) office (no meals claimed) 2/28/06 3/1/06 Participate in staff training day at the Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 4/18/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 4/18/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce Soldotna meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna Soldot	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/14/06 2/15/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV) office (no meals claimed) 2/28/06 3/1/06 Participate in staff training day at the Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/18/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/18/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/18/06 4/19/06 Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) Juneau 190 (no meals claimed) 190 (no meals claimed) Soldotna 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license Soldotna 5/10/06 S/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna DMV office (no meals c	2/1/06	2/3/06	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting; attend hearings on	Juneau	527
Vehicles (DMV) office (no meals claimed) 2/28/06 3/1/06 Participate in staff training day at the Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 4/13/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/28/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 4/28/06 Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) Juneau 1/26/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			Senate Bill (SB) 189 (no meals claimed)		
2/28/06 3/1/06 Participate in staff training day at the Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	2/14/06	2/15/06	Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks Division of Motor	Fairbanks	318
meals claimed) 3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 4/13/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/26/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 JAttend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) 190 (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna 5/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) Visit Soldotna DMV office; no meals claimed) 7/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			Vehicles (DMV) office (no meals claimed)		
3/22/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/13/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/18/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/26/06 4/28/06 Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) Juneau 190 (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license Soldotna 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	2/28/06	3/1/06	Participate in staff training day at the Soldotna DMV office (no	Soldotna	384
4/13/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/18/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna 4/26/06 4/28/06 Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) Juneau 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license Soldotna 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			meals claimed)		
4/18/06 4/19/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 4/26/06 4/28/06 Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) 190 (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license Soldotna 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce Soldotna meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	3/22/06		Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed)	Soldotna	221
4/26/06 4/28/06 Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB) 190 (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	4/13/06		Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed)	Soldotna	223
190 (no meals claimed) 5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license Soldotna	4/18/06	4/19/06	Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed)	Soldotna	288
5/8/06 DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license Soldotna 5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	4/26/06	4/28/06	Attend hearings on SB 189; attend hearings for House Bill (HB)	Juneau	687
5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			190 (no meals claimed)		
5/10/06 5/13/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	5/8/06		DMV witness in case regarding provisional driver's license	Soldotna	226
5/23/06 5/25/06 Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	5/10/06	5/13/06		Fairbanks	593
Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce Soldotna meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			meals claimed)		
7/13/06 7/15/06 Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce Soldotna meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no Fairbanks meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	5/23/06	5/25/06	Attend Soldotna High School forum addressing senior class; visit	Soldotna	351
claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed)		
claimed) 7/25/06 Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	7/13/06	7/15/06	Attend Department of Administration's directors' meeting (no meals	Juneau	720
(no meals claimed) 8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no Fairbanks meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no Fairbanks meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna					
8/8/06 8/9/06 Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	7/25/06		Interviews for Office Manager I position for Soldotna DMV office	Soldotna	174
meals claimed) 8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce Soldotna meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna			(no meals claimed)		
8/24/06 8/26/06 Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or transportation claimed) 9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	8/8/06	8/9/06	Assist in new employee interviews for Fairbanks DMV office (no	Fairbanks	474
transportation claimed) 9/5/06			meals claimed)		
9/5/06 9/6/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06 11/16/06 Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	8/24/06	8/26/06	Visit Soldotna DMV's new office manager (no meals or	Soldotna	129
meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed) 11/14/06			transportation claimed)		
11/14/06	9/5/06	9/6/06	Visit Soldotna DMV office; attend Soldotna Chamber of Commerce	Soldotna	413
meals claimed) 12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna Sol			meeting with commissioner (no meals claimed)		
12/20/06 12/21/06 Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed) Soldotna	11/14/06	11/16/06	Participate in staff training day at the Fairbanks DMV office (no	Fairbanks	443
			meals claimed)		
TOTAL DILANE DANISOCY 4	12/20/06	12/21/06	Visit Soldotna DMV office (no meals claimed)	Soldotna	327
TOTAL, DILANE DANNOCK					
TOTAL: DUANE BANNOCK 0			TOT	AL: DUANE BANNOCK	6,498

	Name:	KEVIN BROOKS	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/06		Meet with General Communication Incorporated (GCI) regarding	Anchorage	606
		Core Services contract extension; tour facilities		
1/24/06	1/26/06	Microsoft United States Public Sector Chief Information Officer	Bellevue, WA	18
		summit (trip cancelled: airfare applied to future trip)		
2/13/06	2/14/06	Meet with Cisco, Northrup, and GCI regarding telephones	Anchorage	679
2/26/06	2/27/06	Meet with Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff	Anchorage	693
5/18/06	5/19/06	Enterprise and corporation meetings for ETS (cancelled trip: airfare	Anchorage	20
		applied to future trip)		
6/16/06	6/17/06	Division meetings with ETS and Division of Motor Vehicles	Anchorage	640
		T	OTAL: KEVIN BROOKS	2,656

	Name:	MICHAEL CALLAHAN		
		Division Director		
Org		Enterprise Technology Service	-	
	,	Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	'raveled	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/28/06	3/1/06	Meet with Department of Administration's commissioner and	Juneau	829
		Enterprise Technology Service's (ETS) deputy director		
3/12/06	3/13/06	Attend meeting to discuss ETS budget	Juneau	691
3/22/06	3/24/06	Attend meeting to discuss budget, division organization, Alaska Land	Juneau	1,448
		Mobile Radio (ALMR) implementation planning, and ALMR grant		
		funding package for Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS)		
4/11/06	4/13/06	Meet with legislative and Senate Finance committee	Juneau	817
4/17/06	4/21/06	Attend Voice Over Internet Protocol (VoIP) conference; meet with	Arlington, VA	2,049
		executive management of EPlus and World Wide Technology		
4/26/06	4/28/06	Attend Microsoft and VoIP project meeting	Juneau	821
5/10/06	5/11/06	Attend VoIP strategy planning meeting	Juneau	1,153
5/22/06		Meet with ETS staff	Juneau	678
6/4/06	6/5/06	Attend VoIP meeting; attend Cisco meeting about Smartnet	Bellevue, WA	1,255
6/7/06	6/9/06	Brief the Executive Investment Board (EIB); general coordination	Juneau	954
		with ETS staff on multiple subjects		
6/22/06	6/23/06	Attend Microsoft Project meeting	Juneau	818
6/26/06	6/30/06	Meet with Microsoft and Cisco representatives	Juneau; Seattle	1,980
7/13/06	7/15/06	Conduct interviews; attend strategic planning session	Juneau	999
7/26/06	7/29/06	Attend director meeting and discuss Department of Administration's	Juneau	1,215
		data center issues		
8/9/06		Attend Enterprise Technology Board (ETB) meeting (trip cancelled:	Juneau	495
		airfare applied to 9/14/06 trip)		
8/21/06	8/23/06	Attend Administrative Solution Team (AST) meeting; attend	Juneau	1,092
		Microsoft project review meetings		
8/28/06	8/29/06	Attend Executive Investment Board (EIB) meeting (trip cancelled:	Juneau	506
		airfare applied for a 10/30/06 trip that was traveled by an ETS		
		employee)		
9/5/06	9/6/06	Attend Microsoft Project meeting	Juneau	880
9/14/06		Meet with Administrative Service Directors (ASD) to resolve	Juneau	729
		Information Technology (IT) policy issues		
9/25/06	9/27/06	Work on ETS's budget for fiscal year 2008	Juneau	1,004
10/8/06	10/13/06	Attend Gartner Information Technology Exposition	Orlando, FL	6,395
10/16/06	10/17/06	Participate in the technology demonstration event	Juneau	566
10/20/06		Heads up budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Juneau	370
		(OMB)		
11/7/06	11/8/06	Attend meetings with Administrative Service directors	Juneau	856
11/26/06	11/29/06	Meet with Microsoft teams for product and technical issues	Redmond, CA	1,275
12/4/06	12/5/06	Attend ETS team meeting	Juneau	797
12/12/06	12/13/06	Meet with Administrative Service directors about policy review;	Juneau	887
		work on ETS's budget with Department of Administration's director		
		of Administrative Services		

TOTAL: MICHAEL CALLAHAN

31,559

	Name:	TRACI CARPENTER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Retirement and Benefits		
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/13/06	6/15/06	Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage	915
7/18/06	7/21/06	Premera Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alaska site visit (All expenses	Seattle	129
		except per diem paid by Premera)		
8/29/06	8/30/06	ARMB meeting	Anchorage	579
9/10/06	9/11/06	ARMB meeting	Anchorage	851
9/30/06	10/5/06	ARMB meeting; public hearing on Same Sex Domestic Partner	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,414
		Benefits regulations; speak to Alaska Association of School		
		Superintendents		
10/7/06	10/21/06	Attend 3rd Annual Professional Development conference	Savannah, GA	1,601
		TOT	AL: TRACI CARPENTER	5,489

	Name:	ARTHUR CHANCE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Labor Relations	<u>.</u>	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/06	1/20/06	Attend Alaska Correctional Officers Association interest arbitration	Anchorage	935
3/21/06	3/23/06	Attend Alaska State Employees Association holiday arbitration	Anchorage	891
5/9/06	5/13/06	Attend National Association of Directors of Employee Relation's	Boston, MA	1,484
		spring meeting		
	TOTAL: ARTHUR CHANCE			3,310

	Name:	MELINDA COSGROVE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Personnel	_	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/06		Staff issues and training	Anchorage	470
1/26/06	1/30/05	Attend National Association of State Personnel Executive's mid	Washington, D.C.	1,158
		winter meeting		
3/9/06	3/10/06	Attend Personnel board meeting	Anchorage	498
		TOTAL	L: MELINDA COSGROVE	2,126

	Name:	JOSHUA FINK		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Public Advocacy	<u>.</u>	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/19/06	Present information to Personnel Reclassification committee; attend	Juneau	945
		legislative meetings during budget discussion		
1/23/06	1/26/06	Attend budgetary meetings	Juneau	1,037
3/6/06	3/7/06	Provide testimony on House Bill (HB) 399; meet with Department	Juneau	756
		of Administration (DOA) deputy commissioner		
3/21/06	3/23/06	Attend Senate meeting on finance budget; attend multi-agency	Juneau	867
		meeting regarding Medicaid reimbursements		
4/30/06	5/2/06	Attend budgetary meetings	Juneau	847
5/30/06		Meet with DOA commissioner; meet with supervisors of Office of	Fairbanks	399
		Public Advocacy (OPA); attend Conflict Counsel sections		
7/13/06		Attend DOA directors meeting; review Juneau OPA office remodel	Juneau; Sitka	391
		plans; meet with contractors		
7/13/06		Interview potential new employee; meet with judges and OPA	Bethel	542
		contractors (cancelled: airfare applied to an OPA employee's travel)		
7/28/06	7/30/06	Visit Office of Management and Budget; meet with OPA staff; meet	Juneau; Sitka	799
		with contractors		
11/7/06	11/11/06	Attend National Legal Aid and Defender Association (NLADA)	Charlotte, NC	3,001
		conference		
12/4/06	12/5/06	Meet with Fairbanks OPA staff; attend other state meetings	Fairbanks	703
			TOTAL: JOSHUA FINK	10,287

	Name:	KIM GARNERO		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Finance	•	
		Department of Administration	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/25/06	6/26/06	Introduce account representative from LexisNexis to state agency	Anchorage; Fairbanks	963
		personnel regarding state's Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC)		
		compliance program		
8/19/06	8/23/06	Attend National Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers, and	Omaha, NE	2,256
		Treasurers annual conference		
		Т	OTAL: KIM GARNERO	3,219

	Name:	VERN JONES		
	Position:	Chief Procurement Officer	_	
Org	anization:	Division of General Services	_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/19/06	7/20/06	Meet with leasing and facilities staff; negotiations with TRF	Anchorage	702
		Management Corporation regarding Frontier Building		
8/15/06	8/16/06	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	665
8/26/06	9/2/06	Attend the Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) meeting	Boise, ID	
		(travel provided by WSCA)		
9/6/06	9/7/06	Meet with Alaska Airlines to renegotiate contract for State airfares	Seattle	885
9/26/06	9/28/06	Conduct procurement training	Fairbanks	913
10/2/06	10/3/06	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	489
10/10/06	10/11/06	Conduct a vendor training workshop co-sponsored by the	Fairbanks	650
		Procurement Technical Assistance Center of Alaska, a program of		
		the Alaska Small Business Development Center		
10/16/06	10/18/06	Attend the National Association of State Procurement Officials	Chicago, IL	-
		(NASPO) Board of Directors meeting (travel provided by NASPO)		
10/24/06	10/26/06	Deliver keynote luncheon presentation and participate in the	Salem, OR	-
		"Cooperative Procurement Partnering Opportunities" panel		
		discussion at Oregon's State's "Partners in Public Procurement"		
		educational conference (travel provided by State of Oregon)		
11/7/06	11/8/06	Conduct procurement training	Anchorage	510
12/2/06	12/7/06	Attend the WSCA meeting (travel provided by WSCA)	Las Vegas, NV	-
12/18/06	12/19/06	Conduct vendor training	Anchorage	589
			TOTAL: VERN JONES	5,403

		MELANIE MILLHORN Division Director / Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org		Division of Retirement and Benefits / Commissioner's Office	=	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/19/06	4/20/06	Alaska Government Finance Officers Association spring conference	Anchorage	563
6/12/06	6/15/06	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage	1,283
7/16/06	7/22/06	Attend Alaska and Alberta Bilateral Council conference; attend Pacific Northwest Economic Region meeting; attend Department of Administration and governor picnics	Edmonton, AB; Vancouver, BC; Anchorage	3,125
8/29/06	8/30/06	Attend special ARMB meeting	Anchorage	583
9/10/06	9/11/06	Attend special ARMB meeting	Anchorage	510
9/19/06	9/20/06	Alaska Oil & Gas Conservation Commission South Central Alaska Energy Forum (trip cancelled: airfare applied to 11/27/06 trip)	Anchorage	17
9/20/06		Speaker on Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and Teachers' Employment Retirement System (TRS) at Southeast Conference	Ketchikan	477
9/27/06	9/28/06	Public hearing on Same Sex Domestic Partner Benefits (trip cancelled: airfare applied to 11/27/06 trip)	Anchorage	34
10/1/06	10/4/06	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	784
10/30/06	10/31/06	PERS and TRS presentation to the people of the city of Ketchikan, hosted by the Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce	Ketchikan	551
11/27/06	11/29/06	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	992
		TOTAL	: MELANIE MILLHORN	8,919

Name:	SCOTT NORDSTRAND
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Administration

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/06	1/6/06	Attend meeting with Anchorage Daily News Editorial Board regarding South Central Railbelt Energy Issues; attend meetings with Alaska Communication System (ACS), General	Anchorage		613	84	80	18	795
		Communication Incorporated (GCI) and Cellular One regarding State of Alaska wireless issues							
2/6/06		(all costs paid by governor's office)	Skagway		68	10	102	-	180
2/13/06		Attend meeting with Cisco Systems, Northrop Grummond, and GCI regarding telephone system	-		613	84	148	44	889
2/26/06		Meet with all Anchorage Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff	Anchorage		568	64	74	22	728
3/8/06	3/9/06	Attend negotiations with Municipality of Anchorage; meet with Department of Administration (DOA), Division of General Services (GS), facilities section staff	Anchorage		618	84	74	22	798
3/14/06	3/15/06	Attend DOA GS meeting regarding State Office Building renovations and upgrades; meet with the Municipality of Anchorage on the sale of the Atwood building, lot 80; speak at the Anchorage Medical Society	Anchorage		577	62	74	22	735
3/26/06	3/29/06	Attend Atwood Bust ceremony; meet with governor and chief of staff regarding Anchorage parking authority; meet with Canadian premieres, and Governor Murkowski and his wife; meet with DOA GS chief on the State Office Building renovations; meet with the Municipality of Anchorage	Anchorage		672	137	285	66	1,160
4/3/06	4/4/06	Attend meeting with secretary of Homeland Security and governor	Anchorage		409	42	74	44	569
4/12/06	4/25/06	Attend Pandemic Flu summit; attend Rural Air Carrier meetings; attend Voice Over Internet Protocol (VoIP) Telephony Solutions for governor conference; attend meetings with executive management of Eplus and World-Wide Technology for consideration of a contract novation with Northrop Grumman	Anchorage; Arlington, VA; Saint Louis, MO		2,423	545	1,071	88	4,127
5/10/06	5/14/06	Attend DOA/GS Atwood parking garage meeting; meet with the Alaska Oil & Gas Conservation Commission	Anchorage		652	106	274	19	1,051

Name:	SCOTT NORDSTRAND
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Administration

· ·		Department of Administration	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/26/06	6/3/06	Attend Department of Military and Veteran's Affairs memorial of soldiers killed in the line of action; speak on behalf of the governor at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; attend Alaska Retirement Management (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks; New York		1,616	340	789	22	2,767
6/8/06	6/9/06	Attend DOA GS Atwood parking garage negotiations	Anchorage		617	64	-	39	720
6/12/06	6/18/06	Attend DOA division meetings; attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage		603	190	417	19	1,229
6/22/06	6/28/06	Attend DOA GS Atwood parking meetings; attend DOA ETS VoIP meetings; attend Microsoft and Dell meetings	Anchorage; Seattle		1,303	193	279	39	1,814
7/12/06	7/14/06	Domestic Partner Same Sex Benefit (same sex) regulation meetings; attend Westlaw presentation	Anchorage		618	73	-	20	711
7/16/06	7/24/06	Attend Alaska and Alberta Bilateral Council meeting; attend Pacific Northwest Economic Region summit; attend DOA GS Atwood parking garage and Frontier building lease negotiations; attend DOA and governor picnics	Edmonton, AB; Anchorage	450	2,557	395	566	68	4,036
8/1/06	8/2/06	Meet with DOA offices in Ketchikan; speak to Ketchikan Assembly	Ketchikan		349	64	135	20	568
8/4/06	8/6/06	Meet with Anchorage mayor; attend DOA GS Atwood parking garage meetings	Anchorage		577	42	-	20	639
8/10/06	8/20/06	Attend Atwood parking garage meetings; attend court system administrator meeting with public defender and Office of Public Advocacy directors; office move; attend market based pay meeting with chief of staff; attend legislative hearing; attend ACS cell phone contract meeting	Anchorage		892	285	-	34	1,211
8/25/06	9/7/06	Attend public hearing on Same Sex Domestic Partner Benefits (same sex benefits) regulations; attend Westlaw contract meeting; attend ARMB meeting; attend Atwood parking garage meetings; meet with Division of Motor Vehicles and Public Defender employees; speaker at Soldotna Chamber of Commerce meeting; meet with superior court judge; meet with senior executives of Premera Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alaska; attend Alaska Airline negotiations meetings	Anchorage; Kenai; Soldotna; Seattle		1,231	402	139	51	1,823

Name: SCOTT NORDSTRAND Position: Commissioner

Organiz

zation:	Department of Administration

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/8/06	9/25/06	Meet with DOA offices in Ketchikan, speak to Ketchikan Assembly	Anchorage		519	106	-	34	659
9/27/06		Attend public hearings on same sex benefits; attend ARMB meeting; attend LexisNexis and Sequester Solutions meetings; attend DOA GS Atwood parking garage meetings (portion paid by Department of Revenue)	Anchorage		574	316	-	34	924
10/9/06		Attend Public Defender Agency and Office of Public	Anchorage; Girdwood		584	190	95	34	903
10/18/06		Attend ETS technology days; attend same sex benefits meetings; attend DOA GS Atwood parking garage meetings; attend Palmer state office building analysis meeting	Anchorage		609	106	-	17	732
10/23/06		Attend DOA GS Atwood parking garage meetings; attend same sex benefits meetings; attend Westlaw meeting	Anchorage		561	199	-	17	777
10/30/06		Attend Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS) and Teacher's Retirement System (TRS) forum	Ketchikan		397	53	98	-	548
11/1/06		PERS and TRS presentation to the National Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors; attend same sex benefits meetings; attend Atwood parking garage meetings; attend Frontier Airlines meeting; attend PERS and TRS forums	Anchorage; Kenai; Fairbanks		1,041	390	-	69	1,500
11/20/06		Attend same sex benefits meetings; speak at press conference and Dan Fagan's radio show regarding same sex benefits	Anchorage		550	152	-	17	719
12/5/06		Move back to Anchorage at end of appointment	Anchorage		423	360	240	10,464	11,487
<u> </u>	. <u></u>								

	Name:	QUINLAN STEINER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Public Defender Agency		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/20/06	Meet with legislators and commissioner	Juneau	846
1/23/06	1/27/06	Meet with legislators and commissioner	Juneau	1,185
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend confirmation hearing; meet with Department of	Juneau	724
		Administration (DOA) management staff		
2/20/06	2/21/06	Attend confirmation hearing; meet with DOA management staff	Juneau	768
3/20/06	3/23/06	Attend Budget hearings; meet with DOA management staff	Juneau	1,071
6/22/06	6/23/06	Meet with Sitka Public Defender office staff	Sitka	733
7/18/06		Meet with Barrow Public Defender office staff	Barrow	754
8/23/06		Meet with Dillingham Public Defender office staff	Dillingham	485
8/30/06		Meet with Kodiak Public Defender office staff	Kodiak	353
9/5/06		Meet with Kenai Public Defender office; meet with DOA	Kenai	207
9/6/06	9/7/06	Meet with Bethel Public Defender office staff	Bethel	565
9/14/06		Meet with client in jail; meet with Kenai Public Defender office sta	iff Kenai	256
11/7/06	11/11/06	Attend annual National Legal Aid and Defender conference	Charlotte, NC	1,996
			_	
		TO	TAL: QUINLAN STEINER	9,943

	Name:	ERIC SWANSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	<u> </u>	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/5/06		Meet with division directors of Office of Public Advocacy and	Anchorage	625
		Public Defender Agency		
8/28/06	8/29/06	Attend an Aviation Influenza preparedness meeting; meet with	Anchorage	740
		Anchorage directors		
9/26/06	9/27/06	Attend Violent Crimes Compensation board meeting	Anchorage	516
	•			
			TOTAL: ERIC SWANSON	1,881

Name:		BRAD THOMPSON	_	
Position: Division Director		_		
Org	anization:	Division of Risk Management	_	
	Department of Administration			
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
02/06/06		Meet with insurance state broker to address marketing strategy for	Anchorage	712
		2007:		
		2007 insurance program renewals		
10/25/06	10/26/06	Meet with insurance state broker	Anchorage	802
10/25/06	10/26/06		Anchorage	802

No travel for Michael Tibbles.

Department of Law





This page intentionally left blank.

Name	: TALIS COLBERG							
Position	: Attorney General	_						
Organization	: Department of Law							
Dates Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/28/06 12/29/0	6 Budget meetings with staff	Juneau		477	88	104	22	691
	TOTALS	S: TALIS COLBERG	-	477	88	104	22	691

	Name:	KATHRYN DAUGHHETEE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/19/06	Mid-year meeting with staff manager on budget projections	Anchorage	474
3/7/06	3/9/06	Civil Division staff training	Anchorage	488
8/5/06	8/11/06	Conference of Western Attorneys General meeting	Anchorage	1,014
8/25/06	8/26/06	Management retreat	Anchorage	727
9/12/06	9/13/06	Annual conference of District Attorneys	Anchorage	436
9/17/06	9/19/06	Civil Division Management retreat	Anchorage	671
11/27/06	11/29/06	Budget meetings in Anchorage	Anchorage	775
12/2/06	12/13/06	Bureau of Justice Assistance Regional conference	Phoenix, AZ	1,398
<u>, </u>				
		TOTAL:	KATHRYN DAUGHHETEE	5,983

Name: DAVID MÁRQUEZ
Position: Attorney General
Organization: Department of Law

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/19/06	1/25/06	Attend Meet Alaska conference; attend marine symposium	Juneau		623	31	99	36	789
		with the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill (EVOS) Trustee Council							
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel Columbia	Haines; Skagway		45				45
2/7/06	2/12/06	EVOS Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage		241			50	291
2/15/06	2/16/06	Alaska Rural Justice Commission (ARJ) meeting	Anchorage		280				280
2/17/06	2/21/06	Attend United States Supreme Court oral argument in Rapanos v. State.	Washington, D.C.		1,649	162	186	18	2,015
3/3/06	3/8/06	Attend National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG) spring meeting and Department of Law (DOL) civil division training	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.		263	196	524	116	1,099
3/9/06	3/11/06	Attend NAAG spring meeting and DOL Civil Division training	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.		10				10
3/13/06	3/14/06	Gas line meetings	Anchorage		610			7	617
3/21/06	3/29/06	Speak at the Anchor Point Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage		817			22	839
4/6/06	4/7/06	EVOS public hearings	Cordova; Kodiak		1,249	84	85	22	1,440
4/9/06	4/14/06	Conference of Western Attorneys General (CWAG) Identity Theft conference and EVOS hearings	Park City, UT; Valdez, Seward		2,115	317	172	66	2,670
4/24/06	4/26/06		Anchorage		503			44	547
5/16/06		Present gas line speech and attend meetings with other district attorneys and judges	Ketchikan		500	42		20	562
5/22/06	5/30/06	Attend EVOS Trustee Council meeting and ARJ Commission management meeting	Anchorage		462			42	504
5/31/06	6/3/06	Alaska Retirement Board investment education conference	New York		295	239	854		1,388
6/9/06		Meet with governor on same sex benefits case	Anchorage		310			20	330
6/18/06		Gas line meetings	Washington, D.C.		867	286	1,484		2,637
6/26/06		NAAG conference	Coeur D' Alene, ID		836	205	838		1,879
7/5/06	7/13/06	HB 318 signing; gas line special committee meetings; gas line public hearings; meetings with Dillingham District Attorney Office (DAO), court system, and probation and law enforcement entities	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Dillingham		1,461	106	159	182	1,908

Name:	DAVID MÁRQUEZ
Position:	Attorney General
Organization:	Department of Law

Dates T	borolod			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/15/06		Gas line hearings; EVOS meeting with Preston Gates Ellis	Anchorage; Kenai;	2 005	2,746	214	Ziipeiises	243	3,203
		LLP; governor's annual picnic (traveled to Anchorage and	Fairbanks; Seattle;		,				,
		from there went to various destinations; stayed in personal	Barrow						
		residence while in Anchorage)							
8/2/06	8/15/06	Attend CWAG summer meeting and other meetings	Anchorage		478		787	20	1,285
8/16/06	9/15/06	APFC Trustee Council meeting; Gas Pipeline hearings; staff	Anchorage		484			34	518
		meetings in Anchorage							
9/17/06	9/25/06	APFC Trustee Council meeting; general staff business	Anchorage		419			122	541
9/21/06	9/23/06	EVOS reopener claim meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,056	150	226	27	1,459
9/28/06		Relocation to Anchorage	Haines; Anchorage		638	84	83		805
10/8/06	10/11/06	EVOS & British Petroleum corrosion meetings	Juneau		453			116	569
10/23/06		Administrative matters	Juneau		267			34	301
10/25/06		Meeting in Anchorage	Anchorage		275				275
10/27/06		Meetings with Fairbanks judges, legislators, and criminal and	Fairbanks		650	42		17	709
		civil section staff							
10/31/06	11/1/06	Administrative affairs	Juneau; Sitka		243		79	17	339
11/3/06	11/7/06	EVOS meeting	Anchorage		579				579
11/10/06	11/15/06	APFC Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage		487			17	504
11/18/06		Administrative matters	Anchorage		262				262
11/27/06	12/4/07	CWAG/NAAG conference	Ft. Lauderdale, FL		334	177	865	76	1,452
			_ ,						
		TOTALS:	DAVID MARQUEZ	-	22,507	2,335	6,441	1,368	32,651

	Name:	SUSAN PARKES		
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General	_	
Org	anization:	Criminal Division	_	
		Department of Law	=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/06	1/13/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	886
1/17/06	1/20/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	964
1/23/06	1/27/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,076
2/2/06	2/5/06	Job fair recruitment	Seattle; Portland OR	1,913
2/6/06	2/9/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	961
2/12/06	2/17/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,147
2/21/06	2/24/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	958
2/27/06	3/3/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,063
3/5/06	3/9/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,051
3/13/06	3/16/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	964
3/20/06	3/23/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative hearings	Juneau	925
3/28/06	4/2/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,088
4/3/06	4/6/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	935
4/9/06	4/13/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,051
4/18/06	4/20/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	834
4/24/06	4/28/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,047
4/30/06	5/9/06	Travel to Juneau for legislative session	Juneau	1,580
6/5/06	6/7/06	Travel to Juneau for meetings with the Juneau Criminal Division Central Office	Juneau	869
6/19/06	6/20/06	Meeting with Bethel District Attorney's Office (DAO)	Bethel	710
6/27/06	6/28/06	Meeting with the District Attorney of Kenai	Kenai	540
7/12/06		Meeting with Dillingham DAO	Dillingham	572
7/24/06	7/26/06	Meeting with Fairbanks Department of Juvenile Justice	Fairbanks	835
8/14/06	8/16/06	Meeting with the Juneau DAO	Juneau	848
9/10/06	9/14/06	District Attorneys conference	Girdwood	112
9/20/06	9/22/06	Attend Council for Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting	Juneau	844
10/2/06	10/6/06	Department of Justice Community Prosecution conference	San Diego, CA	340
10/23/06	10/24/06	Meeting with the attorney general	Juneau	644
10/26/06	10/27/06	Meet with judges	Fairbanks	569
10/31/06	11/3/06	Office manager's meeting	Juneau	495
12/12/06	12/14/06	Attend Council for Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting	Juneau	866
12/27/06	12/29/06	Budget meetings	Juneau	807
		1	TOTAL: SUSAN PARKES	27,494

		CRAIG TILLERY	<u>-</u>	
		Deputy Attorney General	_	
Org	anization:	Civil Division	<u>-</u>	
		Department of Law		
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/06	1/11/06	Business in Juneau	Juneau	860
1/25/06	1/27/06	Business in Juneau	Juneau	900
1/29/06	1/31/06	Exxon Valdez Oil Spill (EVOS) meeting with the United States	Washington, D.C.	1,267
		Department of Justice		
2/10/06	2/12/06	Recruitment for summer interns and attorney vacancies at university	Seattle; San Francisco, CA	1,336
		law schools		
2/13/06	2/15/06	Business in Juneau	Juneau	1,017
2/21/06	2/24/06	Business in Juneau	Juneau	908
2/27/06	3/2/06	Juneau legislative business	Juneau	783
3/21/06	3/23/06	Juneau legislative business	Juneau	760
3/29/06	3/30/06	Juneau legislative business	Juneau	552
4/6/06	4/7/06	EVOS public meetings	Cordova	778
4/12/06	4/13/06	EVOS public meetings	Valdez	382
4/25/06	4/27/06	Juneau legislative business	Juneau	861
5/3/06	5/4/06	Juneau legislative business	Juneau	855
5/11/06	5/12/06	EVOS public meetings	Cordova	421
5/18/06	5/24/06	National Association of Attorneys Generals (NAAG) conference	Washington, D.C.	1,461
5/30/06		Juneau legislative business	Juneau	597
6/26/06	6/30/06	NAAG conference	Spokane, WA	1,562
8/3/06		Meetings with staff in Juneau	Juneau	626
9/21/06	9/23/06	EVOS meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,745
9/26/06	9/28/06	Various Civil Division meetings	Juneau	458
10/4/06		Various Civil Division meetings	Fairbanks	542
10/26/06	10/27/06	Meet with Fairbanks judges and legislators	Fairbanks	347
11/8/06	11/10/06	Various Civil Division meetings	Juneau	778
11/12/06	11/17/06	Various Civil Division meetings	Juneau	1,400
11/19/06	11/20/06	Various Civil Division meetings	Juneau	784
12/12/06		Various Civil Division meetings	Juneau	613
12/20/06		Meeting with Civil Division managers	Fairbanks	502
12/28/06	12/29/06	Budget meeting with Administrative Services	Juneau	711
		TO	OTAL: CRAIG TILLERY	23,806
				,

Department of Revenue





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	SHARON BARTON		
	Position:	Division Director	<u>.</u>	
Org	ganization:	Permanent Fund Dividend Division	_	
		Department of Revenue	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/11/06		Attend funeral of Anchorage Dividend Information Office (ADIO) employee Michael Helmick	Anchorage	366
4/20/06	4/23/06	Meetings with the United States Postal Service (USPS), Anchorage Daily News (ADN) and Alaska Laser Printing Company regarding booklet distribution problems in 2006; work with staff in ADIO	Anchorage	466
5/17/06		Meet with Anchorage staff to discuss classification study	Anchorage	625
9/20/06	9/21/06	Meet with ADN regarding the 2007 Permanent Fund Dividend (PFD) application booklet printing and distribution; attend the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation annual dinner; meet with ADIO staff	Anchorage	699
10/19/06		Presentation for Vietnam delegation sponsored by American Council of Young Political Leaders; work with ADIO employees	Anchorage	579
11/7/06	11/8/06	Meet with ADN, USPS, and Alaska Laser Printing Company for the 2007 PFD application booklet distribution coordination meeting; meet with ADIO staff	Anchorage	551
12/16/06		Attend funeral of ADIO employee Catherine Troyer (trip cancelled, ticket will be reused)	Anchorage	287
		TO	ΓAL: SHARON BARTON	3,573

	Name:	TOMAS BOUTIN		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Revenue	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/13/06	6/15/06	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB); Alaska	Anchorage	425
		Municipal Bond Bank Authority meetings (no meals claimed)		
8/29/06	8/30/06	Attend ARMB; Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority meetings (no	Anchorage	446
		meals claimed)		
9/10/06	9/11/06	Attend ARMB Budget committee meeting (no meals claimed)	Anchorage	289
9/22/06	9/25/06	Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	329
		meeting; meetings with Child Support Services Division personnel		
		(no meals claimed)		
10/2/06	10/4/06	Attend ARMB Budget and Audit committee meeting (no meals	Anchorage	639
		claimed)		
10/26/06		Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority Audit committee	Anchorage	536
		meeting (no meals claimed)		
11/27/06	11/29/06	Attend ARMB meetings (no meals claimed)	Anchorage	461
		T	OTAL: TOMAS BOUTIN	3,125

	Name:	JERRY BURNETT		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization		Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/15/06	2/16/06	Attend a conference for the spring oil price forecast	Anchorage	573
9/18/06	9/21/06	Attend a meeting with the Alaska Retirement Management Board	Anchorage	968
10/12/06	10/13/06	Attend a conference for the fall oil price forecast	Anchorage	454
	•			
		TO	OTAL: JERRY BURNETT	1,995

2

Name:	WILLIAM CORBUS
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Revenue

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4/06	1/7/06	Gasline negotiations	New York		898	224	500	36	1,658
2/15/06	2/16/06	Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage		537	64	95	22	718
2/19/06	2/21/06	Gasline negotiations (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		308	126	190	17	641
3/14/06	3/15/06	Gasline presentation	Fairbanks		693	64	75	22	854
3/26/06	3/28/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		551	106	190	22	869
5/23/06	5/27/06	Present for gasline public hearings (weather related stay-over	Anchorage;		1,263	188	571	39	2,061
		in Kodiak)	Fairbanks; Kodiak						
5/30/06		Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		543	42	-	20	605
6/1/06	6/10/06	Present for gasline public hearings	Anchorage; Valdez		1,549	252	834	59	2,694
6/13/06	6/16/06	Present for gasline public hearings	Anchorage; Kenai		669	115	418	59	1,261
6/19/06	6/23/06	Gasline negotiations; Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	Washington, D.C.;		2,149	270	1,208	39	3,666
		(AHFC) meeting	Ketchikan; Wrangell						
6/26/06	6/27/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		578	75	149	20	822
6/29/06	6/30/06	Present for gasline public hearings	Fairbanks		792	51	129	20	992
7/5/06	7/6/06	Present for gasline public hearings	Anchorage;		736	75	329	39	1,179
			Fairbanks						
7/10/06		Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		556	84	170	20	830
7/17/06	7/25/06	Present for gasline public hearings	Anchorage; Kenai;		2,414	325	1,191	59	3,989
			Fairbanks; Barrow						
8/14/06	8/18/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		628	210	565	17	1,420
8/22/06	8/24/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		538	106	298	17	959
8/28/06	8/31/06	ARMB meeting	Anchorage		539	168	810	34	1,551
9/5/06	9/7/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		412	84	236	34	766
9/10/06	9/14/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		603	168	472	53	1,296
9/18/06	9/22/06	Gasline negotiations; AHFC Board meeting	Anchorage		482	188	312	18	1,000
9/28/06		Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		284	42		17	343
10/2/06	10/4/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		510	126	156	17	809
10/11/06		Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		546	126	156	17	845
10/24/06	10/27/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		390	168	285	17	860
11/8/06		Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		495	60		17	572
11/14/06		Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		270	92	78	17	457
11/27/06	11/29/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage		540	152	156	17	865
		TOTALS: V	VILLIAM CORBUS	-	20,473	3,751	9,573	785	34,582

	Name:	PATRICK GALVIN	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Revenue	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/8/06	12/11/06	Meet Juneau staff for the first time	Juneau		650	159	327	18	1,154
12/21/06	12/21/06	Meetings with Juneau staff	Juneau		556	42		18	616
		TOTALS: 1	PATRICK GALVIN		1,206	201	327	36	1,770

	Name:	JOHN MALLONEE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Child Support Services Division	_	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 8/28/06	-	Purpose of Trip Attend Child Support Enforcement National Directors conference	Destination Coeur d'Alene, ID	Travel Total 1,584
	8/31/06	1 1		
8/28/06	8/31/06	Attend Child Support Enforcement National Directors conference	Coeur d'Alene, ID	1,584

Name:	STEVEN PORTER	
Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•
Organization:	Department of Revenue	•
		•
Dates Traveled		Γ

Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/06	1/7/06	Gasline negotiations	New York	1,688
1/17/06		Gasline negotiations (flight cancelled)	Anchorage	18
1/22/06	1/23/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	720
1/26/06	1/29/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	939
2/26/06	3/4/06	Gasline negotiations	New York	3,335
3/12/06	3/14/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	709
3/26/06	3/28/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	809
4/23/06	4/25/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	818
5/8/06	5/10/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	957
5/12/06	5/20/06	Gasline negotiations	San Fransisco, CA	6,276
6/19/06	6/22/06	Gasline negotiations (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.	39
6/21/06	6/24/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	558
7/23/06	7/26/06	Gasline negotiations	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,635
7/30/06	8/1/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	821
8/3/06	8/4/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	685
8/23/06	8/26/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,294
8/27/06	8/30/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	855
9/10/06	9/14/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	904
9/20/06	9/24/06	Attend Institute of the North conference	Talkeetna	1,299
9/25/06	9/28/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	1,046
10/11/06	10/13/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	795
10/24/06	10/27/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	925
11/2/06	11/3/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	710
11/8/06	11/10/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	888
11/12/06	11/15/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	1,069
11/28/06	11/29/06	Gasline negotiations	Anchorage	856

TOTAL: STEVEN PORTER

30,648

	Name:	ROBYNN WILSON		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Tax Division	_	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/06	1/4/06	Division staff meetings	Juneau	930
1/17/06	1/18/06	Revenue forecast hearing	Juneau	758
2/14/06		Property tax issue meetings	Kenai	214
2/22/06	2/26/06	Attended Petroleum Production Tax (PPT) legislative meetings	Juneau	999
2/26/06	3/4/06	Division staff meetings; attend income tax settlement conference	Juneau	1,480
3/7/06	3/8/06	PPT legislative meeting; division staff meetings	Juneau	777
3/15/06	3/17/06	PPT legislative meeting; division staff meetings	Juneau	775
3/22/06	3/23/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	920
3/27/06	3/31/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	1,180
4/6/06	4/7/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	778
4/10/06	4/13/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	1,272
4/18/06	4/22/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	1,533
5/7/06	5/10/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	1,523
5/24/06	5/25/06	Gasline public hearings	Fairbanks	634
5/31/06	6/4/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	1,356
6/8/06	6/9/06	Gasline presentations	Juneau; Haines	860
6/12/06	6/13/06	Juneau manager's meeting	Juneau	638
7/5/06	7/6/06	Meet with accounting majors at University of Alaska Fairbanks	Fairbanks	611
7/12/06	7/14/06	PPT legislative meetings	Juneau	662
7/24/06	7/28/06	PPT legislative session	Juneau	1,209
7/30/06	8/4/06	PPT legislative session	Juneau	2,439
8/14/06	8/18/06	Multistate Tax Commission annual meeting	Topeka, KS	1,594
8/25/06		Kuparak tour	Kuparak	698
9/7/06	9/8/06	Division staff meeting	Juneau	842
9/12/06	9/16/06	Harvard Law School negotiation training	Boston, MA	1,892
9/20/06		Division staff meetings	Juneau	359
11/3/06	11/7/06	Division staff meetings	Juneau	708
11/8/06		Property inspections	Kenai	154
12/1/06	12/2/06	Division staff meetings	Juneau	455
12/22/06		Division staff meetings	Juneau	427
	<u> </u>			
		TO	OTAL: ROBYNN WILSON	28,677

Department of Education and Early Development





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	WILHELM DENKINGER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Mount Edgecumbe High School	_	
		Department of Education and Early Development	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/21/06	Attend No Child Left Behind (NCLB) conference; attend Southeast	Anchorage	1,331
		Regional Resource Center's (SERRC) meeting		
2/23/06	2/26/06	Attend Early College Consortium conference; visit high	Seattle	1,147
		school/college		
3/8/06	3/12/06	Attend regional basketball tournament	Ketchikan	783
5/12/06	5/30/06	Chaperone three students on cultural exchange with sister school in	Kunming, China	4,424
		Kunming, China (airfare to China paid by Japan/China Club;		
		lodging provided by China)		
7/30/06	8/1/06	Attend superintendent meeting	Juneau	660
8/25/06	8/26/06	Chaperone students from Anchorage to Sitka for the start of school	Anchorage	418
		year		
9/17/06	9/19/06	Attend SERRC Board meeting (meals provided by SERRC)	Juneau	512
10/3/06	10/7/06	Attend superintendent conference	Fairbanks	1,260
	•			
		TOTAL: V	WILHELM DENKINGER	10,535

	Name:	BRAXTON JEANS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	School Finance	-	
		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/23/06		Help facilitate the 2006 Capital Improvement Projects (CIP);	Anchorage	359
		instructional workshop with the Facilities Section staff		
6/11/06	6/12/06	Facilitate the Pupil Transportation Standards Review in Anchorage	Anchorage	636
		at the Talking Book Library		
7/6/06	7/7/06	Prepare for the Moore trial case	Anchorage	756
7/19/06	7/25/06	Prepare for the Moore trial case; attend School Transportation 2006	Seattle; Reno, NV	1,444
		conference; meet with the Western State Directors		
8/8/06	8/9/06	Emergency site visit	Hooper Bay	1,363
9/15/06	9/19/06	Attend the Council of Educational Facility Planners International	Phoenix, AZ	3,258
		(CEFPI) 83rd Annual International conference		
9/27/06	9/29/06	Present at the Special Education (SPED) Director's conference;	Anchorage; Kotzebue	1,116
		attend State Board of Education meeting		
10/1/06	10/6/06	Attend superintendent conference	Anchorage	1,292
10/9/06	10/12/06	Attend the ongoing Moore trial case	Anchorage	1,235
10/15/06	10/20/06	Attend the ongoing Moore trial case	Anchorage	1,189
10/22/06	10/23/06	Attend the ongoing Moore trial case	Anchorage	786
11/28/06	11/30/06	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage	890
12/19/06	12/19/06	Attend the closing arguments in the Moore trial case	Anchorage	395
			_	
		TO	TAL: BRAXTON JEANS	14,719

Name: Position: Organization: KAREN REHFELD Deputy Commissione Department of Educa			- - -	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8	Ellu	1 1		
8/9/06		Speak at Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce meeting on education in Alaska	Ketcnikan	561
10/18/06	10/20/06	Attend the National Indian Education Association (NIEA) convention	Anchorage	1,203
11/28/06	11/30/06	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage	535
TOTAL: KAREN REHFELD				

Name:	ROGER SAMPSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/13/06	1/14/06	Meeting with Ready To Read Task Force; meet with	Anchorage		498	62			560
		University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) associate professor							
		Herb Schroeder; (no lodging claimed)							
1/17/06		Attend Alaska Comprehensive Center Board meeting; attend	Anchorage		348	177			525
		No Child Left Behind conference; meet UAA president Mark							
		Hamilton							
1/24/06		Attend Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO)	San Diego, CA		604	192	374		1,170
		Growth Model meeting							
2/2/06	2/5/06	To present the Performance Incentive Bill to National	Anchorage		409	126			535
		Educational Association (NEA); attend the Re-Inventing							
		Schools Coalition (RISC) Winter symposium in Girdwood							
2/6/06		Attend cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel Columbia			187	41			228
2/8/06		Attend Ready To Read, Ready To Learn Task Force meeting at	Anchorage		555	73			628
		the British Petroleum (BP) Energy Center							
3/3/06		Attend teacher mentor interviews	Anchorage		363	104			467
3/20/06	3/28/06	Attend superintendent conference	Burns, OR			57	7		64
3/30/06	4/1/06	Meeting with UAA associate professor Herb Schroeder	Anchorage		350	93			443
		regarding the Engineering Program Forum							
4/12/06	4/15/06	Attend Education Celebration; interview new teacher mentors;	Anchorage		401	135			536
		welcome speech at Alaska Teacher Job Fair; attend Ready To							
		Read, Ready To Learn meeting							
4/17/06		Attend press event at Mount Edgecumbe High School	Sitka		209				209
		(MEHS) with International Business Machines (IBM)							
		executives							
4/22/06	4/26/06	Attend CCSSO meeting 2006 Legislative conference (CCSSO	Washington, D.C.	275	43	275	17		610
		paid airfare and hotel directly, and reimbursed \$139 for hotel							
		and \$109 for ground transportation)							
4/28/06	4/30/06	Attend Arts Council meeting; attend Parent Teacher	Anchorage		383	93			476
		Association presentation							
5/10/06	5/13/06	Attend Ready To Read, Ready To Learn Task Force meeting	Anchorage		333	115			448

Name:	ROGER SAMPSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development
_	

		•	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/16/06	5/24/06	Attend the Milken Family Foundation 2006 National	Washington, D.C.		95	141			236
		Education conference (airline and hotel provided by the							
		Milken Foundation, meals were included in the conference)							
5/25/06		Teacher mentor interviews	Anchorage		485	42			527
5/31/06	6/3/06	Attend Anchorage School District graduation	Anchorage		378	84			462
6/6/06	6/8/06	Attend Performance Incentive Program - Value Table meeting	Anchorage		492	73			565
6/13/06		Meeting with third year teacher mentors	Anchorage		577				577
6/17/06	6/18/06	Attend mentor interviews	Anchorage		805	62			867
6/20/06	7/3/06	Attend NWREL Quarterly Executive Board meeting (NWREL	Portland, OR		38	77			115
		reimbursed \$119 for meals, \$86 for ground transportation,							
		\$435 for hotel, and \$792 for airfare)							
7/6/06	7/9/06	Attend meeting to prepare for Moore trial preparation	Anchorage		341	115			456
7/19/06	7/21/06	Moore trial preparation	Anchorage		644	179			823
7/26/06	7/28/06	Ready to Read, Ready to Learn meeting in Anchorage; mentor	Anchorage;		529	117			646
		orientation meetings in Fairbanks	Fairbanks						
7/31/06	8/15/06	Principal Mentoring; Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)	Anchorage;		813	378		17	1,208
		Rollout press conference; 8/14 Northwest Arctic Borough	Kotzebue						
		School District In-service speech in Kotzebue							
8/21/06		Visit Sitka School District	Sitka		295	42			337
8/31/06	9/4/06	Attend the Formative Assessments meeting at Anchorage	Anchorage		407	157		17	581
		School District and meet with Jerry Covey former	-						
		Commissioner of Education							
9/9/06	9/12/06	Attend CCSSO Chief Executive Officer (CEO) to CEO	Park City, UT		102	256	679		1,037
		Exchange meeting (CCSSO reimbursed \$857 for airfare and							
		travel agent fee and \$84 for ground transportation)							
9/15/06	9/22/06	Attend NWREL meeting (NWREL reimbursed \$105 for	Portland, OR			101			101
		ground transportation, \$95 for meals, \$231 for hotel, and \$819							
		for airfare)							
9/26/06	10/8/06	Attend Special Education conference; attend State Board of	Kotzebue;		859	484	310		1,653
		Education meeting; attend Moore trial	Anchorage						•
10/5/06		Speak at Superintendent conference	Fairbanks		336	42		17	395
	10/24/06	Attend Moore trial	Anchorage		650	608		17	1,275

Name:	ROGER SAMPSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/26/06	10/31/06	Attend Moore trial	Anchorage		594	232		17	843
11/9/06	11/13/06	Attend UAA Success Council; attend presentation at	Anchorage		474	300		17	791
		Association of Alaska School Boards (AASB) meeting							
11/15/06	11/20/06	Attend CCSSO Annual Policy meeting (lodging for 11/16-	Little Rock, AR		832	240	112	17	1,201
		11/19 provided by CCSSO)							
11/27/06	11/30/06	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage		237	196		17	450
12/1/06	12/8/06	Attend NWREL meeting (NWREL reimbursed \$725 for	Portland, OR;		50	262			312
		airfare, \$174 for lodging, and \$58 for taxi); attend United State	Nashville, TN						
		Department of Education (USDOE) summit (USDOE paid the							
		airfare)							
12/20/06	12/28/06	To meet with Anchorage staff and present service award	Anchorage	·	520	180		17	717
		TOTALS: F	ROGER SAMPSON	275	15,236	5,911	1,499	153	23,074

1/18/06 1/22/06 Attend Chief Officers of State Library Agencies (COSLA) meeting: attend American Library Association (ALA) midwinter meeting: Anchorage 2/9/06 2/10/06 Attend meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting with Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting: Anchorage 4/21/06 Attend Alaska Library Annual meeting; attend pre-conference meeting of Alaska Library Network Task Force 3/22/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks 3/28/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks 4/28/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks 4/28/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) COSLA; no lodging claimed) COSLA; no lodging claimed) COSLA; no lodging claimed Cerritos, CA Cerritos, CER Cerritos,		Name:	KAY SHELTON	_	
Department of Education and Early Development		Position:	Division Director	•	
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel To	Organization:		Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums	•	
Destination Travel To			Department of Education and Early Development	_	
1/18/06 1/22/06 Attend Chief Officers of State Library Agencies (COSLA) meeting; San Antonio, TX attend American Library Association (ALA) midwinter meeting with Anchorage Attend meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting with Anchorage Attend Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting Anchorage Attend Alaska Library Annual meeting; attend pre-conference meeting of Alaska Library Network Task Force Anchorage Attend Alaska Library Network Task Force Anchorage Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks Sanchorage Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks Anchorage Anch	Dates T	raveled			
attend American Library Association (ALA) midwinter meeting 2/9/06 2/10/06 Attend meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting with Anchorage Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting Anchorage 1,1 3/22/06 2/26/06 Attend Alaska Library Annual meeting; attend pre-conference meeting of Alaska Library Network Task Force Anchorage 1,3 3/28/06 3/29/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks Anchorage 3/28/06 3/29/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks Anchorage 4/28/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting Anchorage 4/28/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting Anchorage 3/28/06 Attend GOSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) CoSLA; no lodging claimed) CoSLA; no lodging claimed CoSLA meeting; attend for airfare) Cerritos, CA Denver, CO 1/20/20 Attend Ala Conference including pre-conference on planning New Orleans, LA 2,5 Denver, CO 1/20/20 Attend Ala Conference including pre-conference on planning New Orleans, LA 2,5 Denver, CO 1/20/20 Attend Ala Conference including pre-conference on planning Anchorage 3/22/06 Attend Ala Conference including pre-tondering on new building Anchorage Anchorage 3/22/06 Attend Ala Conference includings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/23/06 Attend Ala Conference includings (most meals provided by COSLA) Anchorage	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/9/06 2/10/06 Attend meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting with Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting 2/21/06 2/26/06 Attend Alaska Library Annual meeting; attend pre-conference Anchorage 1,1	1/18/06	1/22/06	Attend Chief Officers of State Library Agencies (COSLA) meeting;	San Antonio, TX	1,647
Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting 2/21/06			attend American Library Association (ALA) midwinter meeting		
2/21/06 2/26/06 Attend Alaska Library Annual meeting; attend pre-conference meeting of Alaska Library Network Task Force 3/22/06 3/24/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks 3/28/06 3/29/06 Meet with Library Development staff and coordinator for Alaska Library Network concerning Alaska State Library (ASL) participation Anchorage 4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting Anchorage 4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) COSLA; no lodging claimed) COSLA; no lodging claimed Cerritos, CA 5/12/06 Attend superintendent conference Cerritos, CA Cerritos, CA Cerritos, CA Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) Cerritos, CA Cerritos	2/9/06	2/10/06	Attend meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting with	Anchorage	406
meeting of Alaska Library Network Task Force 3/22/06 3/24/06 Attend Internet/2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks 3/28/06 3/29/06 Meet with Library Development staff and coordinator for Alaska Library Network concerning Alaska State Library (ASL) participation 4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend COSLA, no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 4/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting Anchorage 4/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting 4/20/20/20 Attend ALA board meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 1/2/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			Alaska Historical Society Board; attend Alaska 67 public meeting		
3/22/06 3/24/06 Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Fairbanks 3/28/06 3/29/06 Meet with Library Development staff and coordinator for Alaska Library Network concerning Alaska State Library (ASL) participation 4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting Anchorage 4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend Superintendent conference 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend Analy Priector's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	2/21/06	2/26/06	Attend Alaska Library Annual meeting; attend pre-conference	Anchorage	1,137
3/28/06 3/29/06 Meet with Library Development staff and coordinator for Alaska Library Network concerning Alaska State Library (ASL) participation 4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting Anchorage Actend Actend Alaska Library Network meeting Anchorage Actend CoSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/3/06 Attend superintendent conference Cerritos, CA 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting 4/20/20/20 Attend ALA board meeting with Library Development staff; attend the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			meeting of Alaska Library Network Task Force		
Library Network concerning Alaska State Library (ASL) participation 4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting 4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend Superintendent conference 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	3/22/06	3/24/06	Attend Internet2Day at University Alaska Fairbanks (UAF)	Fairbanks	882
participation 4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting 4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend superintendent conference 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting with Library Development staff; attend the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	3/28/06	3/29/06	Meet with Library Development staff and coordinator for Alaska	Anchorage	466
4/16/06 4/18/06 Attend Alaska Library Network meeting 4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend superintendent conference 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			Library Network concerning Alaska State Library (ASL)	-	
4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting: attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend Superintendent conference Cerritos, CA 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			participation		
4/28/06 5/3/06 Attend COSLA meeting; attend ALA meetings (meals provided by COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06 5/12/06 Attend superintendent conference Cerritos, CA 5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend ALA board meeting with Library Development staff; attend heeting touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	4/16/06	4/18/06	Attend Alaska Library Network meeting	Anchorage	394
COSLA; no lodging claimed) 5/10/06	4/28/06	5/3/06		Washington, D.C.	1,155
5/12/06 5/16/06 Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees (BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)					·
(BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	5/10/06	5/12/06	Attend superintendent conference	Cerritos, CA	64
(BCR reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation, \$85 for meals, \$11 for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	5/12/06	5/16/06	Attend Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees	Denver, CO	120
for lodging, and \$344 for airfare) 6/21/06 6/27/06 Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)					
buildings for the millennium generation 7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)					
7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	6/21/06	6/27/06	Attend ALA conference including pre-conference on planning	New Orleans, LA	2,548
7/13/06 7/15/06 Planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meetings with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend a Research and Resource Library Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			buildings for the millennium generation	·	
plan 9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	7/13/06	7/15/06		Anchorage	628
9/22/06 9/24/06 Attend ALA board meeting 9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			with RISE Alaska Limited Liability Corporation on new building		
9/29/06 10/4/06 Attend COSLA meeting; touring the Clinton Archives and the Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			plan		
Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	9/22/06	9/24/06	Attend ALA board meeting	Anchorage	482
Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA) 10/16/06 10/23/06 Attend annual planning meeting with Library Development staff; attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	9/29/06	10/4/06			1,843
attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			Heifer Foundation buildings (most meals provided by COSLA)		
attend meeting of Directors of Public Libraries; attend a Research and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	10/16/06	10/23/06		Anchorage	795
and Resource Library Director's meeting at the Alaska State Library 12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)					
12/6/06 12/10/06 Attend Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR) Board of Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs) Denver, CO					
Trustees meeting (BCR purchased airplane ticket and hotel, and reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)	12/6/06	12/10/06		Denver, CO	76
reimbursed \$19 for ground transportation and \$28 for actual meal costs)			9 1		
costs)					
TOTAL: KAY SHELTON 12.6			1		
TOTAL: KAY SHELTON 12.6					
			J	TOTAL: KAY SHELTO	N 12,643

	Name:	BARBARA THOMPSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Orga	anization:	Division of Teaching and Learning Support	•	
		Department of Education and Early Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/20/06	Attend and participate in the department's No Child Left Behind	Anchorage	745
		(NCLB) winter conference		
1/24/06	1/26/06	Attend and participate in the Accountability System and Reporting	San Diego, CA	398
		State Collaboration Assessment Student Standards (SCASS) (airfare,		
		hotel, and two meals provided by SCASS)		
3/3/06		Interview current mentors that want to continue mentoring for a	Anchorage	370
		third year		
3/6/06	3/9/06	Part of the school accreditation team for Unalaska school; team visit	Dutch Harbor	31
		(Unalaska paid airfare and hotel, and reimbursed \$5 for ground		
		transportation and \$115 for meals)		
4/12/06	4/14/06	Attend Alaska Job Fair (AJF) to conduct new mentor interviews	Anchorage	660
5/9/06	5/13/06	Attend the 8th National Spring NCLB Forum	Washington, D.C.	2,500
5/25/06		Conduct new mentor interviews with Commissioner Roger Sampson	Fairbanks	515
		and Lorrie Scoles, director of Alaska Statewide Mentor Project		
		(ASMP)		
5/31/06	6/1/06	Attend superintendent conference	Anchorage	490
6/7/06	6/10/06	Attend the quarterly June funding meeting for the Council on	Anchorage	1,182
		Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)		
6/17/06		Interview potential teacher mentors for the ASMP	Anchorage; Fairbanks	748
7/27/06	7/28/06	Attend first day of the ASMP teacher mentor orientation meeting	Fairbanks	825
9/27/06	9/29/06	Attend and participate in the State Board of Education (SBE)	Kotzebue	1,042
		meeting		
10/18/06	10/20/06	To participate in the National Indian Education conference	Anchorage	1,256
10/26/06	10/30/06	Testify at Moore trial case	Anchorage	1,190
11/28/06	11/30/06	Attend SBE meeting	Anchorage	593
12/7/06	12/9/06	Attend United State Department of Education (USDOE) Fall	Nashville, TN	183
		Accountability summit (airfare and hotel provided by USDOE)		
	_			
		TOTAL:	BARBARA THOMPSON	12,728

Department of Health and Social Services





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	JANET CLARKE	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/11/06	5/12/06	Attend the Alaska Children's Trust meeting	Anchorage	669
7/23/06	7/26/06	Medicaid Management Information Systems (MMIS) review of the	Portland, OR	1,308
		State of Oregon		
7/28/06	8/4/06	Attend the National Human Services Finance Officers conference	Nashville, TN	2,338
8/13/06	8/14/06	Review the MMIS of the State of Washington	Seattle	1,109
8/16/06	8/18/06	Attend meeting to plan for Medicaid Preventive Adult Dental	Anchorage	761
9/24/06	10/3/06	Attend the National MMIS conference	Providence, RI	2,123
10/11/06	10/13/06	Attend the MMIS Procurement Administrative Claim Settlement	Salt Lake, UT	1,242
		conference with First Health Services Corporation		ļ
11/8/06	11/9/06	Attend planning session with project staff for the Alaska MMIS	Anchorage	780
		project; pin ceremony for department employees		
11/13/06	11/16/06	Attend the National Medicaid Directors conference; meet with the	Arlington, VA	2,270
		Alaska congressional delegation on Medicaid issues		
11/29/06	11/30/06	Attend the MMIS Project Kick-Off meeting	Anchorage	678
			TOTAL: JANET CLARK	13,278

	Name:	KATHERINE FARNHAM		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Public Assistance	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/06	1/26/06	Attend directors retreat	Juneau	715
1/28/06	1/31/06	Attend Gathering of Catalysts program meeting partially funded by	Kotzebue	1,177
		the Division of Public Assistance		
2/8/06		Child care local administrator site visit	Fairbanks	435
2/9/06	2/10/06	Attend division budget overview meeting	Juneau	708
2/22/06	2/23/06	Attend Asset Building conference	Fairbanks	530
3/2/06		Provide testimony on Early Learning Program	Juneau	444
3/6/06		Attend Division of Public Assistance learning summit	Bethel	450
3/15/06	3/16/06	Division of Public Assistance leadership face-to-face meeting with	Juneau	490
		managers		
3/29/06	3/30/06	Attend Division of Public Assistance learning summit	Fairbanks	394
4/3/06	4/4/06	Attend Division of Public Assistance learning summit	Nome	588
4/6/06		Attend Family Centered Services meeting	Juneau	582
4/30/06	5/4/06	Attend Division of Public Assistance learning summit	Ketchikan; Juneau	1,446
5/9/06		Attend Division of Public Assistance learning summit	Kenai	159
		TOTAL: 1	KATHERINE FARNHAM	8,118

	Name:	WILLIAM HOGAN		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	•	
			•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/28/05	1/6/06	Attend Suicide Prevention Council meetings; Alaska Commission	Anchorage	1,410
		on Aging meetings; senior services meetings; Alaska Mental Health		
		Trust Authority (AMHTA) meetings (personal leave from 12/16		
		through 1/6)		
1/26/06	1/29/06	Attend meeting with Rasmuson Foundation; Denali Family Services	Anchorage	624
		meeting; meet with First Health Services Corporation (First Health)		
2/25/06	2/28/06	Meet with director of Behavioral Health; attend Muldoon Job Center	Anchorage	570
		to meet with Division of Public Assistance; meet with chief		
		executive officer of Anchorage Community Mental Health Services		
3/4/06	3/6/06	Co-chair Denali Commission Health Steering committee; meet with	Anchorage	658
		Southcentral Foundation Care Management		
3/8/06	3/12/06	Meet with Cordova city and hospital representatives; award	Cordova; Anchorage	921
		acceptance		
3/23/06	3/29/06	Southcentral Foundation Care Management Steering committee;	Anchorage	653
		meet with Heath and Social Services (H&SS) Anchorage program		
		staff		
4/4/06	4/5/06	Meet with AMHTA on Fairbanks Detox Facility; meet with	Anchorage	638
		Anchorage program staff		
4/6/06	4/10/06	Meet with Denali Commission on behavioral health; meet with	Anchorage	637
		Anchorage Public Assistance staff		
4/11/06	4/13/06	Denali Commission Infrastructure committee meeting presentation	Anchorage	615
4/14/06	4/16/06	Meet with Office of Children's Services and the Citizens Review	Anchorage	661
		Panel		
4/17/06	4/19/06	Speak at the Public Health Nursing conference; meet with Director	Anchorage	634
		and Chief Executive Officer Ron Adler at the Alaska Psychiatric		
		Institute		
4/20/06	4/25/06	Meet with Office of Faith Based Initiative; meet with University of	Anchorage	728
		Alaska Anchorage School of Social Work; meet with Behavioral		
		Health Workforce Development; meet with Denali Family Services		
4/28/06	5/1/06	Present Child Abuse Prevention Month Proclamation at the Light of	Anchorage	376
		Hope Ceremony		
5/17/06	5/29/06	Meet with Anchorage H&SS staff; attend "Spirit of Recovery	Anchorage; New Orleans,	1,235
		Summit" on substance abuse and mental health services	LA	
5/31/06	6/12/06	Meet with H&SS Anchorage staff; attend the 2006 Indian Health	Anchorage; San Diego, CA	2,222
		Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services National		
		Behavioral Health conference		
6/22/06	6/26/06	Attend the Alaska Mental Health Board (AMHB) meeting; attend	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,037
		the Governor's Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse		
		(ABADA) meeting		
6/27/06	7/5/06	Attend the North Star Behavioral Health Center ribbon cutting;	Anchorage	730
		attend Alaska Commission on Aging (ACOA) meeting; attend		
		executive director interviewing process		
7/6/06	7/10/06	Attend meeting with First Health; attend Alaska Children's Services	Anchorage	635
		Flag Day celebration		
7/11/06	7/12/06	Meet with Anchorage Mayor Begich; meet with AMHTA	Anchorage	635
7/17/06	8/1/06	Meeting with Boys and Girls Club; Medicaid director's meeting;	Anchorage	674
		children's policy meeting; Department of Public Safety's Council on		
		Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Data Workgroup meeting		
8/3/06	8/15/06	Rasmuson Project meeting; Anchorage community mental health	Anchorage	566
		services meeting; audit committee meeting		

	Name:			
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	•	
				_
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/23/06	8/28/06	Meetings with North Star Behavioral Health Center (BHC) and	Anchorage	635
		Alaska Psychiatric Institute; meet with Alaska Family Services, Mat-		
		Su Health Foundation, and Division of Health Care Services		
8/31/06	9/5/06	Attend the AMHTA Long Term Care Ombudsman Program; attend	Anchorage	513
		budget meeting		
9/7/06	9/11/06	Attend meeting with the Rasmuson Foundation; attend meeting with	Anchorage	604
		Cliff Consulting Project steering committee		
9/12/06	9/18/06	Attend National Convening on Youth Permanence conference	Washington, D.C.	1,052
9/18/06	9/25/06	Meetings with Alaska Mental Health Trust and the Alaska Court	Anchorage	790
		System; interviews for the Internal Auditor IV position; Medicaid		
		directors meeting; attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual		
		Assault board meeting; meetings with North Star BHC		
9/27/06	9/28/06	Attend the ACOA Board of Directors meeting	Ketchikan	813
10/4/06	10/16/06	Attend the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services	Anchorage; Wasilla;	1,531
		Administration (SAMHSA) co-occurring Significant Disorder	Fairbanks	
		meeting; attend the Disease Management committee meeting; attend		
		the AMHB and the ABADA meetings; meet with Anchorage		
		behavioral providers; meet with Alaska Court System and		
		Southcentral Foundation; present a Thanksgiving Food Bank check		
		to the Fairbanks Food Bank		
10/19/06	10/23/06	Meet with the Southcentral Foundation on their Behavioral Health	Anchorage	718
		Care Management Program; make presentation at the Division of		
		Public Health Director Dr. Richard Mandsager's retirement		
10/26/06	10/30/06	· ·	Anchorage	737
10/31/06	11/8/06	Meeting with Anchorage Community Mental Health Services;	Anchorage	640
		meeting with Mat-Su Regional Medical Center director		
11/11/06	11/19/06	National Medicaid Director's conference; attend Bring the Kids	Washington, D.C.;	2,714
		Home meeting	Anchorage	
11/21/06	11/27/06	Attend a disease management meeting; attend Bring the Kids Home	Anchorage	676
		policy team meeting		
11/28/06	12/3/06	Attend the Alaska Commission on Aging meeting and other various	Anchorage	781
		meetings		
12/5/06	12/11/06	Medicaid and Mental Health Technical Assistance meeting;	Anchorage	918
		Rasmuson Foundation meeting; Cliff Consulting Project meeting;		
		Matanuska-Susitna Substance Abuse summit; Council on Domestic		
		Violence and Sexual Assault Board of Directors meeting; Denali		
		Commission Health Steering committee meeting		
12/13/06	12/17/06	Speaking engagement at Providence Crisis Recovery Center open	Anchorage	834
		house; attend the Disease Management meeting	-	
		<u>. </u>		
		TOT	AL: WILLIAM HOGAN	30,815

Name:	KARLEEN JACKSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/06		Travel with First Lady Murkowski to Anchorage for Early	Anchorage		277			9	286
		Learning Meeting and briefing on Alaska Cancer Research and							
		Education Center							
1/20/06	1/23/06	Attend Mat-Su Medical Center tour and ribbon cutting	Anchorage		536			17	553
		ceremony							
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V)	Haines via Skagway			42			42
		Columbia							
2/8/06		Attend Early Learning Task Force meeting	Anchorage		545			13	558
2/15/06	2/19/06	Speak at Rural Health Summit; speak for governor at	Anchorage		706	33		110	849
		Fairbanks Community Mental Health grand opening							
4/5/06	4/7/06	Attend Arctic Access Cross-Regional gathering on behalf of	Nome		391	42		47	480
		the governor							
4/11/06	4/17/06	Attend Partnerships in Early Childhood conference; attend	Anchorage		299			85	384
		Alaska's Pandemic Influenza summit; meet with Southcentral							
		Foundation							
4/19/06	4/21/06	Provide opening remarks at the Full Lives conference; speak at	Anchorage		150			24	174
		Alaska Pacific University on Avian Flu Pandemic issues							
4/24/06	4/25/06	Welcome attendants and present Stars of Gold Volunteer	Anchorage		352			45	397
		Awards at the Volunteerism and Faith Based Community							
		summit							
5/17/06	5/23/06	Attend the regional leadership conference "Who Speaks for the	Anchorage; Valdez		769	42		72	883
		Region?"; attend the Foster Care Appreciation and							
		Recruitment picnic; attend the Alaska State Hospital and							
		Nursing Home Association (ASHNHA) spring board meeting							
5/30/06	6/7/06	Attend Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority meeting; attend	Fairbanks; Bethel;		1,092	168	188	136	1,584
		2006 Rural Providers conference; attend various meetings	Anchorage						
6/12/06	6/18/06	Attend the Alaska Children's Trust quarterly meeting; attend	Anchorage		491			75	566
		the Housing subcommittee on education and legislative							
		strategy; attend Faith Based and Community initiative event							
6/21/06	6/24/06	Attend the National Conference of State Legislatures	Denver, CO	<u> </u>		196		48	244

Name:	KARLEEN JACKSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/27/06	6/29/06	Attend North Star Behavioral Health Systems Residential Treatment Center open house for a new residential treatment center facility	Anchorage		356		•	44	400
7/5/06	7/10/06	Attend veteran home ribbon cutting and dedication ceremony	Anchorage; Palmer		449	42		84	575
7/12/06	7/13/06	Meet with Anchorage Mayor Begich regarding Clitheroe Center and Volunteers of America detoxification and treatment options	Anchorage		495			16	511
7/17/06	7/19/06	Attend the Housing Trust Steering committee meeting; attend the White House Fellows presentation	Anchorage		539			42	581
7/20/06	7/23/06	Attend Alaska Electronic Health Records (HER) Alliance presentation; attend governor's picnic	Anchorage		495			41	536
7/26/06	7/28/06	Meet with Anchorage Mayor Begich; meet with Department of Corrections Commissioner Mark Antrim; meet with the Municipality of Anchorage regarding the relocation of the Clitheroe Center (dual diagnosis center for the mentally ill and substance abuser)	Anchorage		601			41	642
8/2/06	8/12/06	Housing Trust Steering meeting; meeting with the Alaska Native Health Board and Tribal Health Corporation	Anchorage		1,805	84	129	117	2,135
8/14/06	8/18/06	Attend Rasmuson Foundation Board of Directors meeting; speak at the Salvation Army Family Enrichment (SAFE) Place ground breaking ceremony; Tour of Alaska for Grantmakers Reclaiming Futures Sustainability meeting; Alaska Rural Justice and Law Enforcement (ARJLEC) meeting	Anchorage		443			60	503
8/28/06	8/30/06	Attend the Multi-Agency Coordination (MAC) group meeting; attend public information tabletop exercise; attend House Health, Education, and Social Services (HESS) committee meeting	Anchorage		357			24	381
8/30/06	8/31/06	Attend the ASHNHA annual meeting	Sitka		201	64	119	12	396
9/19/06	9/21/06	Attend Physicians Taskforce meeting	Anchorage		506			24	530
9/26/06	10/5/06	Attend the Common Wealth North (CWN) Health Care meeting; Ready to Read / Ready to Learn roll out with task force meeting	Anchorage		491			66	557

	Position:	KARLEEN JACKSON Commissioner Department of Health and Social Services	• •						
Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/23/06	10/26/06	Attend House HESS committee meeting; attend flu shot event	Anchorage		476			41	517
		with governor; attend Alaska Children's Trust (ACT) meeting							
11/8/06	11/16/06	Attend House HESS committee meeting; give opening remarks	Anchorage		432			119	551
		at the Emergency Medical Services symposium; attend the							
		Housing Trust steering committee meeting; meet with							
		Commissioner Noll regarding the SHARE Campaign							
12/12/06	12/14/06	Attend Region 10 United States Department of Health and	Seattle		540	96	184	70	890
		Human Services State Agency Officials meeting							
		TOTALS: KA	RLEEN JACKSON	-	13,794	809	620	1,482	16,705

	Name:	ANTHONY LOMBARDO		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	ganization:	Department of Health and Social Services	•	
D-4 Т	211			
Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/06	1/24/06	Medicaid director's meeting; meet with First Health Services	Anchorage	1,050
1, 22, 00	1,2.,00	Corporation (First Health); meet with Office of Public Review; meet	- monorage	1,000
		with rate review staff		
2/15/06	2/16/06	Alaska Rural Health conference	Anchorage	571
3/8/06	3/10/06	Meet with Cordova city and hospital officials; conduct public	Cordova; Anchorage	950
		hearing	, 8	
3/16/06	3/17/06	Meet with Cordova Hospital administrator and board on hospital	Cordova	917
		issues		
3/21/06	3/26/06	Attend Northwest Regional Critical Access Hospital and Rural	Spokane, WA	1,136
		Health conference		·
3/29/06	4/1/06	Meet with Office of Hearings and Appeals; meet with rate review	Anchorage	830
		staff on Quality Assurance Payment Error Rate Measurement		
		Project; meet with staff on Cordova Hospital		
4/11/06	4/12/06	Meet with Mayor Joyce and Cordova Hospital Board of Directors	Cordova	762
4/26/06	4/27/06	Meet with Cordova Hospital Board of Directors and Cordova City	Cordova	472
		Council		
5/4/06	5/5/06	Meet with Providence Health Systems on Cordova Hospital; meet	Anchorage	730
		with Office of Hearings and Appeals		
5/9/06	5/14/06	Attend performance measurement for Government-West conference	Denver, CO	1,326
6/13/06	6/14/06	Meet with Alaska Regional Hospital chief executive officer on rate	Anchorage	831
		appeals; meet with Providence Hospital regarding the Cordova		
		Hospital; meet with the office of Hearings and Appeals; attend		
		Alaska Bar Association class Tribal Jurisdiction Issues in Alaska		
		Native Law		
7/15/06	7/19/06	Attend Ilanka Community Health Center's grand opening; attend	Anchorage; Cordova	1,851
		Level of Care Assessment Processes training and meet with		
		Anchorage staff; attend all day meetings with Cordova Hospital		
		administrators and staff		
7/20/06	7/26/06	Review Medicaid Management Informations System (MMIS) in the	Portland, OR	1,218
0/10/04	0/4.4/0.4	State of Oregon		
8/10/06	8/14/06	Meet with State of Washington on MMIS	Seattle	1,464
8/30/06	8/31/06	1 0	Sitka	486
0/0/06	0/17/06	meeting	M. 1. 101	2 205
9/9/06	9/17/06	Attend 39th Annual American Public Human Services Association	Minneapolis, MN	2,385
0/19/06	0/20/06	(APHSA) IT Solutions Management (ISM) conference	A1	700
9/18/06	9/20/06	Interview for Internal Auditor IV position; Medicaid director's meeting; meet with Providence Hospital regarding Cordova Hospital	Anchorage	789
9/24/06	10/1/06	MMIS conference	Providence, RI	2.072
		Meet with Coventry Health on First Health MMIS contract	Salt Lake City, UT; Seattle	2,072
10/11/06	10/16/06	•	San Lake City, U1; Seattle	1,239
10/23/06	10/25/06	settlement agreement Meet with Anchorage Office of Program Review and Office of	Anchorage	591
10/23/00	10/23/00	Hearings and Appeals staff	Alichorage	391
11/7/06	11/10/06	MMIS Re-procurement Planning and Kick-Off; meet with	Anchorage	1,425
11///00	11/10/00	Providence Hospital regarding Cordova Hospital	Anchorage	1,423
11/14/06	11/17/06	Provide training to our new Internal Auditor IV; meet with Office of	Anchorage	1,204
11/14/00	11/1//00	Public Review and Division of Health Care Services on Quality	Anchorage	1,204
		Assurance issues		
<u> </u>	<u> </u>	I IODATATION IODANO	<u> </u>	

	Name:	ANTHONY LOMBARDO		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/1/06	12/7/06	Attend bid opening for MMIS re-procurement; attend panel on	Anchorage	1,571
		health forum Do Rising Health Insurance Costs Impact You?; attend		
		public health summit		
		TOTAL: A	ANTHONY LOMBARDO	25,870

		RICHARD MANDSAGER	_	
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Public Health	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06	1/14/06	Meet with Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS)	Juneau	844
		commissioner		
1/17/06	1/18/06	Section chiefs meeting	Juneau	626
1/23/06	1/25/06	Meet with staff and director	Juneau	987
2/1/06	2/3/06	Division of Public Health (DPH) House Budget subcommittee	Juneau	810
		hearing		
2/12/06	2/14/06	Attend directors retreat; Emergency Medical Services director's	Juneau	720
		meeting		
2/21/06	2/23/06	Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Administration	Juneau	974
		(ASHNHA) board meeting		
2/28/06		Attend Alaska Native Health board meeting	Juneau	709
3/8/06		Meeting with Cordova city officials	Cordova	856
3/13/06		Section chiefs meeting	Juneau	1,015
3/27/06		Rotary Club presentation	Juneau	692
4/3/06		Meet with H&SS commissioner	Juneau	774
4/19/06	4/20/06	Meet with Governor's Alaska Council on Emergency Medical	Juneau	662
		Services		
4/24/06	4/27/06	Present at Alaska's Pandemic Influenza seminar	Saint Paul Island	1,184
5/3/06	5/5/06	Attend section chiefs meeting	Juneau	910
5/8/06	5/10/06	Present for Expanded Program on Immunization at Pandemic	Nome	889
		Influenza community workshop		
5/25/06	5/26/06	Participate in orientation meetings with the new DPH director's	Juneau	750
		office staff; meet with Commissioners Office; Finance and		
		Management Services leadership meeting		
6/5/06	6/7/06	Participate in the Juneau Pandemic Flu Community Outreach visit	Juneau	615
6/16/06		University of Alaska Fairbanks project stakeholders concept	Fairbanks	314
		presentation		
6/28/06	6/30/06	Attend American Association of State Highway Transportation	Minneapolis, MN; Seattle	2,358
		Officials meeting; attend State Health Officials meeting	_	
7/5/06	= /10/03	Commissioner's retreat	Juneau	431
7/11/06	7/13/06	Attend Association of State and Territorial Health Officials senior	Girdwood	503
0/10/07	0/11/06	deputies meeting	Ī	500
8/10/06	8/11/06	Meet with federal health and human services officials	Juneau	599
8/21/06	8/22/06	Commissioners retreat; speaker at the National Center of Public	Seattle	1,058
9/20/06	0/1/06	Health Protection conference	I C:41	1 217
8/30/06	9/1/06	Work in Juneau office; attend 2006 ASHNHA meeting	Juneau; Sitka	1,317
9/6/06	9/8/06	Attend supervisors retreat	Girdwood	232
9/11/06	9/15/06	Work in Juneau office; attend 2006 ASHNHA annual meeting	Atlanta, GA	2,301
9/18/06	0/20/04	Attend directors meeting at the request of the commissioner Business in Juneau office	Juneau	345
9/27/06 9/29/06	9/28/06	Attend virology workshop	Juneau Fairbanks	496
	10/5/06	Meet with sections chiefs regarding fiscal year 2007 budget		300 507
10/4/06	10/5/06	1	Juneau	307
10/11/04	10/12/04	management meetings	Junggu	429
10/11/06	10/12/06	Alaska public health training network meeting	Juneau	428
		TOTAL T	DICHADD MANDGACED	25.200
		IUIAL:	RICHARD MANDSAGER	25,206

	Name:	PAUL MOLINE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Senior and Disability Services	1	
J		Department of Health and Social Services	4	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/06	1/25/06	Attend Audit Review meeting with Quality Assurance (QA) unit;	Anchorage	846
		attend Medicaid Audit committee meeting; attend Long Term Care		
		unit meeting		
2/15/06	2/16/06	Special Education conference; meetings with staff in Anchorage	Anchorage; Homer	710
3/2/06	3/3/06	Personal Care Attendant (PCA) program meetings with staff	Anchorage	765
3/8/06	3/10/06	PCA program meetings with staff	Anchorage	894
3/22/06	3/24/06	Attend PCA program meetings with Division of Senior and	Anchorage	680
		Disability Services (DSDS) staff and Division of Health Care		
		Services (DHCS) staff; attend QA unit meeting		
4/4/06	4/6/06	Attend DSDS lawsuit meetings; attend background check meetings	Anchorage	834
5/18/06		Attend PCA meetings; attend pre-meeting for June 7th statutory	Anchorage	593
		provisions of lawsuit meeting		
6/7/06	6/9/06	Statutory provisions of lawsuit meetings; meeting with PCA staff	Anchorage	971
6/22/06	6/23/06	Meet with the Governor's Council and members of the Alaska	Anchorage	669
		Mental Health Trust Authority (AMHTA) to prepare and draft the		
		next State Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services submission		
		for the continuance of the Real Systems Change grant; meet with		
		attorney general and division of Health Care Services to review and		
		discuss three audit appeals in order to make final recommendations		
6/27/06	7/1/06	Attend and participate in Working Conference on Emergency	Washington, D.C.	2,567
		Management and Individuals with Disabilities and the Elderly		
7/13/06	7/14/06	Meet with staff; attend Geographical Information Systems (GIS)	Anchorage	851
		conference as requested by Office of the Governor		
7/19/06	7/21/06	Northern Assisted Living Homes (ALH) meetings with DSDS staff	Fairbanks	1,168
8/29/06	8/30/06	AMHTA meeting; rural long term care planning meeting	Anchorage	832
9/6/06	9/7/06	2006 AMHTA Advocacy summit	Anchorage	187
9/12/06	9/14/06	Meeting with State Independent Living Council (SILC); meeting	Soldotna; Anchorage	714
		with Department of Law		
10/3/06	10/4/06	Meet with staff managers	Anchorage	428
10/12/06		Meet and discuss QA issues	Anchorage	713
10/23/06		Discuss issues with staff	Anchorage	560
11/28/06	11/30/06	1 0	Anchorage	656
		Coordination Pilot Project		
12/4/06	12/6/06	Division staff meeting	Anchorage	759
12/10/06	12/12/06	QA, Quality Integrity, and PCA meetings	Anchorage	849
			TOTAL: PAUL MOLINE	17,246

	ranic.	DWAYNE PEEPLES		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Health Care Services	•	
		Department of Health and Social Services	·	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/06	1/6/06	First Health Services Corporation meeting; Medicaid Part D	Anchorage	890
		meeting; staff management	-	
1/10/06	1/13/06	Meet with staff; Medicare Part D meeting; meeting regarding First	Anchorage	1,013
		Health Services Corporation issues		
1/17/06	1/19/06	Attend Audit committee meeting; staff and contractor supervision	Anchorage	1,016
1/24/06	1/27/06	Operations staff and contract management	Anchorage	1,050
1/31/06	2/3/06	Medicaid Part D meeting; attend Audit committee meeting; design,	Anchorage	1,043
		development, and implementation transition meeting	-	
2/7/06	2/10/06	Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association (ASHNHA)	Anchorage	906
		meeting; program management; staff and contract supervision		
2/14/06	2/16/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	768
2/28/06	3/3/06	Medicaid management	Anchorage	926
3/7/06	3/10/06	Staff and program management	Anchorage	815
3/13/06	3/15/06	Staff and program management	Anchorage	946
3/22/06	3/24/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	818
3/29/06	3/31/06	Staff and contract management	Anchorage	871
4/11/06	4/14/06	Attend Audit committee meeting; perform staff, program and	Anchorage	984
		contract management	C	
4/18/06	4/21/06	Attend Audit committee meeting; perform staff, program and	Anchorage	1,012
		contract management	S	,
4/26/06	4/28/06	Attend Audit committee meeting; perform staff, program and	Anchorage	812
		contract management	S	
5/3/06	5/5/06	Audit committee meeting; staff, program and contract management	Anchorage	495
5/10/06	5/12/06	Medicaid program management and audit committee meeting	Anchorage	807
5/16/06	5/19/06	Staff and program management	Anchorage	1,114
5/24/06	5/26/06	Audit committee meeting; interview recruits; staff and contract	Anchorage	973
		management	C	
5/31/06	6/2/06	Recruitment interviews; program and contract management	Anchorage	871
6/5/06	6/9/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	993
6/20/06	6/29/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	1,984
7/6/06	7/7/06	Perform hiring interviews for National Partnership for Immunization	Ü	799
		Development	C	
7/11/06	7/14/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	1,066
7/19/06	7/21/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	1,033
7/25/06	7/27/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	972
8/15/06	8/18/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	1,208
8/23/06	8/25/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	964
8/29/06	8/31/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	934
9/6/06	9/8/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	638
9/13/06	9/15/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	872
9/20/06	9/22/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	780
10/2/06	10/5/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	976
10/10/06	10/13/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	1,049
10/23/06	10/27/06	Program and contract management	Anchorage	1,110
				1,110
			AL: DWAYNE PEEPLE	S 33,508

Name:	TAMMY SANDOVAL
Position:	Deputy Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services

0.5		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	ravalad			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/06	1/16/06	Attend attorney general's conference	Anchorage	682
2/1/06	2/13/06	Attend the Casey Foundation meeting	Anchorage	586
2/21/06	2/27/06	Attend Office of Children's Services (OCS) supervisors meeting;	Anchorage	513
_,,	_,_,,	attend OCS training session		
3/8/06	3/13/06	Attend the Strengthening Families Steering committee meeting	Anchorage	542
3/17/06	3/22/06	Attend meeting with Anchorage Daily News Editorial Board; attend	Anchorage	517
		Alaska Children's Trust meeting		
3/24/06	3/27/06	Attend OCS emergency meeting	Anchorage	585
3/31/06	4/3/06	Meet with staff in Anchorage; meet with Dr. Smith in Wasilla	Anchorage	605
		regarding OCS and Kelly case		
4/7/06	4/17/06	Attend Partnership in Early Childhood conference Undoing Racism	Anchorage	97
5/5/06	5/9/06	Attend a meeting with University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA)	Anchorage	658
		Training Center regarding next year's contract; travel to Matanuska-		
		Susitna office for supervision of regional staff manager; work in		
		Anchorage for supervision of systems reform administrator		
5/18/06	5/31/06	Work in Anchorage; Workforce Development Steering committee	Anchorage	745
		meeting		
6/9/06	6/16/06	Meet with National Resource Center for Child Protective Services	Nome; Anchorage	832
		for technical assistance on safety assessment; meet with southcentral		
		office staff		
6/19/06	6/23/06	Attend Strategies for Achieving Lasting Reform in Child Welfare	Washington, D.C.	488
7/5/06	7/6/06	Directors retreat	Juneau	435
7/7/06	7/14/06	Attend the National Association of Public Child Welfare	Washington, D.C.;	2,695
		Administrators (NAPCWA) meeting; attend Tribal State and	Fairbanks	,
		Disproportionality meetings		
7/31/06	8/4/06	Attend the Casey Foundation Family Programs retreat; attend	Juneau	477
		various meetings in Juneau		
8/8/06	8/13/06	Attend the Commissioners Roundtable on Child Welfare	Providence, RI	992
8/29/06		Meeting with OCS	Juneau	267
9/1/06	9/10/06	Meet with prevention programs managers in Anchorage; participate	Anchorage; Seattle	821
		in the United States Department of Health and Human Services		
		Administration for Children and Families regional training		
9/13/06	9/15/06	Attend summit on Child Welfare Supervision	Memphis, TN	160
9/18/06	9/21/06	Attend third session of the Breakthrough Collaboration Series	Detroit, MI	365
		regarding disproportionality sponsored by the Casey Foundation		
9/22/06	9/28/06	Attend Mayor's Diversity Luncheon; present at the National	Anchorage	405
		Association of Social Workers (NASW) conference		
10/6/06	10/16/06	Meet with the Cook Inlet Tribal Council (CITC) for safety	Anchorage; Fairbanks	921
		management group; statewide managers meeting; visit Fairbanks		
		field office; meet with Representative Coghill and staff		
10/16/06	10/18/06	Attend Putting Data to Work to Improve Child Well-Being	Seattle	222
		conference regarding the Online Resources for Children of Alaska		
		(ORCA) system		
10/23/06	11/17/06	Attend Family Site Visit and Strategic Planning session; lead all	Anchorage	643
		staff meeting with Anchorage office; attend Technical Assistance		
		Session for Safety Assessment Project Management Workgroup;		
		statewide supervisor meeting		
11/21/06	12/4/06	To attend the UAA Training Academy; attend the Tribal Leaders	Anchorage	532
		Summit and Bureau of Indian Affairs conference		

Org	Position:	TAMMY SANDOVAL Deputy Commissioner Department of Health and Social Services	- - -	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/13/06	1/2/07	Attend technical assistance day with National Resource Center; attend Court Improvement Project; attend various meetings in the Anchorage area	Anchorage	423
		,	L: TAMMY SANDOVAL	16,208

	Name:	VIRGINIA SMILEY	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Pioneer Homes	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/06	1/18/06	Visit the Alaska Veterans and Pioneers Home	Palmer	696
2/2/06		Conduct interviews for nurse consultant position	Anchorage	565
2/14/06	2/16/06	Pioneer Home travel; random visit to Pioneer Home	Anchorage	697
4/10/06	4/12/06	Quarterly administrator meeting	Sitka	455
5/4/06		Meet with the Veterans Administration Certification team	Anchorage	81
5/16/06	5/19/06	Training provided on the AccuMed Medical Records program for staff	Anchorage	624
5/21/06	5/23/06	Attend Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association (ASHNHA) meeting	Valdez	814
7/20/06	7/21/06	Strategic planning	Fairbanks	505
8/17/06	8/18/06	Attend pioneer home pharmacy standards meeting regarding United States Department of Health and Human Services, Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)	Anchorage	791
8/29/06	8/31/06	Attend ASHNHA annual meeting	Sitka	969
9/14/06	9/15/06	Civil rights review	Sitka	411
9/19/06	9/21/06	Quarterly administrator meeting	Anchorage	665
	11/2/06	Annual Pioneer Home Advisory Board meeting	Ketchikan; Sitka; Juneau	683

	Name:	PATRICIA WARE		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Orga	anization:	Division of Juvenile Justice		
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/21/06	1/30/06	Present as part of a team of the Council of Juvenile Correctional	Nashville, TN	462
		Administrators (CJCA) to train new Juvenile Justice Agency		
		Directors across the country who have started in the past year;		
		participate in the national CJCA meeting		
2/1/06	2/2/06	Attend meeting with national representatives of the Reclaiming	Anchorage	264
		Futures Project; meet with Anchorage probation staff and		
		Anchorage senior managers on Division of Juvenile Justice (DJJ)		
		system improvement initiatives		
4/6/06		Participate in the 25th anniversary of the Fairbanks Youth Facility	Fairbanks	104
4/28/06	5/2/06	Attend the 2006 National Juvenile Corrections and Detention	Pittsburgh, PA	286
		Administrator forum		
5/15/06	5/17/06	Attend senior managers meeting	Anchorage	647
		To	OTAL: PATRICIA WARE	1,763

Division Director Division of Behavioral Health Department of Health and Social Services Purpose of Trip Attend directors retreat Testify at Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS) budget hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers Attend the Alaska Mental Health Board and ABADA retreat; attend	Juneau Fairbanks	Travel Total 633 701 718
Purpose of Trip Attend directors retreat Testify at Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS) budget hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Juneau Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	633 701 718
Purpose of Trip Attend directors retreat Testify at Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS) budget hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Juneau Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	633 701 718
Attend directors retreat Testify at Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS) budget hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Juneau Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	633 701 718
Attend directors retreat Testify at Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS) budget hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Juneau Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	633 701 718
Testify at Department of Health and Social Services (H&SS) budget hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	701 718
hearings Attend Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Juneau Fairbanks	718
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) meetings Meet with behavioral health providers	Fairbanks	
		343
Attend the Alaska Mental Health Board and ABADA retreat; attend	P 1 1	
meetings	Fairbanks	926
Attend director's meeting	Juneau	528
Attend Traumatic Brain Injury board meeting	Dillingham	733
	Juneau	752
Attend directors meeting	Juneau	550
Attend directors meeting regarding fiscal year 2008 budget	Juneau	350
Attend directors meeting	Juneau	565
Commissioners retreat	Juneau	578
	Attend Traumatic Brain Injury board meeting Attend Legislative committee House Health, Education and Social Services meeting Attend directors meeting Attend directors meeting regarding fiscal year 2008 budget Attend directors meeting Commissioners retreat	Attend Traumatic Brain Injury board meeting Attend Legislative committee House Health, Education and Social Services meeting Attend directors meeting Attend directors meeting regarding fiscal year 2008 budget Attend directors meeting Juneau Attend directors meeting Juneau



This page intentionally left blank.

Department of Labor and Workforce Development





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	GUY BELL		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	•	
Orga	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/2/06	2/3/06	Meet with Council on Economic Development for rural Alaska	Anchorage	893
2/26/06	3/1/06	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Washington, D.C.	1,494
		(NASWA) board of directors meeting; participate in NASWA 2006		
		Winter Policy Forum		
5/17/06	5/18/06	Meet with Foraker Group; meet with Alaska Workforce Investment	Anchorage	814
		Board (AWIB) staff on budget		
5/23/06	5/24/06	Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of	Kodiak	851
		People with Disabilities meeting		
6/4/06	6/8/06	Attend NASWA board meeting	Charleston, SC	2,139
6/21/06	6/22/06	Meet with Alaska Vocational Technical Center (AVTEC) staff	Seward; Anchorage	712
		regarding budget; visit Anchorage staff		
6/29/06		Attend AWIB Executive committee meeting	Anchorage	481
7/10/06	7/14/06	Attend Workforce Innovations 2006 conference (cancelled, ticket	Anaheim, CA	1,322
		will be reused)		
8/24/06	8/25/06	Attend AWIB meeting	Anchorage	650
8/27/06	8/28/06	Meet with University of Alaska regarding coordination of programs	Fairbanks	1,029
		with AVTEC		
10/1/06	10/2/06	Attend AWIB Youth Council meeting (cancelled due to mechanical,	Anchorage	268
		ticket will be reused)		
11/2/06	11/3/06	Attend AWIB Executive committee meeting	Anchorage	494
11/28/06	11/29/06	Liaison to the new Lease Monitoring and Engineering Integrity	Anchorage	579
		Office coordination meeting		
12/5/06	12/6/06	Meet with Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Anchorage	792
		transition team	-	
			TOTAL: GUY BELL	12,518

	Name:	CORINE GELDHOF	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Business Partnerships		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/31/06	8/3/06	Meet with division staff, sub-recipients, and business and industry representatives	Anchorage	1,289
8/20/06	8/25/06	Meet with division staff, sub-recipients, and business and industry representatives	Anchorage	1,564
9/15/06		Attend Superior Court arguments on State Training and Employment Program (STEP) litigation	Anchorage	357
10/11/06	10/13/06	Conduct interviews; work with staff, sub-recipients, and grantees; speak with the attorney regarding STEP litigation	Anchorage	929
10/30/06	11/3/06	Work with staff; attend oral arguments hearing for STEP lawsuit; attend federal pipeline training meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,603
11/27/06	11/28/06	Meet with grantees and division staff; attend work session on Native Coalition	Anchorage	819
12/6/06	12/8/06	Meet with Cook Inlet Tribal, Denali Commission, staff and other sub-recipients	Anchorage	1,031
		TOTA	AL: CORINE GELDHOF	7,592

	Name:	PAUL LISANKIE		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Workers' Compensation		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/21/06	6/25/06	Meet with Division of Insurance; meet with Anchorage office staff	Anchorage	545
9/7/06	9/10/06	Interview candidates for workers' compensation officer position	Anchorage	596
		(reemployment section)		
10/3/06	10/7/06	Chair the annual Workers' Compensation board meeting; confer with	Anchorage	478
		Insurance Division about coordinating anti-fraud efforts		
10/27/06	11/1/06	Chair Fishermen's Fund Advisory and Appeals Council meeting	Anchorage	627
-				
		To	OTAL: PAUL LISANKIE	2,246

	Name:	GREY MITCHELL		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Labor Standards and Safety	-	
- 6		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	'raveled	The state of the s		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/06	1/6/06	Safety and Health Achievement Recognition Program (SHARP)	Kenai; Soldotna	792
		renewal presentations given to Kenai Wastewater Treatment Plant	,	
		and Soldotna Alaskan Physical Therapy		
2/9/06		Voluntary Protection Program (VPP) presentation to British	Prudhoe Bay	349
		Petroleum (BP) Central Compression Plant and Central Gas Facility		
		(charter transportation from Anchorage to Prudhoe Bay provided by		
		BP)		
2/22/06	2/23/06	VPP presentation to UniSea and TelAlaska (charter transportation	Dutch Harbor	1,377
2, 22, 00	2/20/00	from Anchorage to Dutch Harbor provided by UniSea)		1,577
2/27/06	3/1/06	Attend the Occupational Safety and Health State Plan Association	San Diego, CA	143
2/2//00	3/1/00	(OSHSPA) board meetings (trip cancelled, hotel cancellation fee)	Sun Biego, Cri	113
3/8/06		SHARP renewal presentation given to Spruce Park Auto Body	Anchorage	429
3/14/06		VPP Star presentation to ConocoPhillips and Peak Oilfield (travel	Beluga River	351
3/11/00		from Kenai to Beluga River provided by ConocoPhillips)	Belugu Idvel	331
3/21/06	3/23/06	Arbitration hearing; supervise staff	Anchorage	822
4/10/06	4/11/06	Attend Alaska Safety Advisory Council (ASAC) meeting; supervise	Anchorage	616
4/10/00	4/11/00	staff	Michorage	010
4/27/06	4/29/06	Attend the OSHSPA board meeting; attend Federal Steering	Washington, D.C.	1,430
4/27/00	4/25/00	committee meeting	Wushington, D.C.	1,430
5/8/06	5/9/06	Supervise staff; attend Occupational Safety and Health	Anchorage	716
3/0/00	3/ // 00	Administration (OSHA) performance monitoring meeting	rinenorage	710
6/5/06	6/9/06	Attend OSHSPA meeting; interface with federal OSHA policy	Des Moines, IA	1,711
0,2,00	0/ 5/ 00	makers and OSHSPA administrators	200 111011100, 111	1,,,11
6/20/06	6/21/06	Present SHARP renewal awards to the medical office of Dr.	Soldotna; Fairbanks	1,186
0,20,00	0/21/00	Theodore Barton and Noah's Ark	Soldouna, Fairoannis	1,100
7/19/06		Participate in Alaska Occupational Safety and Health (AKOSH)	Cordova	588
7717700		Partnership signing ceremony with Trident Seafoods; review Trident		
		Seafood's local processing facilities		
7/25/06		Attend bill signing for House Bill 338 at request of the Office of the	Anchorage	632
		Governor	8-	
7/31/06	8/3/06	Participate in AKOSH Partnership award ceremonies; supervise	Anchorage	1,231
.,	0,0,0	staff; attend third quarter OSHA review meeting	8-	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
8/7/06	8/11/06	Attend annual Occupational Safety and Health Consultation	Dallas, TX	2,105
0, 1, 0 0	0, 22, 00	(OSHCON) conference; attend joint OSHSPA/OSHCON federal	,	_,,,,,
		steering committee meeting		
8/23/06	8/25/06	Supervise staff; work with acting enforcement chief; attend meetings	Anchorage	853
9/11/06	9/12/06	Attend the OSHSPA board meeting	Seattle	852
10/1/06	10/5/06	Attend OSHSPA meeting; interface with federal OSHA policy	Atlantic City, NJ	2,179
,		makers and OSHSPA administrators		
10/29/06	10/31/06	Attend governor's Safety and Health conference; attend ASAC	Anchorage	844
,, 00		meeting	· · · · · · · · · · · ·	
11/15/06	11/16/06	Attend OSHA quarterly meeting (cancelled, ticket to be reused)	Seattle	565
		1 0 (,		
		mo.	ГАL: GREY MITCHELI	19,771

	Name:	THOMAS NELSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Employment Security		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/06	1/13/06	Attend Workforce Innovation Regional Economic Development	Anchorage	1,253
		work group		
5/9/06	5/14/06	Attend Region 6 State Administrators meeting; attend program	San Francisco, CA	1,549
		managers meeting		
6/7/06		Present 25-year service pins and certificates to staff; meet with	Ketchikan	418
		University of Alaska Southeast director		
9/4/06	9/8/06	Attend 2006 National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Boise, ID	1,990
		conference		
<u>-</u>	•			
		TO	OTAL: THOMAS NELSON	5,210

Name:	GREGORY O'CLARAY
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development

019		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/06	1/7/06	Present Occupational Safety and Health Safety and Health	Kenai; Anchorage		534				534
		Achievement Recognition Program awards in Kenai and							
		Soldotna; attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting							
		with Youth First Initiative team members to discuss program (cancelled, ticket to be reused)							
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel Columbia	Skagway		68	51	116		235
3/28/06	2/1/00	Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce regarding Youth	Fairbanks		565	31	110		565
3/26/00		First Initiative, vocational education, and pipeline Jobs	1 all balles		303				303
		(cancelled, ticket to be reused)							
5/9/06	5/11/06	Interview on KSRM Radio; attend chamber luncheon; meet	Kenai; Anchorage		686	84	190	24	984
		with Peninsula Clarion Editor Stan Pitlo; meet with area							
		mayors; promote vocational education, youth initiative,							
		pipeline jobs to the Petroleum and Mining Training Program							
		at Kenai Peninsula College							
5/19/06		Attend Natural Gas Pipeline Hearing (transportation provided	Ketchikan			42			42
7 /2 2 /0 c	5 /2 C /0 C	by governor)	D 1 1			105	455		1 21 4
5/23/06	5/26/06	Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce regarding Youth	Fairbanks		649	135	477	53	1,314
6/2/06	6/3/06	First Initiative, vocational education, and pipeline jobs Give presentation on the natural gas pipeline to the National	Anchorage		606	108	170		884
0/2/00	0/3/00	Association for the Advancement of Colored People	Anchorage		000	108	170		004
6/5/06	6/8/06	Speak to Building and Construction Trades Council	Anchorage		729	126	306	36	1,197
6/9/06	0/0/00	Speak to the Haines Chamber of Commerce	Haines		213	42	300	12	267
6/14/06		Speak to Sitka Chamber of Commerce	Sitka		279	33		22	334
7/6/06	7/7/06	Attend meeting of the senate special committee on natural gas	Fairbanks		847	84	79	45	1,055
		development							·
7/18/06	7/22/06	Participate in the Gas Pipeline Public Outreach	Anchorage		1,120	168	447	48	1,783
8/23/06	8/25/06	` /	Anchorage		671	84	170	24	949
		Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO) bi-annual							
		convention; attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board							
		meeting							
10/11/06	10/13/06	Attend Wild Alaska Salmon event; attend Fish Cabinet	Anchorage		432	93	178	30	733
		meeting	<u> </u>						

	Name:	GREGORY O'CLARAY	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/26/06	10/28/06	Attend gasline team meeting	Anchorage		558	84	190	24	856
11/1/06	11/2/06	Attend the pipeline graduation reception (cancelled, ticket to	Fairbanks		595				595
		be reused)							
	TOTALS: GREC			-	8,552	1,134	2,323	318	12,327

	Name:	GALE SINNOTT		
		Division Director	-	
		Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	-	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06	1/13/06	Meet with Rehabilitation Services Chief Russ Cusack, Employment	Anchorage	733
		Security Division Director Tom Nelson, and former Business		
		Partnerships Division Director Katherine Farnham		
3/30/06	3/31/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	750
5/17/06	5/18/06	Attend State Independent Living Council (SILC) meeting	Fairbanks	950
5/23/06	5/25/06	Attend quarterly meeting of the Governor's Committee on	Kodiak	1,084
		Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities		
6/22/06	6/25/06	Attend Region X Directors Balcony meeting	Seattle	822
7/13/06		Meet with staff	Ketchikan	451
7/19/06	7/21/06	Meet with contractor Dr. Wolf; work with staff; review Customized	Anchorage	926
		Employment Grant cases		
8/8/06	8/10/06	Provide Systems Approach to Counseling Training; meet with	Anchorage	946
		Social Security Administration commissioner; attend management		
		team meeting		
9/12/06	9/14/06	Attend SILC meeting	Soldotna	847
9/20/06	9/21/06	Attend Blind Vendor annual conference (cancelled, ticket to be	Anchorage	268
		reused)		
9/25/06	9/26/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	323
10/10/06		Provide regional training (cancelled, ticket to be reused)	Anchorage	315
10/24/06		Provide regional training for Muldoon, Eagle River, and Anchorage	Anchorage	350
10/30/06	10/31/06	Provide regional training (cancelled, ticket to be reused)	Fairbanks	379
11/11/06	11/17/06		San Francisco, CA	3,076
		Vocational Rehabilitation and National Council of State Agencies		
		for the Blind		
11/28/06	12/1/06	Attend SILC meeting; attend Rural Partners meeting	Anchorage	826
	•			
		Т	OTAL: GALE SINNOTT	13,046

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	BILLY ALLEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Economic Development	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-	
		Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/20/06	9/21/06	Attend Southeast Conference	Ketchikan	592
9/23/06		Speak at Cold Climate Housing Research Center opening ceremony	Fairbanks	253
9/28/06	9/29/06	Attend Office of Management and Budget meeting	Juneau	722
10/12/06	10/13/06	Attend Alaska Travel Industry Association annual conference	Valdez	394
		(cancelled)		
10/23/06	10/25/06	Speak at Chamber of Commerce events; meet with industry	Wrangell	810
		representatives		
11/15/06	11/16/06	Attend the Alaska Municipal League conference; staff meeting	Juneau	533
		(cancelled)		
12/1/06	12/5/06	Attend Washington Export Assistance meeting; attend Seattle	Seattle	208
		Northwest Securities meeting		
			TOTAL: BILLY ALLEN	3,512

	Name:	MICHAEL BLACK		
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Community Advocacy	•	
9		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	•	
		Development	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/06	1/7/06	Attend Advisory Commission meeting on local government	Juneau	917
1/25/06	1/27/06	Attend Advisory Commission meeting on local government	Juneau	991
3/8/06		Meeting with Senate (cancelled)	Juneau	30
3/10/06		Meeting with Senate	Juneau	634
3/20/06	3/22/06	Meeting with Senate Finance committee	Juneau	955
3/27/06	3/30/06	Attend National Petroleum Reserve Alaska (NPRA) meeting; attend	Juneau	1,201
		boundary meeting on boroughs with Kake, Angoon, and Hoonah		
4/6/06		Attend presentation on borough's to a Kuskokwim organization	Aniak	700
4/11/06		Staff meetings	Juneau	666
4/17/06	4/18/06	Attend Funders forum	Juneau	754
5/17/06		Community relocation meeting	Juneau	632
6/21/06	6/23/06	NPRA grants meeting	Nuiqsut	1,438
6/28/06		Charter a plan for community relocation project with the Department	Newtok	1,042
		of Military and Veteran's Affairs, Department of Environmental		
		Conservation, Department of Transportation and Public Facilities,		
		and Department of Fish and Game (costs split between departments)		
7/13/06		Charter a plan for community relocation project with the Department	Newtok	964
		of Military and Veteran's Affairs, Department of Environmental		
		Conservation, Department of Transportation and Public Facilities,		
		and Department of Fish and Game (costs split between departments)		
8/7/06	8/8/06	Community relocation meeting	Newtok	1,315
8/23/06	8/25/06	Traveled with Amanda Ryder with Legislative Affairs, at the	Dillingham	966
		commissioner's request		
9/5/06	9/6/06	Meet with staff	Dillingham	625
9/26/06	9/29/06	Attend Rural Planning Organizations (RPO) of America conference	Indianapolis, IN	2,177
		and National Association of Development Organizations Research		
		Foundation		
10/12/06		Advisory Commission meeting on local government	Wasilla	57
11/1/06		Staff meetings	Juneau	664
11/14/06	11/17/06	Attend Alaska Municipal League conference	Juneau	917
11/22/06		Meet with staff on personnel issues	Fairbanks	412
			_	
		TO	TAL: MICHAEL BLACK	18,057

	Name:	ALBERT CLOUGH		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Organization:		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/06	1/27/06	Attend British Columbia Yukon and Chamber of Mines annual	Vancouver, BC;	2,003
		meeting; attend Alaska Board of Pilots meeting	Anchorage	
2/1/06	2/3/06	Attend Southwest Alaska Municipal conference	Anchorage	1,029
2/21/06	2/22/06	Attend Pebble Mine Project industry meetings	Anchorage	566
3/1/06		Meet with staff; attend Alaska Miner's Association (AMA) meeting	Anchorage	624
3/5/06	3/8/06	Attend Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada meeting	Toronto, ON	3,714
3/13/06	3/16/06	Attend Interior Alaska Mining conference	Fairbanks	1,080
4/3/06		Attend Aleutian Island Ecosystem meetings	Anchorage	396
4/6/06	4/8/06	Attend Film Locations Trade Show	Santa Monica, CA	1,532
4/23/06	4/25/06	Observe Marine Pilot Training exercises at Pacific Maritime	Seattle	1,142
		Institute		
5/23/06	5/25/06	Work with Fairbanks staff; visit Pogo Mine	Fairbanks	807
6/13/06		Meet with staff; attend Alaska Statehood Commission meeting	Anchorage	595
7/10/06	7/11/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	748
7/25/06		Meet with staff	Anchorage	643
8/8/06	8/9/06	Meet with staff	Fairbanks	996
8/14/06	8/16/06	Meet with staff; attend Alaska Federation of Natives board meeting	Anchorage; Nome	1,816
		by request of the Office of the Governor		
8/29/06	8/30/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	786
9/18/06	9/20/06	Attend Southeast Conference	Ketchican	1,107
9/26/06		Meet with staff	Anchorage	407
10/17/06	10/18/06	Board of Marine Pilots meeting	Dutch Harbor	1,226
10/24/06		Meet with staff	Anchorage	357
11/4/06	11/9/06	Meet with Japan Oil, Gas and Metals National Corporation	Tokyo, Japan	2,861
		(JOGMEC)		
11/8/096	11/10/06	Attend annual meeting of Alaska Miners Association (cancelled)	Anchorage	268
11/16/06		Meet with staff	Anchorage	476
_		1		
		TO	TAL: ALBERT CLOUGH	25,179

	Name:	MARK DAVIS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	=	
Organization:		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/06	1/16/06	Attend Federal Reserve Bank Western Region Regulator's meeting	San Francisco, CA	1,864
1/26/06		Deliver keynote speech at Lincoln forum	Wasilla	34
2/8/06	2/9/06	Meet with Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	Juneau	750
		Development (Commerce) management; meet with Division of		
		Banking and Securities staff		
3/14/06		Meet with Soldotna Chamber of Commerce	Kenai; Soldotna	234
5/4/06	5/5/06	Attend Alaska Credit Union League meeting (cancelled)	Fairbanks	44
5/7/06	5/10/06	Meet with Commerce management	Juneau	1,167
6/20/06	6/22/06	Meet with the Conference of State Bank Supervisors Accreditation	Juneau	532
		Team		
7/29/06	8/6/06	Attend Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Western Region	San Francisco, CA	1,250
		Regulators meeting		
8/9/06	8/12/06	Attend the National Association of State Credit Union Supervisors	Orange County, CA	55
		State System summit (cancelled)		
9/6/06	9/8/06	Meet with Commerce management; meet with Division of Banking	Juneau	1,011
		and Securities staff		
9/22/06	9/24/06	Attend Institute of the North's Alaska Dialogue	Talkeetna	792
9/26/06		Speak at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks	279
9/28/06	9/29/06	Meet with Commerce management; meet with Division of Banking	Juneau	561
		and Securities staff		
10/3/06	10/8/06	Attend North Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Dutch Harbor	898
		(cancelled)		
	•			
			TOTAL: MARK DAVIS	9,471

	Name:	LINDA HALL		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Insurance	-	
b		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-	
		Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/06	1/25/06	Legislative business	Juneau	363
1/30/06	2/1/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	469
2/4/06	2/9/06	Attend 2006 Commissioner's conference	Naples, FL	1,101
2/10/06		Attend a House Labor and Commerce hearing	Juneau	529
2/13/06	2/16/06	Legislative business	Juneau	556
2/21/06	2/22/06	Attend National Insurance Producer Registry (NIPR) and National	Washington, D.C.	81
		Association of Insurance Commissions (NAIC) meeting as the chair		
		(reimbursed \$1,063 by NIPR)		
2/23/06	2/24/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	622
2/27/06	3/1/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	469
3/14/06	3/16/06	Legislative hearings	Juneau	668
3/19/06	3/24/06	Legislative hearings	Juneau	733
3/27/06	3/31/06	Legislative hearings	Juneau	885
4/3/06	4/7/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	498
4/9/06	4/12/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	695
4/17/06	4/19/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	707
4/23/06	5/10/06	Legislative business; meet with division	Juneau	1,287
4/30/06	5/3/06	Legislative business; meet with division (cancelled)	Juneau	299
5/5/06	5/10/06	Attend closing of the Legislative Session (cancelled)	Juneau	299
6/8/06	6/14/06	Attend NIPR meeting; attend NAIC summer meeting; meeting with	Washington, D.C.	2,301
		Alaska Congregational Delegation		
7/11/06	7/13/06	Meet with division	Juneau	735
8/4/06	8/8/06	Attend the NAIC committee planning retreat	Portland, ME	1,287
8/16/06	8/18/06	Meet with division	Juneau	965
9/7/06	9/12/06	Attend NAIC fall national meeting	Saint Louis, MO	1,711
9/27/06	9/29/06	Attend the Office of Management and Budget meeting	Juneau	747
10/11/06	10/15/06	Attend Regulatory Associations meeting; attend NIPR meeting	San Diego, CA;	943
			Portland, OR	
10/24/06	10/27/06	Teach portion of NAIC program	Kansas City, MO	699
11/8/06	11/9/06	Meet with division	Juneau	718
11/14/06	11/17/06	Attend NAIC Interstate Compact Commission meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,166
11/29/06	12/1/06	Attend Internal Administration Subcommittee of the NAIC	New York,	610
12/7/06	12/12/06	Attend winter NAIC meeting; attend NIPR meeting	San Antonio, TX	1,691
			TOTAL: LINDA HALL	23,834

Name:	WILLIAM NOLL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic
	Develonment

		Development							
	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/06		Attend Agriuim Task Force meeting (cancelled)	Kenai					25	25
1/6/06		Deliver keynote address at Interior Republican luncheon (cancelled)	Fairbanks		467			50	517
1/10/06		Deliver keynote address for Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks		410	11			421
1/17/06	1/19/06	Budget meetings; legislative meetings	Juneau		627	106			733
1/25/06	1/27/06	Attend Denali Commission events; attend Timber Cabinet meeting; House Finance subcommittee hearing; meet with various legislators	Juneau		550	106	50	34	740
2/1/06	2/2/06	Confirmation hearing	Juneau		564	64			628
2/5/06	2/8/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel Columbia	Juneau		595	146	150		891
2/15/06	2/16/06	Attend Labor & Commerce hearings; attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) dinner at Governor's Mansion	Juneau		573	75			648
2/17/06		Attend Governor Murkowski's speech at Evangelos	Wasilla		32				32
2/22/06	2/23/06	Address Alaska State Chamber spring conference	Juneau		585	42	50		677
2/27/06	2/28/06	Attend Senate Budget subcommittee hearing	Juneau		551	42	50		643
3/1/06	3/3/06	Attend United Fishermen of Alaska meeting; legislative meetings	Juneau		562	73	100		735
3/5/06		Attend opening ceremonies for Arctic Winter Games	Kenai		223	33			256
3/7/06	3/8/06	Attend Statehood Commission unveiling	Juneau		539	53	50		642
3/10/06		Attend meetings at University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) and Alaska Fur and Ice festival	Fairbanks		420	33			453
3/12/06	3/14/06	Attend the International Boston Seafood Show 2006 and participate in promoting Alaska seafood to the world	Boston, MA		1,450	162	422	35	2,069
3/15/06		Deliver speech to Kenai Chamber of Commerce	Kenai		210	20			230
3/20/06	3/24/06	Attend Southeast Conference; legislative meetings	Juneau		697	201	200		1,098
3/25/06		Represent Governor Murkowski at Red Cross Ball	Fairbanks		457				457
3/29/06	3/31/06	Legislative meetings	Juneau		539	73	100		712
4/2/06	4/3/06	Meet with Canadian delegation	Juneau		591	64	50		705
4/6/06	4/8/06	Various gas pipeline meetings; tour of Flint Hills Refinery	Fairbanks		554	55	86		695
4/17/06	4/18/06	Attend Funders forum	Juneau		1,056	53	50		1,159
4/18/06	4/19/06	Give presentation to Seward Business Roundtable	Seward		112	31	80		223
4/19/06	4/20/06	Fish Cabinet meeting	Juneau		583	42	50		675
4/24/06	4/25/06	Senate committee hearings	Juneau		605	42	50		697

Name:	WILLIAM NOLL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic
	Development

Dates T	revoled	Development							
Dates 1	Taveleu			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/26/06	4/27/06	Gas pipeline meetings	Fairbanks; Delta		515	51	69	50	685
			Junction; North Pole						
5/4/06	5/10/06	Confirmation hearing; end of legislative session meetings	Juneau		631	210	300	63	1,204
5/10/06		Attend Aleutian Pribilof Islands Community Development	Talkeetna		97			2	99
		Association (APICDA) meetings							
5/16/06		Keynote speaker for Soldotna Chamber luncheon	Soldotna		165				165
5/19/06	5/21/06	Various fisheries meetings and tours	Petersburg		950	95	363		1,408
5/22/06	5/23/06	Attend gas pipeline presentations	Kotzebue; Nome;		1,814	84		20	1,918
			Barrow						
5/31/06		Present speech to Wasilla Rotary regarding gas pipeline	Wasilla		65				65
6/6/06		Attend natural gas pipeline hearings	Kotzebue		542	42		20	604
6/7/06		Gas pipeline speech to Cordova Chamber of Commerce and	Cordova		355	53	110	20	538
		radio talk show appearance							
6/9/06		Attend gas pipeline presentation	Fairbanks		335	11		89	435
6/14/06		Staff meetings; Cabinet meeting	Juneau		519	20		20	559
6/15/06		Gas pipeline presentation	Seward		102				102
6/28/06		Charter a plan for community relocation project with the	Newtok		1,000	42			1,042
		Department of Military and Veteran's Affairs, Department of							
		Environmental Conservation, Department of Transportation							
		and Public Facilities, and Department of Fish and Game (costs							
		split between departments)							
6/29/06		Attend Wind-Diesel conference	Bethel		512	42		20	574
7/6/06		Opening of Bio Technologies	Kenai		211				211
7/9/06	7/10/06	Dedication of Veterans Pioneer Home	Anchorage		318	75	149		542
7/13/06		Charter a plan for community relocation project with the	Newtok		4,000	42			4,042
		Department of Military and Veteran's Affairs, Department of							
		Environmental Conservation, Department of Transportation							
		and Public Facilities, and Department of Fish and Game (costs							
		split between departments)							
7/14/06		Meet with Fish Cabinet	Juneau		570	42	129		741
7/17/06		Fiber link project meeting	Seward		60				60

	Name:	WILLIAM NOLL							
	Position:	Commissioner	=						
Orga	nization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	=						
		Development							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/23/06		Meet with Leon Van Wyhe of the Information Insights	Fairbanks		366	33			399
	ŀ	Incorporated, which put out the North Slope Borough							I
ıl		Organizational Study							ı <u> </u>
7/27/06	7/29/06	Meet with Office of the Governor; meet with fishery staff	Juneau		597	73	147		817
8/10/06		Speech to Soldotna Rotary on governors behalf	Port Graham		519	33			552
8/18/06		Attend funeral services for United States (U.S.) Army soldier	Palmer		36				36
820/06		Attend Geothermal conference	Fairbanks		388	42			430
8/24/06	8/25/06	Attend Cabinet meeting	Juneau		523	53	129		705
8/25/06		Attend inauguration of Nome public school (Cancelled)	Nome		437				437
8/26/06		Represent Department of Commerce, Community, and	Kenai		171				171
1	ŀ	Economic Development (DCCED) at Industry Appreciation							I
		Day (cancelled)							
8/27/06		Ceremony for dedication of land lease memorial (cancelled)	Fairbanks		360				360
8/29/06		Tour Port Graham Hatchery; meetings	Port Graham		235	11			246
9/6/06	9/7/06	Meet with staff; Cabinet meeting	Juneau		506	51	129		686
9/8/06	9/10/06	Attend U.S. and British Columbia ceremonies for Klondike	Skagway;		602	117	230		949
		International Road Relay	Whitehorse, YT						
9/19/06		Attend Alaska Railroad Board of Directors meeting	Anchorage		119				119
		(cancelled)							
9/19/06		Attend Southeast Conference meeting	Ketchikan	125	722	64	145		1,056
9/22/06	9/24/06	Attend Institute of the North	Talkeetna	350	120	22	350	4	846
10/18/06	10/20/06	Attend Cabinet meeting	Juneau		612	95	218		925
10/24/06		Meet with staff	Fairbanks		353	33		11	397
10/30/06	11/2/06	Attend Taiwan-Alaska Trade and Investment Cooperation	Tai Pei, Taiwan		1,162	116	292	40	1,610
		Council meetings with the Alaskan Delegation							
	11/30/06	Attend Cabinet meeting	Juneau		477	88	218	33	816
12/3/06		Meet with staff	Fairbanks		324	92	75	118	609
12/5/06	12/8/06	Attend United States Department of Agriculture Food Aid	Washington, DC		795				795
		presentations (cancelled)							
		TOTALS	S: WILLIAM NOLL	475	35,737	3,259	4,591	654	44,716

	Name:	SAMUEL THOMAS		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	<u>.</u>	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/06	1/25/06	Administrative meetings	Anchorage	836
3/10/06	3/15/06	Attend the International Boston Seafood Show 2006 and participate in promoting Alaska seafood to the world	Boston, MA	1,823
6/14/06	6/17/06	Attend the 2006 Statewide Small Business and Faith-Based conference	Anchorage	1,281
6/25/06	6/27/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,002
7/5/06	7/7/06	Meet with division directors and Commissioner William Noll	Anchorage	1,076
7/23/06	7/25/06	Meet with division directors and Commissioner William Noll	Anchorage	1,083
8/2/06	8/4/06	Meet with division directors and Commissioner William Noll	Anchorage	1,117
8/22/06	8/28/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,345
9/10/06	9/17/06	Attend Performance Measurement for Government Training conference	Washington, D.C.	4,911
9/21/06	9/22/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	739
10/4/06	10/6/06	Assist Division of Banking and Securities	Anchorage	901
10/10/06	10/14/06	Meet staff in Anchorage and Kenai	Anchorage	1,392
10/25/06	10/28/06	Interviews and meetings	Anchorage	1,039
11/13/06	11/14/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	965
12/3/06	12/5/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,489
12/19/06	12/22/06	Meet with staff	Anchorage	1,178
		TOT	AL: SAMUEL THOMAS	22,177

	Name:	RICHARD URION		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Occupational Licensing		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/19/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	815
2/15/06	2/16/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	799
4/17/06	4/18/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	316
5/17/06	5/18/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	632
6/20/06	6/22/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	1,113
7/18/06	7/20/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	1,047
8/16/06	8/17/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	805
9/12/06	9/14/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	886
10/10806	10/12/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	900
10/23/06	10/28/06	Attend Better Management live business conference	Las Vegas, NV	1,452
11/14/06	11/16/06	Work with staff (cancelled)	Anchorage	500
12/3/06	12/6/06	Work with staff	Anchorage	920
			TOTAL: RICHARD URION	10,185

	Name:	GREGORY WINEGAR	•	
		Division Director	<u>.</u>	
Org	anization:	Division of Investments	-	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-	
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/14/06	2/15/06	Participate in the Rural Small Business conference	Anchorage	787
3/10/06	3/15/06	Attend the International Boston Seafood Show 2006 and participate	Boston, MA	2,864
		in promoting Alaska seafood to the world		
4/18/06	4/19/06	Meet with staff; meet with the Alaska Business Development Center	Anchorage	716
5/11/06	5/12/06	Attend the Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) board	Ketchikan	-
		meeting (total trip cost of \$502 paid by AMBBA)		
5/24/06		Meet with staff; meet with the Alaska Business Development Center	Anchorage	390
5/30/06	6/7/06	Attend the Growing the Regional Economic Engines of	Pendelton, OR	1,294
		Entrepreneurship and Innovation conference hosted by the Rural		
		Oregon Institute		
6/14/06	6/17/06	Attend the 2006 Statewide Small Business and Faith-Based	Anchorage	1,125
		conference		
7/11/06	7/12/06	Conduct interviews for the vacant loan officer position for the	Anchorage	824
		Anchorage office		
8/25/06	8/30/06	Attend National Association of Development Organizations	Reno, NV	2,184
		(NADO) annual conference		
9/1/06	9/5/06	Staff booth at Alaska State Fair	Anchorage	2,513
9/15/06	9/24/06	Attend International Economic Development Councils annual	New York	3,499
		conference		
11/15/06	11/19/06	Participate in the Pacific Marine Exposition	Seattle	6,697
		TOTAL	: GREGORY WINEGAR	22,893



This page intentionally left blank.

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs





This page intentionally left blank.

Name: CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Dates T	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/06	1/11/06	Attend opening of the state legislature; legislative meetings; state of the state address	Juneau		394	115	327	33	869
1/18/06	1/20/06	Attend State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) and Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) meeting	Juneau		408	104	210		722
1/30/06	2/1/06	Attend meetings with congressional staff (airfare, 1 night hotel, 2/3 of parking and taxi paid by the federal government)	Washington, D.C.		28	42	206	14	290
2/5/06	2/8/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel Columbia; Alaska Veterans Advisory Council meeting; House Finance subcommittee department overview; Juneau Rotary speaker on Homeland Security; House floor session presentation	Juneau; Skagway		631	158	327	44	1,160
2/12/06	2/13/06	Attend House Finance closeout	Juneau		302	42	109		453
2/22/06	2/23/06	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee hearings	Juneau		541	42	109	17	709
2/26/06	3/2/06	Attend the Adjutant Generals Association of the United States (AGAUS) state status meeting (airfare, 1/2 of parking, hotel for the 26th and 1st paid by the federal government)	Washington, D.C.	150	28	192	502	49	921
3/5/06	3/8/06	Attend Joint Armed Services Committee (JASC) aviation presentation; attend House Finance fast track energy supplemental Senate Bill (SB) 232; attend Pandemic Flu conference	Juneau		294	148	327	44	813
3/13/06	3/15/06	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee overview	Juneau		554	84	218	22	878
3/17/06	3/26/06	Attend countering terrorism seminar (all expenses except airfare paid by the State of Israel)	Tel Aviv, Israel		2,951				2,951
4/8/06	4/10/06	Welcome home reception for troops; Freedom Salute at Tlingit Haida Community Building; Alaska Territorial Guard meeting; Senate Finance operating budget amendments House Bill (HB) 365 and HB 366, and Labor and Commerce National Guard life insurance and other relief HB 122, HB 439, SB 282, SB 311, SB 312, and SB 309 (airfare paid by the federal government)			13	95	436	44	588
4/24/06	4/27/06	State Affairs Homeland Security briefing; Senate Finance capital budget testimony SB 231 (airfare paid by the federal government)	Juneau		352	137	327	41	857

Name: CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/1/06		Attend Cabinet meeting	Juneau		326	42		11	379
5/31/06	6/3/06	Attend meetings with congressional staff and Governor Murkowski's staff	Washington, D.C.		1,182	158	618		1,958
6/18/06		Attend AGAUS state status meeting (on federal orders 6/18 to 6/20 and 6/23 to 7/3, \$55 of parking, \$365 of hotel, \$231 of rental car, rental car fuel, meals while on federal orders and airfare paid by the federal government)	Williamsburg, VA	375	58	108	96	66	703
7/13/06		Attend special session address by Governor Murkowski	Juneau		585	42		11	638
7/22/06		Attend meeting; parade with Governor Murkowski (return flight provided by the governor's office)	Fairbanks		210	42			252
7/23/06	7/31/06	Attend the 2006 National Guard Family Program Volunteer Workshop and Youth symposium (hotel paid by the federal government)	Philadelphia, PA	45	1,588	448		10	2,091
8/1/06		Attend the funeral for Sergeant First Class Brown (military air provided)	Barrow			42			42
8/2/06		Attend meetings with local tribal leaders and community council	Kotzebue		417	42		11	470
8/4/06		Attend signing of the Pacific Northwest Emergency Management Arrangement (PNEMA) bill	Fairbanks		402			16	418
8/6/06		Attend town hall meetings	Hooper Bay; Dillingham		1,745				1,745
8/16/06		Visit soldiers at Camp Shelby; attend Enlisted Association of the National Guard United States conference; 2006 Blue summit (meals included)	Salt Lake City, UT; Gulfport, MS; St. Louis, MO	224	2,235		1,075	92	3,626
8/29/06		Speaking engagement with the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; attend assumption of command (meals included)	Fairbanks; Clear Air Force Station		357		172		529
9/15/06	9/21/06	Attend the National Guard Association of the United States annual conference	Albuquerque, NM	125	778	245	325	95	1,568
10/2/06		Attend deployment ceremony at Camp Shelby (airfare, 1/2 of parking, 3 days meals paid by the federal government)	Gulfport, MS; Washington, D.C.		64	320	251	40	675
10/12/06	10/13/06	Attend Office of Management and Budget heads up meeting	Juneau		281	42	109	11	443

Name:	CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/18/06	10/22/06	Attend Warfighters conference at Hickam Air Force Base (airfare, 1/2 of lodging, 1/2 of rental car, 1/2 of gas, 1/2 of parking, and meals on the 18th, 21st, and 22nd paid by the	Honolulu, HI		87	84	86	34	291
10/24/06	10/26/06	federal government) Speaking engagement with the Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce; PNEMA conference	Ketchikan; Seattle		731	173	306	33	1,243
11/8/06		Meetings with the City of Galena	Galena		384	60		11	455
11/30/06		Attend House Finance closeout	Juneau		384	60		11	455
12/2/06	12/3/06	Holiday meeting with 168th Air Refueling Wing (a portion of airfare paid with air mileage award program)	Fairbanks		91	44	81	11	227
12/4/06		Attend Inauguration	Fairbanks		167	60		11	238
12/11/06		Meeting with former Governor Murkowski	Juneau		561	48		11	620
12/12/06		Holiday meeting with 168th Air Refueling Wing (military air provided)	Fairbanks		346				346
		TOTALS: C	RAIG CAMPBELL	919	19,475	3,219	6,217	793	30,623

	Name:	CRAIG CHRISTENSEN		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org		Army National Guard	-	
910	,	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled	Department of Himary and Veterans Himars		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/06	1/6/06	Government to Government (G2G) Initiative meetings with	Nome; Teller; Shaktoolik	1,256
-, ,, , ,	2, 0, 0 0	community leaders to meet consultation requirements with federally		-,
		recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding		
		Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and		
		Retention (federally funded)		
1/30/06	1/31/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Nenana	511
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal		
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
2/4/06	2/5/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Unalakleet	625
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal		
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
2/9/06	2/17/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Juneau; Hoonah; Haines;	2,152
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal	Angoon; Kake	,
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
2/27/06		G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Nome	466
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal		
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention; meet		
		with Nome City Counsel regarding new Readiness Center (federally		
		funded)		
3/13/06		Attend Senate Finance subcommittee overview	Juneau	491
3/15/06	3/16/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Kotzebue; Noatak	1,504
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal		
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
3/20/06	3/26/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Kivalina; Kiana; Point	2,223
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal	Hope; Diomede Island	
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
4/18/06	4/19/06	Attend and participate in the Department of Military and Veteran'	Fairbanks	445
		Affairs (DMVA) senior leader retreat		
4/23/06	4/28/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Juneau; Ketchikan;	1,882
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal	Wrangell; Sitka; Metlakatla	
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)	-	
5/12/06		Represent DMVA at change of command and retirement ceremony	Juneau	364
		for Rear Admiral James C. Olson		

_	aveled End	Division Director Army National Guard Department of Military and Veterans Affairs Purpose of Trip G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)	Destination Fort Yukon	Travel Total 627
Dates Tra Begin	aveled End	Purpose of Trip G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)		
Begin	End	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)		
		G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)		
7/28/06	8/11/06	consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)	Fort Yukon	627
	8/11/06	governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)		
	8/11/06	Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention (federally funded)		
	8/11/06	(federally funded)		
	8/11/06			
	8/11/06	COCKER		
8/7/06		G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Bethel; Mekoryuk;	2,428
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal	Napaskiak; Tununak	
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
10/2/06	10/5/06	Attend deployment ceremony for Alaska Army National Guard	Camp Shelby, MS	1,422
		soldiers going to Kuwait		
10/12/06 1	10/13/06	G2G Initiative meetings with community leaders to meet	Marshall	1,128
		consultation requirements with federally recognized tribal		
		governments and Alaska native entities regarding Transformation of		
		Alaska Army National Guard and Recruiting and Retention		
		(federally funded)		
11/6/06	11/9/06	Greet and meet with soldiers, commanders, and staff of returning 1st	Fort Dix, NJ	1,490
		Battalion from Iraq		
12/12/06		Represent Alaska Army National Guard at Stryker Brigade	Fairbanks	501
		redeployment ceremony		
12/14/06		Represent Alaska Army National Guard at Stryker Brigade	Fairbanks	401
		reflagging and change of command ceremony		
		TOTAL:	CRAIG CHRISTENSEN	19,916

	Name:	JOHN CRAMER		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/1/06	5/14/06	To be present during legislative season	Juneau	10,221
1/13/06	1/15/06	To be present for the Alaska Army National Guard's 3rd Battalion,	Anchorage	199
		297th Infantry's return from Iraq		
1/26/06	1/30/06	Meet with staff; attend memorial service for four Alaska national	Anchorage	296
		guardsmen; conduct interview	-	
1/31/06	2/2/06	Conducting interviews	Anchorage	230
2/9/06	2/11/06	To be present for the Most Efficient Organization Study presentation	Anchorage	212
3/2/06	3/5/06	Attend executive meetings	Anchorage	235
3/16/06	3/20/06	Attend executive meetings	Anchorage	245
5/3/06	5/8/06	Attend executive meetings	Anchorage	285
4/13/06	4/23/06	Attend executive meetings; meet with Brigadier General, Tim Scott	Anchorage; Fairbanks	881
		of the Alaska Air National Guard; attend the Department of Military		
		and Veterans' Affairs senior leader retreat		
5/31/06	6/3/06	Attend executive meetings at the Pentagon	Washington, D.C.	2,149
7/13/06		Attend the governor's opening remarks for legislative special session	Juneau	643
8/1/06		Attend funeral service for Sergeant First Class Brown (military air	Barrow	-
		provided)		
8/29/06	8/30/06	Attend oral presentation given by Commissioner Craig Campbell at	Fairbanks	653
		the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon; accompany Major		
		General Campbell to a National Guard "change of command"		
		ceremony		
6/22/06	6/23/06	Accompany the new Facilities Maintenance Director, Gale Johnson	Juneau	505
		to the Juneau National Guard Armory; meet with Juneau staff prior		
		to 2006 year end		
9/3/06	9/12/06	Accompany Commissioner Craig Campbell to the Hawaii Air	Kona, HI; Oahu, HI	2,446
,,,,,,	,, - <u>-</u> , -	National Guard Commanders conference		_,
10/12/06	10/13/06	Attend the heads-up meeting with the Office of Management and	Juneau	487
10/12/00	10/10/00	Budget	0 4110 444	,
10/24/06	10/25/06		Ketchikan	279
	22.20,00	the Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce		
11/11/06	11/19/06	Attend the Mongolia state to state partnership conferences (11/12	Seoul, Korea; Ulaanbaatar,	2,424
11, 11, 00	11,17,00	breakfast provided, 11/13 dinner provided, 11/18 dinner provided)	Mongolia	2,124
12/4/06		Meet with the Air National Guard Commander, Tim Scott	Fairbanks	243
-2, ., 00		process and the following community of the book		213
		Т	OTAL: JOHN CRAMER	22,633
		1	CILL, COLL, CHANGE	22,000

	Name:	TIMOTHY JONES	_	
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Alaska Military Youth Academy	-	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/06	1/11/06	Attend 2006 National Guard Youth ChalleNGe (ChalleNGe) annual	Charleston, SC	2,049
		workshop (traveler reimbursed \$45 of the ticket)		
1/19/06		Meet with Eielson Air Force Base staff	Fairbanks	308
1/25/06		Meet with Galena City Council regarding ChalleNGe program	Galena	631
		expansion		
2/27/06	3/6/06	Attend program directors workshop	Washington, D.C.	2,231
4/18/06	4/19/06	Attend the Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs senior	Fairbanks	647
		leader retreat		
7/7/06		Site visit for Science, Technology, Academics, Reinforcing Basic	Kenai	204
		Aviation and Space Exploration (STARBASE) expansion; visit with		
		ChalleNGe cadets and staff performing community service		
8/22/06	8/23/06	Site visit to Mount Edgecumbe High School	Sitka	654
10/3/06	10/6/06	Attend Joint Armed Services Committee (JASC) aviation	San Luis Obispo, CA	1,615
		presentation; attend House Finance fast track energy supplemental		
		Senate Bill (SB) 232; attend Pandemic Flu conference		
11/8/06		Attend Senate Finance subcommittee overview	Galena	443
		TO	TAL: TIMOTHY JONES	8,782

	Name:	DAVID LIEBERSBACH		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
Ü		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
Dates T	raveled	·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/06	1/10/06	Present preparedness overview briefing to House State Affairs Committee (HSAC)	Juneau	624
1/18/06	1/19/06	Attend Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) and Statewide Emergency Response Commission (SERC) meetings	Juneau	437
2/6/06	2/7/06		Juneau	630
2/9/06	2/15/06	Participate in National Emergency Management Association (NEMA) mid year conference; attend Emergency Management Association Accreditation Program (EMAP) commission meeting (airfare paid by EMAP)	Washington, D.C.	1,406
2/24/06	2/25/06	Attend National Alliance of State Broadcasters Association annual Emergency Alert System (EAS) summit to discuss national alert and warning issues as they relate to Alaska (lodging provided by EAS summit)	Washington, D.C.	877
3/2/06	3/3/06	Federal Emergency Management Association (FEMA) Region 10 scoping meeting with state directors and staff to discuss strategic goals and objectives, multi year planning cycle, state liaison standard operating procedures, and other issues concerning new United Sates (U.S.) Division of Homeland Security direction for FEMA	Seattle	983
3/5/06	3/6/06	Participate as invited speaker and panel member in Critical Incident Response and Emergency Management (CIREM) conference (\$400 of airfare paid by CIREM, lodging provided by CIREM)	Washington, D.C.	534
4/11/06		Participate as a presenter to the annual Alaska Fire Business Management workshop	Fairbanks	300
4/16/06	4/17/06	Attend Western States Seismic Policy Council (WSSPC) business; board of directors meeting (airfare paid by WSSPC)	San Francisco, CA	355
4/18/06	4/19/06	Participate in the Department of Military and Veterans Affairs senior leader retreat	Fairbanks	413
4/23/06	4/26/06	Attend FEMA sponsored National Disaster Medical System (NDMS) conference	Reno, NV	1,350
5/2/06	5/5/06	Participate in National Homeland Security Consortium (NHSC); NEMA Homeland Security Committee meeting and workshop with U.S. Department of Homeland Security's Under Secretary for Preparedness and Assistant Secretary for Grants and Training (airfare and lodging paid by NEMA)	New York	468
5/10/06		Participate in Pandemic and Avian Flu Outreach seminar; attend town hall meeting	Nome	622
5/12/06		Š	Juneau	426
5/15/06	5/20/06	Participate in NEMA board of directors business and strategic planning meeting; EMAP commission meeting (airfare paid by NEMA/EMAP)	Lexington, KY	701
5/25/06	5/26/06	Participate in Pandemic and Avian Flu Outreach seminar; attend town hall meeting	Sitka	624
5/29/06		Participate as a speaker for the Vietnam Veterans Moving Wall Memorial Day display	Fairbanks	302

	Name:	DAVID LIEBERSBACH		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Oro		Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
Oig	amzanom.	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dotos T	raveled	Department of Wintary and Veterans Arrans		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/31/06	6/1/06	Participate in Pandemic and Avian Flu Outreach seminar; attend	Kodiak	445
3/31/00	0/1/00	town hall meeting	Kodiak	443
6/5/06	6/6/06	Participate in Pandemic and Preparedness Outreach seminar; attend	Juneau	596
0/5/00	0,0,00	town hall meeting	Janeau	370
6/12/06	6/13/06	Participate in Pandemic and Preparedness Outreach seminar; attend	Kenai	308
0, 12, 00	0, 15, 00	town hall meeting		
6/19/06	6/21/06	Attend combined FEMA Region 10 state directors and the Western	Victoria, BC	1,559
0,10,00	0,21,00	Region Emergency Management Assistance Compact (WREMAC)	, 10101111, 20	1,000
		meeting with Canadian counterparts for British Columbia and		
		Yukon Territory		
6/26/06	6/27/09	Participate in the EMAP program review committee meeting to	Washington, D.C.	397
		review the capital region's EMAP assessment (airfare paid by		
		EMAP)		
7/25/06	7/26/06	Participate in Pandemic and Preparedness Outreach seminar; attend	Dutch Harbor	231
		town hall meeting (airfare paid with air mileage award program)		
8/4/06		Participate in the governor's Pacific Northwest Emergency	Fairbanks	458
		Management Arrangement (PNEMA) Annex B signing ceremony		
		and press conference		
8/6/06		Attend town hall meetings	Hooper Bay; Dillingham	1,778
8/14/06	8/17/06	Attend the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	Portland, OR	547
		(NOAA) National Weather Service (NWS) StormReady and	,	
		TsunamiReady (SRTR) advisory board annual meeting (airfare paid		
		by NOAA and NWS)		
8/26/06		Participate in ribbon cutting ceremony for new Kenai Peninsula	Kenai	363
		Borough Emergency Response Center		
9/7/06	9/8/06	Participate in Pandemic and Preparedness Outreach seminar; attend	Barrow	736
		town hall meeting (portion of airfare paid with air mileage award		
		program)		
9/12/06	9/13/06	Attend LEPC meeting; attend SERC meeting	Fairbanks	558
9/17/06	9/24/06	Participate in NEMA 2006 annual conference	Orange Beach, AL	2,333
9/27/06	9/29/06	Participate in WSSPC Board of Directors tri-annual meeting (airfare	Salt Lake City, UT	352
		paid by WSSPC)		
10/3/06	10/5/06	Participate in Pandemic and Preparedness Outreach seminar; attend	Fairbanks	572
		town hall meeting		
10/12/06		Observe disaster operation	Seward	85
10/13/06		Meet with local and state officials regarding the current disaster	Valdez	254
		events		
10/16/06		Meet with local and state officials regarding the current disaster	Cordova	411
		events		
10/19/06	10/20/06	Meet with Senator Stevens and local officials; participate in town	Seward	220
		hall meeting regarding the current flood disaster events		
10/25/06	10/26/06	Participate in the PNEMA adjutant generals and emergency	Seattle	732
		management directors meeting (portion of airfare paid with air		
		mileage award program)		
10/30/06	11/3/06	Participate in the fourth annual Asia-Pacific Homeland Security	Kona, HI	2,291
		summit and exposition		

	Name:	DAVID LIEBERSBACH	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/8/06	11/11/06	Participate in the EMAP program review committee meeting to	Orlando, FL	458
		review the EMAP assessments and determine accreditation of four		
		state and one local emergency management program (airfare paid by		
		EMAP)		
11/16/06		Participate as a panel member for the Pandemic Flu Preparedness	Juneau	120
		discussion at the Alaska Municipal League conference (airfare paid		
		with air mileage award program)		
11/21/06		Disaster related business for the 2006 Hooper Bay fire	Hooper Bay	899
12/14/06	12/16/06	Participate in the EMAP Commission meeting (airfare paid by	Lexington, KY	372
		EMAP)		
		TOTAL:	DAVID LIEBERSBACH	28,127

Position:		ROGER SCHNELL Deputy Commissioner Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	<u>-</u> - -	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/18/06	4/19/06	Attend the Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs senior	Fairbanks	416
		leader retreat		
9/12/06	9/21/06	Participate in the National Guard Association of the United States	Albuqurque, NM	1,807
		conference		
		TO	TAL: ROGER SCHNELL	2,223

	Name:	ТІМОТНҮ ЅСОТТ	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Air National Guard	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/06	1/9/06	Attend meetings at Air National Guard (ANG) headquarters and	Anchorage	1,011
		Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs (DMVA) (2 days		
		meals and 1 night of lodging paid by the federal government)		
1/29/06	1/30/06	Attend Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) committee meetings;	Anchorage	507
		attend memorial service for four Alaska national guardsmen (no		
		meals and incidentals for the 29th)		
2/2/06	2/3/06	Attend meeting with Adjutant General Campbell	Anchorage	413
2/8/06	2/10/06	Attend meetings at ANG headquarters (1 day per diem and mileage	Anchorage	356
		from airport to home paid by the federal government)		
2/13/06	2/16/06	Attend director meetings	Anchorage; Juneau	1,361
3/7/06		Attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	330
3/21/06		Attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	367
3/22/06	3/23/06	Attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	635
4/4/06	4/6/06	Attend BRAC committee meetings (no charge for lodging on 4/4/06)	Anchorage	394
5/1/06	5/5/06	Attend BRAC committee meetings (4 nights of hotel paid by the	Anchorage	870
		federal government)		
6/19/06		Attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	472
8/3/06		Attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	496
8/4/06		Attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	423
9/13/06		Attend meeting with Adjutant General Campbell	Anchorage	494
10/4/06	10/6/06	Joint Force headquarters manning	Anchorage	690
10/11/06	10/12/06	Site visit; attend BRAC committee meetings	Anchorage	793
11/5/06	11/6/06	Site visit; attend BRAC committee meetings (per diem on 11/5 paid	Anchorage	572
		by the federal government)		
12/19/06	12/21/06	Briefings on BRAC	Anchorage	873
		TO	TAL: TIMOTHY SCOTT	11,057

Department of Natural Resources





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	NICOLAAS BUS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Support Services Division	_	
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/12/06	12/13/06	Meet with transition team; introduce new employee to staff	Anchorage	722
			TOTAL: NICOLAAS BUS	722

	Name:	LARRY DEVILBISS		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Agriculture	•	
		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/06		Meet with Northern Region staff regarding strategic planning	Fairbanks	368
1/30/06	1/31/06	Division of Agriculture staff meeting	Fairbanks	81
1/19/06		Attend Delta Chapter Farm Bureau meeting (Travel less than 12	Delta Junction	-
		hours, no costs incurred)		
2/3/06		Speak at Copper Center Farm Bureau meeting	Kenny Lake	33
2/13/06	2/21/06	Attend 2006 National Association of State Departments of	Washington, D.C.	1,963
		Agriculture midyear conference		
3/3/06	3/4/06	Attend and speak at 2006 Delta Farm Forum	Delta Junction	51
3/9/06	3/11/06	Attend and speak at Sustainable Agriculture conference and Organic	Fairbanks	-
		Growers School (no costs incurred)		
3/14/06	3/15/06	Attend Joint Electric Utilities legislative reception; meet with	Juneau	-
		Department of Natural Resources commissioner regarding		
		University of Alaska Fairbanks (Expenses paid for by Matanuska		
		Electric, no costs incurred)		
3/20/06		Attend Department of Natural Resources directors meeting (Travel	Anchorage	-
		less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)		
3/25/06		Speak at Fairbanks Chapter Farm Bureau annual meeting (Travel	Fairbanks	-
0/04/04		less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)		
3/31/06		Meet with Department of Natural Resources staff regarding Alaska	Anchorage	-
		Grown; meet with Ralph Carney of Alaska Potato Chip Company		
4/4/06	1/5/07	(Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	т	255
4/4/06	4/5/06	Alaska Tourism presentation regarding Alaska Grown products	Juneau	355
4/7/06		Attend Alaska Association of Conservation Districts meeting (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Anchorage	-
4/11/06		Inspect Tract 17 at Point MacKenzie and visit dairy farms (Travel	Point MacKenzie	
4/11/00		less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	I OIII WIACKEIIZIE	_
4/17/06		Attend Department of Natural Resources directors meeting (Travel	Anchorage	
4/17/00		less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Micholage	
4/19/06		Meet with President of Economic Corporation (Travel less than 12	Anchorage	_
4/17/00		hours, no costs incurred)	menorage	
4/21/06		Meet with Department of Natural Resources staff regarding Division	Anchorage	_
., 21, 00		of Agriculture organization and evaluation (Travel less than 12	- memorage	
		hours, no costs incurred)		
4/24/06		Meet with Department of Natural Resources staff regarding Division	Anchorage	_
		of Agriculture organization and dairy issues (Travel less than 12	Ü	
		hours, no costs incurred)		
4/26/06		To attend the Invasive Species Council Development meeting	Anchorage	-
		(Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	-	
4/27/06		To attend the Invasive Species Council Development meeting	Anchorage	-
		(Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)		
4/28/06		Speak at Future Farmers of America state convention	Fairbanks	365
5/2/06	5/5/06	Speak at Kodiak Farm Bureau meeting	Kodiak	1,449
5/5/06	5/7/06	Attend National Association of State Departments of Agriculture	Chicago, IL	1,115
		meeting regarding 2007 Farm Bill project		
5/30/06		Inspect Tract 17 and visit dairy farms (Travel less than 12 hours, no	Point MacKenzie	-
		costs incurred)		
5/31/06		Attend Creamery Corporation board of directors meeting	Fairbanks	390
6/8/06		Attend plant materials center meeting	Palmer	10

	Name:	LARRY DEVILBISS		
	Position:		•	
Org		Division of Agriculture	•	
0.8	,	Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/9/06		Attend Grazing meeting (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs	Anchorage	-
		incurred)		
6/12/06	6/13/06	Speak at Fairbanks Potato Export summit	Fairbanks	581
6/21/06	6/24/06	Attend Celebrating Agriculture; attend Centennial Celebration	Fairbanks	112
		Agricultural and Forestry Station		
6/27/06		Attend annual Creamery Corporation shareholder meeting	Anchorage	46
6/28/06		Meet with staff regarding Fish Creek planning (Travel less than 12	Anchorage	-
		hours, no costs incurred)		
6/29/06		Visit dairy farms (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Point Mackenzie	-
7/7/06		Meet with Acting Deputy Commissioner Ed Fogels and Special	Anchorage	-
		Assistant Rachael Petro in commissioner's office (Travel less than		
		12 hours, no costs incurred)		
7/21/06		Host visitors from Yakutat (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs	Portage	-
		incurred)		
7/26/06	7/30/06	Attend Western Association of State Departments of Agriculture	Estes Park, CO	2,085
		summer meeting		
8/3/06		Attend meeting with China inspectors	Anchorage	39
8/8/06	8/13/06	Attend annual Tri-National Agricultural Accord meeting	Alberta, Canada	2,911
8/17/06		Attend Mission and Measures training (Travel less than 12 hours, no	Anchorage	-
0/10/04		costs incurred)		
8/18/06		Attend Farm to Farm annual market presentation (Travel less than	Elmendorf Air Force Base	-
0/01/07		12 hours, no costs incurred)	D 1 . 3 f . 1	
8/21/06		Visit dairy farms (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Point Mackenzie	-
8/29/06		Visit Eagle River Farmer's Market and meet with promoters of the	Eagle River	-
0/20/06		Farmer's Market (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	A 1	
8/30/06		Visit Anchorage Farmer's Market and meet with promoters of the	Anchorage	-
0/2/06		Farmer's Market (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred) Visit Anchorage Farmer's Market and meet with promoters of the	A1	
9/2/06			Anchorage	-
0/5/06	9/6/06	Farmer's Market (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred) Meet with Northern Region office; participate in the Alaska Needs	Fairbanks	10
9/5/06	9/6/06		Fairbanks	10
		Assessment teleconference regarding Alaska Invasive Species workshop		
9/14/06	9/20/06	Attend 2006 National Association of State Departments of	Norfolk, VA	2,597
9/14/00	9/20/00	Agriculture annual meeting	NOTIOIK, VA	2,397
10/6/06		Attend Creamery Corporation board of directors meeting (Travel	Anchorage	_
10/0/00		less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Michorage	
10/10/06		Attend Ad Hoc committee meeting (Travel less than 12 hours, no	Anchorage	_
10/10/00		costs incurred)	menorage	
10/11/06		Attend Alaska Grown Settlement meeting (Travel less than 12	Anchorage	_
25, 11, 00		hours, no costs incurred)	·	
10/12/06		Attend Alaska Grown Settlement meeting (Travel less than 12	Anchorage	-
		hours, no costs incurred)		
10/16/06		Attend Ad Hoc committee meeting (Travel less than 12 hours, no	Anchorage	-
		costs incurred)		
10/23/06		Attend Ad Hoc committee meeting	Anchorage	6
10/24/06		Attend Natural Resources Conservation Service State Technical	Anchorage	-
		Committee meeting (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	-	

	Name:	LARRY DEVILBISS		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Orga	anization:	Division of Agriculture		
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/25/06		Attend conference on Noxious & Invasive Plants Management	Anchorage	-
		workshop (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)		
10/26/06		Attend conference on Noxious & Invasive Plants Management	Anchorage	-
		workshop (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)		
10/27/06		Attend meeting with Governor Murkoswki (Travel less than 12	Anchorage	-
		hours, no costs incurred)		
11/2/06		Visit dairy farms (Travel less than 12 hours, no costs incurred)	Point Mackenzie	-
11/6/06		Attend Alaska Grown Settlement meeting	Anchorage	47
11/16/06		Attend and speak at Farm Bureau directors' meeting (Travel less	Anchorage	-
		than 12 hours, no costs incurred)		
11/17/06		Meet with Farm Bureau members (Travel less than 12 hours, no	Anchorage	-
		costs incurred)		
11/18/06		Meet with Farm Bureau members (Travel less than 12 hours, no	Anchorage	-
		costs incurred)		
		TO	TAL: LARRY DEVILBISS	14,614

	Name:	JEROME LEWANSKI	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/06	1/19/06	Testify before the house resource committee	Juneau	653
1/22/06	1/28/06	Meet with state and federal officials regarding South Denali Project	Cresent City, CA	800
2/22/06	2/24/06	Meet with legislators and testify in support of park related issues	Juneau	123
4/4/06	4/7/06	Attend Alaska Recreational Parks Association-Trails conference;	Palmer; Wasilla; Denali;	1,096
		field visit Palmer and Wasilla, Denali State Park and Willow Creek	Fairbanks	
5/3/06	5/4/06	Discuss riverboat permit	Juneau; Haines	747
5/7/06	5/12/06	Attend Rocky Mountain State Parks Executive conference	Whitefish, MT	1,358
5/31/06	6/2/06	Attend Kenai River Special Management Area advisory board	Kenai	423
		meeting		
6/16/06	6/18/06	Visit park facilities; visit Chena pump	Fairbanks	905
6/28/06		Site visit of Willow Creek boat launch with Department of Natural	Willow	72
		Resources commissioner		
8/16/06	8/17/06	Meet with National Park Service	Talkeetna	342
9/13/07	9/15/07	Attend Kenai River Special Management Area advisory board	Kenai	542
		meeting and field visit		
9/3/06	9/9/06	Attend National Association of State Park Directors conference	Witchita, KS	1,562
9/26/06	9/27/06	Meet with Representative Mike Kelly	Fairbanks	580
9/28/06	9/29/06	Attend special Kenai board meeting on regulation changes	Kenai	316
10/1/06		Attend strategic planning public meeting	Kenai	147
10/5/06	10/6/06	Attend parks strategic planning meeting	Fairbanks	484
10/11/06	10/13/06	Attend strategic planning public meeting	Juneau; Haines	964
10/24/06	10/25/06	Attend strategic planning public meeting	Talkeetna; Palmer	291
11/9/06		Attend Kenai River Special Management Area advisory board	Kenai	168
		meeting		
11/28/06	11/30/06	Attend public meeting on proposed regulations	Kenai	178
·				
		TOTA	L: JEROME LEWANSKI	11,751

	Name:	JOHN MAISCH		
	Position:	Division Director	=	
Org	anization:	Division of Forestry	=	
		Department of Natural Resources	=	
Dates T	raveled	·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/8/05		Attend a forest products advisory board meeting	Sitka	1,176
12/14/05		Attend a senior management meeting	Anchorage	511
12/19/05	12/20/05		Anchorage	506
		session in Anchorage		
1/17/06	1/20/06	Attend United States Forest Service team meeting	Juneau	1,095
1/23/06	1/24/06	Work in Anchorage office and conduct interviews	Anchorage	586
1/27/06	2/1/06	Meet with Department of Administration	Juneau	898
2/7/06	2/9/06	Attend Division of Forestry resource program meeting	Anchorage	673
2/14/06	2/15/06	Meet with Mayor of Kenai Peninsula Borough and United States	Anchorage; Kenai	613
2/1//00	2, 10, 00	Forest Service; work in Palmer office	i inenerage, irenar	010
2/22/06	2/24/06	Attend House Finance Sub Committee budget meeting	Juneau	798
2/28/06	3/3/06	To chair spring meeting for Board of Forestry; present at spring	Juneau	931
2/20/00	3/3/00	meeting of Alaska Forest Association meeting	o diredd	751
3/21/06	3/23/06	Testify for House Resources Committee forest practices	Juneau	1,011
3/30/06	3/31/06	Attend state and private forestry meeting	Anchorage	181
4/5/06	3/31/00	Attend and give presentation for Northern Forest Co-Op	Anchorage	433
4/26/06	4/30/06	Attend Society of American Foresters annual statewide meeting	Ketchikan	1,258
5/4/06	5/5/06	Meeting with Department of Natural Resources commissioner,	Juneau	878
3/4/00	3/3/00	governor and chief of staff	Juneau	070
5/7/06	5/12/06	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition meeting; meet with	Reno, NV	1,173
3/1/00	3/12/00	United States Forest Service (Reimbursed by Council of Western	110110, 111	1,175
		State Foresters)		
5/16/06	5/19/06	Attend Tongass Future conference	Seattle	1,653
5/23/06	5/24/06	Attend public meeting on fire management plan	Anchorage	597
6/11/06	6/14/06	Attend Tongass Future conference	Wrangell	2,112
6/26/06	6/27/06	Attend Western Forest Genetics Association annual meeting	Anchorage	704
7/1/06	0/21/00	Attend Timber Sub-Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	773
7/12/06	7/13/06	Attend Tongass Future conference	Juneau	900
8/1/06	8/3/06	Attend Board of Forestry	Anchorage; Palmer	818
8/16/06	8/17/06	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	705
8/22/06	8/24/06	Attend Tongass Future conference	Anchorage	1,105
8/29/06	9/1/06	Attend Tongass Litting conference Attend Tongass Littingation	Anchorage	1,265
9/6/06	9/7/06	Meet with Taiwan Trade Delegation	Tok	130
9/11/06	9/13/06	Participate in Department of Natural Resource commissioner's field	Ketchikan	1,414
<i>)</i> /11/00	<i>)/13/00</i>	trip on fish passage	Retellikalı	1,717
9/16/06	9/22/06	Participate in National Associations of State Foresters convention	Anchorage	403
9/26/06	7/22/00	Meet with Department of Natural Resources commissioner	Anchorage	460
10/3/06	10/6/06	Meet with chief of staff, Department of Natural Resources	Anchorage	1,219
10/3/00	10/0/00	commissioner and attend Tongass road less litigation meetings	Menorage	1,217
10/10/06	10/12/06	Attend Fall Fire Review conference	Anchorage	688
10/10/06	10/12/06		Anchorage	498
10/19/06	10/20/06	Ü	Anchorage	860
10/24/06	11/5/06	Attend and participate in third annual Taiwan-Alaska Trade and	Taipei, Taiwan	2,261
10/27/00	11/3/00	Investment Cooperation council meeting	raipei, raiwan	2,201
11/12/06	11/15/06	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition meeting	San Diego, CA	2,002
11/12/06	11/13/06	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	571
11/20/00	11/47/00	namagement team incernig	1 Menorage	3/1
			TOTAL: JOHN MAISCI	Н 33,859
			TOTAL, JOHN WAISC	33,039

Name: MICHAEL MENGE
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Natural Resources

		raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
	egin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/	27/05	12/10/05	Meet with producers; work in Anchorage on gasline	Dallas, TX;		2,217	639	1,334		4,190
			negotiations	Anchorage						
12/	12/05	12/16/05	Work in Anchorage office; attend Northwest Arctic Borough	Anchorage;		1,221	190	312		1,723
			land transfer ceremony	Kotzebue						
12/	19/05	12/22/05	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		553	168	306		1,027
1/	3/06	1/5/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		517	126	202	94	939
2/1	9/06	2/21/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		596	80	228		904
2/2	28/06		Attend National Governor's Association winter meeting	Seattle		852	64			916
3/	8/06	3/10/06	Work in Anchorage office; meet with Barrow mayor	Barrow		1,528	126	218		1,872
3/1	4/06	3/15/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		567	64			631
4/1	1/06		Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		563	42	78		683
4/1	7/06	4/18/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		583	84	78		745
4/2	24/06	4/26/06	Attend meetings with Division of Agriculture and Division of Oil & Gas	Anchorage		584	126	156		866
5/1	6/06	5/18/06	Attend Tongass Future conference	Seattle		813	111	234		1,158
5/3	31/06	6/8/06	Meet with Kenai River Sport Fishing Association; attend Pogo	Kenai; Anchorage;		1,885	378	1,071		3,334
			Mine opening; meet with United States Fish & Wildlife	Fairbanks		·				
			Services on issues							
6/1	3/06	6/18/06	Attend Circumpolar Oil & Gas conference	Inuvik, Canada		3,172	490	227		3,889
6/1	9/06	6/22/06	Gasline negotiations	Washington, D.C.		1,770	154	989		2,913
6/2	26/06	6/30/06	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		825	210	476		1,511
7/1	8/06	7/24/06	Attend gasline hearings and governor's picnics	Kenai; Anchorage;		3,351	294	915		4,560
				Barrow; Fairbanks						
7/2	26/06	7/27/06	Present Right-of-Way to Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	Anchorage		627	84	180		891
8/	1/06	8/3/06	Meet with Board of Agriculture; work in Anchorage office;	Anchorage;		876	106	298		1,280
0/	1/00	0/3/00	work in Fairbanks office	Fairbanks		070	100	270		1,200
8/	9/06	8/11/06	Attend oil and natural gas meeting with Attorney General	Anchorage		1,411	117	298		1,826
	<i>31</i> 00	0/11/00	Dave Marcus	menorage		1,111	11,	270		1,020
8/1	3/06	8/18/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		501	232	745		1,478
8/2	21/06		Participate in radio show "Talk of Alaska"; meet with Division	Palmer; Wasilla;		1,142	210	606		1,958
			of Forestry	Fairbanks						
8/2	28/06	9/1/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		1,279	144	596		2,019
9/	6/06	9/8/06	Meet with oil producers	Anchorage		639	126	236		1,001

Name:	MICHAEL MENGE
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Natural Resources

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/11/06	9/12/06	Visit timber sites	Ketchikan		359	64	113		536
9/13/06	9/15/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		519	126	236		881
9/17/06	9/21/06	Attend oil and gas symposium	Anchorage		578	190	491		1,259
9/25/06	9/28/06	Work in Anchorage office on gasline negotiations	Anchorage		701	168	267		1,136
10/2/06	10/5/06	Meet with Japanese Oil, Gas, and Metals Corporation	Anchorage		682	159	234		1,075
10/11/06	10/13/06	Meeting regarding Pebble Mine	Anchorage		617	117	230		964
10/23/06	10/27/06	Attend Lease Monitoring and Engineering Integrity	Anchorage		721	210	280		1,211
		Coordinator Office meetings							
11/2/06		Departmental meetings	Anchorage		562	42			604
11/12/06	11/17/06	Attend Department of Natural Resources staff meetings	Anchorage		710	300	481		1,491
11/19/06	11/21/06	Attend Point Thompson hearing	Anchorage		576	104	190		870
11/27/06		Attend meeting regarding Point Thompson	Anchorage		261	60			321
12/1/06		Move to Dover, Arkansas	Dover, AR		1,507	1,650	600		3,757

35,865

7,555

12,905

94

56,419

TOTALS: MICHAEL MENGE

Department of Fish and Game





This page intentionally left blank.

		ELIZABETH ANDREWS	_	
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence	_	
		Department of Fish and Game		_
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/26/06	1/29/06	Represent the division and participate at Board of Game meetings	Anchorage	879
2/28/06	3/1/06	Attend and participate in Board of Game meeting	Fairbanks	717
3/8/06	3/16/06	Attend, participate in, and represent the division at Board of Game	Fairbanks	1,596
		meetings		
3/19/06	3/24/06	Co-chair a meeting of the Yukon River Panel (YRP)	Whitehorse, YT	1,258
4/19/06	4/21/06	Meet with Region II and III staff regarding federal contracts,	Anchorage	763
		program management and compliance; participate in a Department		
		of Administration, Division of Personnel, training class on "Change		
		Management for Supervisors"		
5/31/06	6/1/06	Meet with assistant director, regional managers, and Anchorage	Anchorage	664
		information technology staff regarding budget and projects		
6/8/06	6/10/06	Participate in Board of Game Subsistence Implementation	Glenallen	921
		Committee meeting		
7/11/06	7/16/06	Meet with and train Region II staff; meet with and train Region III	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,834
		staff		
7/19/06	7/20/06	Attend joint Board of Fisheries and Board of Game meeting	Anchorage	663
8/25/06	8/27/06	Participate in National Oceanic and Atmospheric	Sitka	1,037
		Administration/National Marine Fisheries Service in-season halibut		,
		surveys		
8/31/06	9/1/06	Meet with the newly appointed Canadian co-chair and executive	Whitehorse, YT	525
		secretary of YRP to review the work of the panel and issues the	,	
		panel will address during the next twelve months		
9/16/06	9/20/06	Participate in workshop and attend Association of Fish and Wildlife	Aspen, CO	2,033
212000	21-01-0	Agencies meeting as a member of the State-Federal Relations		_,,,,,
		Committee		
9/25/06	9/28/06	Meet with regional staff and conduct Division Management Team	Anchorage	952
<i>31,</i> 20 , 00	<i>31</i> 2 67 6 6	(DMT) meeting; attend Wildlife Society meeting	i menorage	
10/6/06	10/12/06	Attend and participate at Board of Game and Board of Fisheries	Anchorage	1,175
10/0/00	10,12,00	meetings	i menorage	1,170
10/24/06	10/26/06	Attend and participate in the Alaska Federation of Natives	Anchorage	677
10,2.,00	10,20,00	convention; meet with DMT staff	i menorage	
10/29/06	10/30/06	Attend meeting of Yukon River Drainage Fisheries Association on	Anchorage	506
10/25/00	10/30/00	Yukon chinook salmon	menorage	
11/9/06	11/14/06	Attend and participate in Board of Game meeting	Wrangell	1,033
11/29/06	11/30/06	Meet with Region II and III staff to prepare Board of Fisheries	Anchorage	409
11,27,00	11/30/00	proposal	1	107
12/3/06	12/7/06	Attend and participate at Board of Fisheries meeting	Dillingham	1,459
12/9/06		Attend and participate as co-chair of the United States section of the	Whitehorse, YT	1,506
12/1/00	12/14/00	YRP on restoration and enhancement of the Yukon transboundary	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1,500
		salmon		
		Samon		
		TOTAL.	ELIZARETH AMDDEWIC	20.607
		IUIAL:	ELIZABETH ANDREWS	20,607

	Name:	DAVID BEDFORD		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	-	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/06	1/13/06	Participate in the Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC) post-season	Portland, OR	988
		panel meeting (airline ticket paid by PSC)		
1/22/06	1/28/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Ketchikan	1,139
2/1/06	2/3/06	Participate in the PSC Northern Fund meeting (airline ticket and	Vancouver, BC	366
		partial lodging paid by PSC)		
2/12/06	2/17/06	Attend the PSC annual meeting (airline ticket paid by PSC)	Vancouver, BC	1,407
2/20/06		Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Ketchikan	116
2/22/06	2/24/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Ketchikan	715
3/6/06	3/7/06	Attend North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC)	Seattle	828
		meeting		
3/9/06	3/10/06	Meet with staff and members of the public to discuss the Western	Anchorage	542
		Alaska Salmon Stock Identification Project		
3/16/06	3/18/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage	600
3/23/06	4/1/06	Meet with the Alaska delegation and other members of Congress and	Washington, D.C.	2,565
		representatives of the United States (U.S.) Departments of State,		
		Commerce, and Interior regarding Alaskan Fishery and Pacific		
		Salmon Treaty (PST) issues and to discuss appropriation issues		
4/3/06	4/4/06	Attend NPFMC Advisory Panel meeting	Anchorage	234
4/18/06	4/20/06	Attend PSC Joint Fund meeting (airline ticket and partial lodging	Vancouver, BC	492
		paid by PSC)		
5/18/06	5/19/06	Attend meetings with Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission	Portland, OR	1,066
		and the Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission on issues of		
		mutual concern		
6/4/06	6/9/06	Report to members of the U.S. Congress, their staff, and committee	Washington, D.C.	1,763
		staff on operations of the PST and PSC (airline ticket purchased by		
		National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA))		
6/27/06	6/28/06	Attend the PSC meeting (airline ticket purchased by NOAA)	Seattle	237
7/5/06	7/17/06	Participate in the bilateral PSC meeting	Seattle	448
7/18/06	7/22/06	Attend the PSC U.S. Commissioners' retreat (airline ticket paid by	Vancouver, WA	346
		PSC)		
8/29/06		Participate in a geoduck meeting with staff and geoduck farmers	Ketchikan	316
9/26/06	9/28/06	Attend the PSC Northern Fund meeting (airline ticket paid by	Vancouver, BC	475
		NOAA)		
10/11/06	10/13/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage	802
10/15/06	10/20/06	Attend PSC meetings	Kelowna, BC	1,089
10/29/06	11/1/06	Participate in a bilateral PSC meeting (airline ticket paid by PSC)	Seattle	644
11/2/06		Meet with the Alaska Trollers Association	Sitka	407
11/15/06	11/16/06	Participate in the Federal Subsistence meeting	Anchorage	873
11/20/06	11/21/06	Participate in the PSC meeting (airline ticket paid by NOAA)	Seattle	267
11/28/06	11/30/06	Participate in the PSC Northern Fund meeting (airline ticket paid by PSC)	Vancouver, BC	342
12/13/06	12/14/06	Participate in the PSC bilateral finance and administration meeting	Vancouver, BC	361
12/13/00	14/00	(airline ticket paid by NOAA)	v ancouver, DC	501
		TO	TAL: DAVID BEDFORD	19,428

Name: N	MCKIE CAMPBELL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization: I	Department of Fish and Game

Olga	amzanom.	Department of Fish and Game	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/6/06		Attend funeral of former North Pacific Fisheries Management	Anchorage		595	42			637
		Council (NPFMC) Chairman Jim Campbell; meet with Alaska							
		Federation of Natives (AFN) President Julie Kitka							
1/11/06		Attend meeting regarding the subsistence proposal	Anchorage		656	42			698
1/22/06		Attend Board of Fisheries meetings	Ketchikan		491				491
1/23/06	1/24/06	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council (EVOSTC)	Anchorage		926	84	164		1,174
		meeting; meet with United Cook Inlet Drift Association							
		(UCIDA)							
2/3/06		Attend the Southwest Alaska Municipal conference	Anchorage		639	42			681
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel Columbia	Skagway			31			31
		(ferry ticket and berth lodging paid by Governor's Office)							
2/9/06	2/12/06		Seattle		952	226	353		1,531
2/18/06	2/20/06	Attend the Pacific Seafood Processors Association meeting	San Diego, CA		1,768	192			1,960
2/25/06	2/26/06	Attend Safari Club International annual banquet	Anchorage		560	42	85		687
2/28/06	3/5/06	Attend meetings regarding the Endangered Species Act and	Washington, D.C.		1,700	350	1,032	81	3,163
		state wildlife grant							
3/9/06	3/11/06	Participate as a guest on the Rich Rydell Radio Show; work	Fairbanks		949	73	150		1,172
		with Anchorage staff and meet with the Board of Game on							
		Joint Board issues							
3/16/06	3/19/06	9	Anchorage		1,012	146	282		1,440
		of Fisheries cabinet meeting							
3/21/06	3/30/06	Attend the North American Wildlife and Natural Resources	Washington, D.C.	175	2,199	575	941	20	3,910
		conference; attend Energy and Wildlife Committee meeting							
4/7/06		Attend NPFMC meeting	Anchorage		448	124	417	25	1,014
4/13/06	4/14/06	Attend business meetings	Anchorage; Valdez;		656	62	95		813
			Seward						
4/17/06		Participate in ConocoPhillips and EVOSTC interviews	Anchorage			42	531		573
4/28/06	4/29/06	Participate in the Upper Lynn Canal Fish and Game Advisory	Haines		204	31	80		315
		Committee meeting							
5/8/06		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Advisory Committee meeting	Anchorage		563	42			605
5/22/06	5/24/06	Attend EVOSTC meeting	Anchorage		536	95	148		779
6/5/06	6/10/06	Attend NPFMC meeting	Kodiak		974	197	545		1,716
6/15/06		Attend Cook Inlet Fisheries meeting	Anchorage		519	42			561

Name:	MCKIE CAMPBELL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Fish and Game

8		Department of 1 ish and Game	=						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/28/06	6/30/06	Attend meetings with Alaska Moose Federation, Alaska	Anchorage; King		1,028	126			1,154
		Village Initiative, Cook Inlet Fisheries, and Bristol Bay	Salmon						
		Fisheries (lodged at state bunk house)							
7/6/06	7/8/06	Attend meetings and tours with Tyonek Native Corporation;	Anchorage: Kenai		889	126	200		1,215
		present at the Kenai River Classic, a fundraiser for the Kenai							
		River Sportfishing Association							
7/12/06	7/16/06	Attend Gulf Rationalization meeting and other meetings with	Washington, D.C.		1,648	286	533	30	2,497
		John Katz, Director of State and Federal Relations, United							
		States (U.S.) Senator Murkowski, and other individuals							
7/19/06	7/20/06	Attend pre-joint Board of Fisheries and Board of Game	Anchorage		518	53	185		756
		meeting							
7/22/06	7/25/06	Attend governor's annual picnic; attend Creamer's Field	Anchorage;		750	135	477		1,362
		Migratory Waterfowl Refuge Project media event	Fairbanks						
7/28/06		Attend meetings with the UCIDA and Kenai Peninsula	Kenai		347	42			389
		Fishermen's Association							
8/4/06	8/5/06	Attend governor's task force meeting; attend the Ruth Burnett	Fairbanks		921	84	159		1,164
		Sport Fish Hatchery ground breaking ceremony							
8/9/06	8/10/06	Attend Friends of National Rifle Association - Midnight Sun	Anchorage		375	64	134		573
		Shootout with U.S. Senator Murkowski held to raise funds for							
		shooting sports and conservation programs in Alaska							
8/21/06	8/22/06	Attend Federal Assistance Coordinator's conference	Homer		800	44	179		1,023
8/29/06		Attend Federal Assistance Coordinator's conference	Ketchikan		399	33			432
9/12/06	9/21/06	Attend meetings regarding the Magnuson Stevens Act and	Washington, D.C.;	300	1,953	539	1,575	3	4,370
		subsistence; attend the Association of Fish and Wildlife	Denver, CO						
		Agencies annual conference							
9/22/06		Attend Alaska Fishing Communities meeting	Anchorage		313	42			355
9/27/06		Attend Alaska State Chamber presentation and convention;	Anchorage		323	42			365
		attend The Wildlife Society conference							
10/5/06	10/9/06	Attend NPFMC meeting	Dutch Harbor		1,340	210	476		2,026
10/11/06	10/12/06		Anchorage		577	75	95		747
		Fishermen of Alaska board meeting; attend meeting with							
		Kenai Sport Fishing Association							
10/23/06	10/24/06	Attend the event on Alaska Natives in fisheries and marine	Anchorage		410	84	89		583
		science careers							

		MCKIE CAMPBELL	_						
Position: Commissioner Organization: Department of Fish and Game			- -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/26/06	10/28/06	Attend AFN convention	Anchorage		591	126	190		907
10/30/06		Meet with regional staff	Anchorage		298	42			340
11/6/06	11/7/06	Attend a government-to-government Exxon Valdez Oil Spill	Anchorage		335	51	89		475
		meeting							
11/16/06	11/19/06	Attend Pacific Salmon Expo	Seattle		1,035	256	503		1,794
12/4/06	12/10/06	Attend inauguration of Governor Palin; attend Board of	Fairbanks;		1,567	420	570		2,557
		Fisheries meeting; attend NPFMC meeting	Anchorage;						
			Dillingham						
		TOTALS: M	ICKIE CAMPBELL	475	32,764	5,360	10,277	159	49,035

	Name:	KELLY HEPLER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Sport Fish	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/06	1/26/06	Attend various meetings including Board of Fisheries meetings	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,859
		(lodged at leased facility in Juneau)		
1/30/06	2/3/06	Meet with commissioner and conduct interviews for Sport Fish	Juneau	953
		Division headquarters Administrative Manager IV position (lodged		
		at leased facility)		
2/9/06	2/12/06	Participate in North Pacific Fisheries Management Council meeting	Seattle	1,299
2/15/06	2/17/06	Meet with legislature (lodged at leased facility)	Juneau	677
2/21/06	2/24/06	Meet with legislature and staff to work on budget issues (lodged at	Juneau	788
		leased facility)		
3/1/06	3/3/06	Meet with legislature and staff to work on budget issues (lodged at	Juneau	794
		leased facility)		
3/6/06	3/9/06	Meet with staff; attend the Division Leadership Team (DLT)	Juneau	556
		meeting (lodged at leased facility)		
3/20/06	3/21/06	Meet with staff (lodged at leased facility)	Juneau	662
3/28/06	3/31/06	Meet with staff; attend various meetings (lodged at leased facility)	Juneau	867
4/4/06	4/5/06	Meet with staff; meet with legislature (lodged at leased facility)	Juneau	707
6/20/06		Attend meetings with anglers about limited entry	Kenai	274
7/13/06	7/14/06	Attend Kachemak Bay Research Reserve open house	Homer	804
9/15/06	9/25/06	Participate in the Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Denver, CO; Aspen, CO	2,618
		conference		
9/27/06	9/29/06	Meet with staff on budget issues	Juneau	905
10/2/06	10/4/06	Meet with staff on budget issues	Juneau	1,088
11/9/06	11/18/06		Wichita, KS; Washington,	1,989
		Habitat meeting	D.C.	
12/1/06	12/4/06	Meet with staff; prepare for upcoming DLT meeting	Juneau	1,305
12/19/06	12/21/06	Meet with staff on budget issues	Juneau	1,186
	•	<u>. </u>	•	
		T	OTAL: KELLY HEPLER	19,331

	Name:	THOMAS LAWSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 1/5/06	End 1/8/06	Purpose of Trip Meet with staff prior to start of legislative session	Destination Anchorage	Travel Total 949
		* *		
1/5/06		Meet with staff prior to start of legislative session	Anchorage	949

	Name:	DENBY LLOYD		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Orga	anization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/06	1/6/06	Attend staff meeting; convene Upper Cook Inlet (UCI) stakeholders	Anchorage	910
		meeting	-	
1/21/06	1/29/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting; meet with editors of National	Ketchikan; Seattle;	3,231
		Fisherman magazine and president of the Island Institute	Portland, OR;	
			Rockland, ME	
2/1/06	2/3/06	Attend staff meeting; attend joint meeting of the Board of Fisheries	Anchorage	971
		and North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC)	-	
2/8/06	2/12/06	Attend meeting of the NPFMC	Seattle	2,034
2/15/06	2/16/06	Attend staff meeting regarding UCI salmon fisheries	Anchorage	744
2/19/06	2/21/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting	Ketchikan	718
2/24/06	2/26/06	Attend staff meeting	Kodiak	1,220
3/6/06	3/7/06	Attend meeting with Marine Stewardship Council (MSC)	Seattle	349
3/8/06	3/10/06	Attend Western Alaska Salmon Stock Identification Project	Anchorage	936
		(WASSIP) meeting; staff meetings	-	
3/15/06	3/18/06	Attend staff meeting; attend the ComFish Trade Show	Kodiak	734
3/27/06	3/28/06	Review management of the Sitka herring sac roe fishery	Sitka	342
4/6/06	4/9/06	Attend meeting of the NPFMC	Anchorage	1,164
4/12/06	4/14/06	Attend WASSIP meeting	Anchorage	816
5/6/06	5/12/06	Attend meetings with the MSC and clients	Brussels, Belgium	2,637
6/5/06	6/9/06	Attend NPFMC meeting	Kodiak	1,257
6/15/06	6/16/06	Attend staff meeting regarding Cook Inlet salmon issues	Anchorage	1,000
6/19/06	6/22/06	Review field programs and pilot station (lodged at state facility)	Emmonak	620
6/29/06	7/3/06	Review field programs	Bethel; Kalskag; Aniak	1,128
7/17/06	7/20/06	Visit field projects in remote areas around Anchorage	Anchorage	858
7/26/06	7/28/06	View the UCI salmon fishery; attend meetings of United Cook Inlet	Kenai	1,103
		Drift Association and Kenai Penninsula Fishermen's Association		
8/27/06	8/31/06	Attend Policy and Planning Committee meeting; attend staff	Anchorage; Kenai	1,593
		meetings		
9/20/06	9/22/06	Visit field projects in remote areas around Anchorage	Anchorage	932
10/11/06	10/15/06	Attend meeting of Board of Fisheries	Anchorage	1,054
10/25/06			Seattle	792
10/29/06			Seattle	885
11/7/06	11/10/06		Seattle	1,277
		Fisheries Science Center personnel		
12/5/06	12/14/06	Attend Board of Fisheries meeting; attend the NPFMC meeting;	Dillingham; Anchorage	2,303
		attend Interagency Crab Group meeting		
		ר	TOTAL: DENBY LLOYD	31,608

156

	Name:	WAYNE REGELIN		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	ganization:	Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/06	1/22/06	Attend Safari Club International meeting and work with Convention	Reno, NV	1,601
		on International Trade and Endangered Species Sustainable Use		
		Group		
1/26/06	1/30/06	Attend Board of Game meeting	Anchorage	1,180
2/3/06	2/4/06	Attend Alaska Outdoor Council meeting	Sitka	389
2/27/06	3/4/06	Attend North Slope Science Initiatives (NSSI) meeting; meet with	Anchorage;	2,152
		congressional delegation regarding Endangered Species Act	Washington, D.C.	
		reauthorization and with United States (U.S.) Department of Interior		
		officials regarding subsistence		
3/8/06	3/13/06	Meet with Bureau of Land Management officials; attend Board of	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,285
		Game meetings		
3/16/06	3/17/06	Attend Board of Game meetings	Fairbanks	754
3/21/06	3/29/06	Attend North American Wildlife conference	Columbus, OH	1,560
4/24/06	4/27/06	Attend NSSI meeting	Fairbanks	546
5/12/06	5/14/06	Attend Board of Game meeting	Anchorage	602
5/16/06	5/18/06	Attend Federal Subsistence Board (FSB) meeting	Anchorage	432
6/15/06		Attend NSSI meeting (airfare included usage of airline miles)	Anchorage	242
6/25/06	6/27/06	Attend NSSI meeting	Fairbanks	886
7/19/06	7/20/06	Attend joint Board of Fisheries and Board of Game meeting	Anchorage	452
8/17/06		Attend State Committee on Research meeting	Anchorage	486
8/25/06		Attend FSB meeting	Anchorage	548
9/5/06	9/6/06	Attend NSSI Oversight Group meeting	Anchorage	719
9/15/06	9/28/06	Attend International Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Snowmass, CO; Anchorage	3,569
		conference; attend the Wildlife Society annual conference		
10/2/06	10/5/06	Attend Watchable Wildlife conference	Anchorage	870
10/26/06	10/27/06	Meet with officials from Department of Natural Resources and U.S.	Anchorage	745
		Fish and Wildlife Service		
11/9/06	11/12/06	Attend Board of Game meeting	Wrangell	1,188
	s 			
		TO	TAL: WAYNE REGELIN	20,206

	Name:	MATTHEW ROBUS		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/06	1/8/06	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	San Diego, CA	833
		(WAFWA) winter meeting		
1/10/06	1/11/06	Attend Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza (HPAI) meeting with	Anchorage	503
		United States (U.S.) Senator Ted Stevens; meet with waterfowl and		
		Region II staff		
1/12/06	1/13/06	Attend North Slope coordination meeting; meet with Region III staff		803
1/17/06	1/20/06	Attend the HPAI planning meeting; attend Division Management	Anchorage	829
		Team (DMT); meet with Region II and III staff regarding wolf		
		plans; attend Alaska Bureau of Wildlife Enforcement coordination		
		meeting		
1/25/06	1/31/06	Attend the American Migratory Bird Co-council HPAI meeting;	Anchorage	1,348
		attend Board of Game meeting; attend Superior Court hearing on the		
		wolf control injunction		
2/25/06	2/26/06	Meet with Safari Club International staff during their annual Alaska	Anchorage	134
2 10 10 4	2/17/01	meeting (used airline miles for ticket)		1.004
3/8/06	3/17/06	Attend meeting with Bureau of Land Management and Ahtna,	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,834
		Incorporated; meet with Region II staff; attend Board of Game		
2/10/04	2/24/06	meeting	G I I OTT	2.150
3/19/06	3/24/06	Attend Waterfowl Harvest management workshop; attend National	Columbus, OH	2,179
		Flyway Council meeting; attend Pacific Flyway Council (PFC)		
		meetings; attend International Association of Fish and Wildlife		
		Agencies Wildlife Health Committee meetings; attend North		
		American Wildlife conference meetings and the Sea Duck joint		
1/2/06	1/6/06	venture meeting	A1	1 102
4/3/06	4/6/06	Attend meeting with Region II and III and Department of Law staff; attend meeting of Avian Influenza Multi-Agency Coordinating	Anchorage	1,102
		(AIMAC) group; attend Alaska Migratory Bird Co-management		
		Council (AMBCC) workshop; attend AMBCC meeting; meet with		
		Region II staff and work in regional office		
4/12/06	4/13/06	Attend the Alaska Pandemic Flu summit	Anchorage	691
4/25/06	4/27/06	Attend the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) Region VII	Anchorage	906
1/25/00	1/2//00	Migratory Bird Management Office strategic planning meeting; meet	_	
		with Region II and Information Management (IM) staff and attend		
		state bird flu team meeting		
5/8/06		Meet with Matanuska-Susitna Fish and Game Advisory Committee;	Anchorage	636
		meet with Region II staff and waterfowl staff		
5/11/06	5/14/06	Meet with Region II staff and waterfowl staff	Anchorage	859
5/17/06	5/19/06	Attend DMT meeting	Anchorage	835
6/14/06	6/16/06	Attend Region V meetings and Anchorage staff meetings	Nome	1,489
6/20/06	6/21/06	Participate in Avian Flu/Pandemic Flu Community and Town Hall	Ketchikan	598
		meeting		
7/6/06	7/7/06	Participate in Division of Wildlife Conservation predator control	Anchorage	292
		meeting		<u> </u>
7/18/06	7/27/06	Attend WAFWA conference; attend PFC meeting	Spokane, WA; Bismark,	1,548
8/10/06	8/12/06	Participate in Midnight Sun Shootout in Wasilla	Anchorage; Wasilla	1,052

	Name:	MATTHEW ROBUS	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation	_	
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/21/06	8/22/06	Meet with Region II staff; meet with IM staff; meet with waterfowl	Anchorage	678
		coordinator; meet with staff from the Departments of Natural		
		Resources (DNR) and Law, and the American Public Health		
		Association regarding guide areas; meet with Alaska Outdoor		
		Council executive director		
8/28/06	8/30/06	Attend HPAI tabletop exercise; meet with DNR deputy	Anchorage	967
		commissioner and Senator Bunde; attend emergency Board of Game		
		meeting		
9/6/06		Attend Shilak plan briefing and Region II Board of Game meeting;	Anchorage	363
		attend waterfowl staff meeting; attend USFWS meeting		
9/17/06	9/22/06	Attend WAFWA meeting	Snowmass Village, CO	2,378
9/24/06	9/29/06	Attend meetings of The Wildlife Society	Anchorage	1,142
10/5/06	10/9/06	Attend Board of Game meetings	Anchorage	1,022
10/12/06	10/13/06	Attend AIMAC group meeting regarding avian influenza	Anchorage	689
10/25/06	10/26/06	Attend meeting with USFWS regional director; participate in Avian	Anchorage	449
		Flu panel discussion at Alaska Federation of Natives convention		
11/9/096	11/14/06	Attend Board of Game meetings	Wrangell	1,093
11/29/06	11/30/06	Attend Board of Game meetings	Anchorage	563
12/4/06	12/6/06	Attend Region III staff meeting	Fairbanks	1,089
12/11/06	12/14/06	Attend DMT meeting	Anchorage	977
		TOT	AL: MATTHEW ROBUS	29,881



This page intentionally left blank.

Department of Public Safety





This page intentionally left blank.

Org		TED BACHMAN Deputy Commissioner Department of Public Safety	_ _ _	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/3/06	3/6/06	Western States Identification Network (WSIN) meeting	Seattle	902
3/28/06	3/29/06	Meeting with governor's communications staff	Juneau	730
7/18/06		Tour Pacific Rim Institute of Safety and Management (PRISM)	Kenai	-
		training facility (state vehicle, less than 12 hours in travel time)		
			TOTAL: TED BACHMAN	1,632

	Name:	DOUGLAS GRIFFIN	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	_	
		Department of Public Safety	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/8/06	2/9/06	Board meeting	Juneau	594
8/9/06		Board meeting	Fairbanks	330
10/3/06	10/4/06	Board meeting	Nome	756
		TOTA	AL: DOUGLAS GRIFFIN	1,680

	Name:	JULIA GRIMES		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska State Troopers	_	
		Department of Public Safety	_	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06	1/13/06	Legislature meeting; meeting with Department of Public Safety	Juneau	700
1/18/06	1/19/06	State Emergency Response Commission meeting	Juneau	705
2/11/06	2/16/06	Alaska Law Enforcement seminar	Las Vegas, NV	2,571
4/5/06	4/7/06	Alaska State Trooper post visits; Fairbanks interviews; Arctic Man visit	Fairbanks; Paxson	276
4/12/06	4/14/06	Northwester States Multi-Agency Drug and Intel meeting	Portland, OR	1,624
5/7/06	5/8/06	Academy visit	Sitka	733
5/9/06	5/12/06	Strategic Results forum	Soldotna	758
5/14/06	5/17/06	Alaska Police Officers Association Crime conference	Fairbanks	494
6/7/06		Academy graduation (Alaska Law Enforcement Training #35)	Sitka	592
7/10/06	7/11/06	Post visits (state aircraft)	Bethel; Dillingham; King Salmon	198
7/12/06	7/14/06	Western States Identification Network (WSIN) meeting	Juneau	858
7/26/06	7/28/06	Pacific States Interdiction meeting	Portland, OR	1,522
8/5/06	8/15/06	National Association of Women Law Enforcement Executives Annual conference	Chicago, IL	1,895
8/15/06	8/16/06	Meeting with Alaska Federation of Natives, Village Public Safety Officers contract holders and KNOM radio station interview; post visits (state aircraft)	Kotzebue; Nome	214
9/13/06	9/15/06	Strategic Results forum	Fairbanks	863
9/24/06	9/25/06	Association of State Criminal Investigative Agencies fall 2006 conference	Girdwood	1,444
9/28/06	9/29/06	Recruit assignments; meeting with Assistant Commissioner Pence	Sitka	777
10/12/06		International Association of Chiefs of Police conference (partial personal leave)	Boston, MA	2,987
11/13/06		Bethel post and Chevak visit; meetings	Bethel; Chevak	60
11/16/06		Academy graduation (Alaska Law Enforcement Training #36)	Sitka	659
11/27/06		Post visits (state aircraft)	Glennallen; Tok	-
			TOTAL: JULIA GRIMES	19,930

	Name:	WALT MONEGAN	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Public Safety	_						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/10/06	12/11/06	Meeting with Governor Palin	Juneau		489	108	111	18	726
<u>-</u>	-								
		TOTALS:	WALT MONEGAN	-	489	108	111	18	726

	Name:	GRETCHEN PENCE	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Organization:		Department of Public Safety	- -	
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/27/06	2/28/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	817
3/7/06	3/9/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	992
4/1/06	4/6/06	Managing Police Discipline seminar	Las Vegas, NV	1,796
4/19/06	4/20/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	973
5/14/06	5/16/06	Alaska Peace Officers conference	Anchorage	947
5/22/06	5/23/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	873
6/13/06	6/15/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	1,171
6/21/06	6/22/06	Arbitration	Anchorage	1,167
7/24/06	7/26/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	1,074
8/7/06	8/8/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	1,014
8/15/06	8/20/06	First Line supervisor's leadership school	Anchorage	1,089
8/23/06	8/24/06	First Line supervisor's leadership school	Anchorage	750
8/30/06	8/31/06	Meeting with commissioner	Anchorage	765
9/28/06	9/29/06	Academy curriculum meeting	Sitka	355
10/5/06	10/6/06	Negotiations meeting	Anchorage	514
10/16/06	10/17/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	678
10/26/06		Department management team meeting with Governor Murkowski	Anchorage	529
11/27/06	11/29/06	Department management team meetings; meeting with Governor	Anchorage	748
		Palin's transition team		
12/7/06	12/8/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	654

TOTAL: GRETCHEN PENCE

16,906

	Name:	GARY POWELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Fire Prevention	_	
		Department of Public Safety	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/06	1/25/06	National Association of State Fire Marshals (NASFM) board	Orlando, FL	108
		meeting; tour of Liberty Mutual Fire Safety Education exhibit		
		(Airfare, hotel, parking, and some meals paid by National		
		Association of State Fire Marshals)		
1/27/06		Meeting with Kenai City Manager about Pacific Rim Institute of	Kenai	226
		Safety and Management (PRISM) fire training center		
2/6/06	2/9/06	Alaska Fire Chief's Association spring conference	Juneau	951
3/1/06	3/6/06	Fire Code Council meeting	St. Louis, MO	148
3/15/06	3/16/06	Meeting with governor's and Juneau staff	Juneau	744
3/30/06		Staff meeting	Fairbanks	542
4/4/06	4/10/06	NASFM board meeting and International Code Council (ICC) Fire	Washington, D.C.	237
		Code Council meetings (Airfare, hotel, and most meals provided by	_	
		NASFM and ICC)		
4/23/06	4/30/06	Underwriter's Laboratories Fire Council meeting (Airfare and	Chicago, IL	761
		lodging furnished by Underwriter's Laboratories)		
5/24/06		Meeting with Kenai city manager (travel less than 12 hours; no	Kenai	-
		travel expenses)		
7/14/06	7/16/06	International Code Council Town Hall meeting	Denver, CO	1,449
7/18/06		Pacific Rim Institute Safety Management visit	Kenai	192
7/19/06	7/20/06	Drive new truck to Fairbanks and meet with staff	Fairbanks	403
8/3/06		Hooper Bay fire (flew on state aircraft, travel less than 12 hours, no	Hooper Bay	-
		travel expenses)		
8/7/06	8/14/06	National Association of State Fire Marshals board meeting and	Washington, D.C.	712
		annual conference		
8/22/06	8/25/06	Inspection trip for fire training apparatus	Bradenton, FL	490
9/17/06	9/26/06	International Code Council annual conference	Orlando, FL	1,414
9/27/06	10/1/06	Alaska State Fire Fighters & Fire Chiefs 2006 Joint conference	Fairbanks	857
10/8/06	10/12/06	Hansen Network conference 2006	Olympic Valley, CA	2,383
11/15/06	11/16/06	Meeting with building officials and academy graduation	Sitka	718
11/8/06		Staff meeting	Juneau	590
12/12/06		PRISM training facility staff for transition to new management	Kenai	102
12/20/06		Staff meeting	Juneau	530
		7	TOTAL: GARY POWELL	13,557

Name:		DAVID SCHADE		
Position:		Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Statewide Services Unit	•	
		Department of Public Safety	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/06	1/27/06	SEARCH National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics conference (partial personal leave) (SEARCH will reimburse portion	υ,	1,317
		of travel costs)		
4/11/06	4/13/06	Legislative session; budget meeting	Juneau	815
7/18/06	7/29/06	SEARCH National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics conference (partial personal leave) (SEARCH will reimburse portion of travel costs)	,	1,516
		Т	OTAL: DAVID SCHADE	3,648

	Name:	DANIAL SPENCER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/06		Administrative duties	Anchorage	639
1/18/06	1/19/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	789
3/9/06		Employee grievance hearing; administrative duties	Anchorage	630
5/11/06	5/12/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	742
5/22/06	5/23/06	Management meeting	Anchorage	694
7/12/06	7/15/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	1,117
7/26/06	7/27/06	Administrative duties; divisional manager meeting	Anchorage	705
8/29/06	8/31/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	890
10/2/06	10/3/06	Administrative duties, budget meetings	Anchorage	552
10/26/06		Administrative duties	Anchorage	587
10/30/06	11/1/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	747
11/28/30	11/30/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	815
12/4/06	12/7/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	976
12/13/06	12/15/06	Administrative duties	Anchorage	944
			TOTAL: DANIAL SPENCER	10,827

	Name:	WILLIAM TANDESKE	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Public Safety	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/06	1/13/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	188	381		1,086
1/18/06	1/20/06	Western States Identification Network (WSIN) board meeting (WSIN reimbursed transportation, lodging and partial per diem)	San Francisco, CA			32		40	72
1/23/06	1/26/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	168	286		971
1/30/06	1/31/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	62	122		701
2/5/06	2/7/06	Administrative duties; attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V) Columbia; administrative duties	Juneau; Skagway; Juneau		701	177	332		1,210
2/14/06	2/16/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	104	222		843
2/21/06	2/22/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	84	106		707
3/6/06	3/10/06	International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) State and Provincial meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,459	286	579	150	2,474
3/13/06	3/15/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	104	213		834
3/21/06	3/23/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	126	213		856
3/28/06	3/30/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	104	213		834
4/4/06	4/6/06	Administrative duties; meeting with the Alaska Rural Justice Law Enforcement Commission (ARJLEC)	Juneau		551	104	213		868
4/17/06	4/19/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	104	213		834
4/22/06	4/28/06	WSIN board meetings (WSIN reimbursed transportation, lodging and partial per diem)	Honolulu, HI; Kona, HI					5	5
5/2/06	5/4/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	104	213		834
5/8/06	5/10/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		517	104	213		834
5/15/06	5/16/06	Alaska Peace Officers conference	Fairbanks		461	62	81	96	700
6/25/06	6/28/06	Meeting with congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.		1,522	222	1,199	28	2,971
7/10/06	7/11/06	Alaska Bureau of Wildlife Enforcement (ABWE) post visit	Dillingham; King Salmon			66	114		180
7/12/06	7/14/06	WSIN board meetings (WSIN reimbursed transportation, lodging and partial per diem)	Juneau			30			30
7/18/06		Visit the Pacific Rim Institute of Safety & Management (PRISM) training facility	Kenai		180	11			191
7/23/06		Volunteer at governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks		471				471
7/25/06		Meeting with Governor Murkowski	Juneau		561	42			603

72

	Name:	WILLIAM TANDESKE							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Public Safety	- -						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/15/06	8/16/06	Alaska State Troopers post visit; meeting with Alaska Federation of Natives, Village Public Safety Officer (AFN, VPSO) contract holders; KNOM radio station interview (state aircraft)	Kotzebue; Nome			84	130		214
8/25/06	8/29/06	Wyoming Highway Patrol and IACP State Provincial Police Mountain Pacific Region conference	Jackson Hole, WY	200	789	173	370		1,532
9/20/06	9/21/06	Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) meeting	Juneau		355	84	111		550
9/24/06	10/1/06	WSIN conference	Vancouver, WA	250	1,188	220	420	150	2,228
10/4/06	10/5/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		251	84	111		446
11/4/06	11/12/06	WSIN board meeting	Las Vegas, NV		1,432	218	373	22	2,045
11/13/06		Meeting (state aircraft)	Bethel			60			60
11/15/06	11/16/06	Administrative meeting; Alaska Law Enforcement Training (ALET) graduation	Sitka		590	120	111		821
11/21/06	11/22/06	Administrative duties	Juneau		304	120	111		535
11/27/06		Post visit (state aircraft)	Glennallen			48			48
		TOTALS: WIL	LIAM TANDESKE	450	16,502	3,495	6,650	491	27,588

Department of Environmental Conservation





This page intentionally left blank.

	Name:	THOMAS CHAPPLE		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Air Quality	-	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/06	1/20/06	Attend Aurora Energy meeting with the commissioner; work with		
		Air Quality program managers to develop a first cut Performance		
		Partnership Grant work plan for fiscal year (FY) 2007	Juneau	750
1/23/06	1/25/06	Attend Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Air Quality		
		Management subcommittee meeting on changes to the Clean Air Act	Dallas, TX	731
1/31/06	2/1/06	Attend House Finance committee meeting for the Department of		
		Environmental Conservation (DEC) budget overview	Juneau	389
2/15/06		Attend the Fairbanks Area Transportation Study (FMATS) meeting	Fairbanks	162
3/13/06	3/16/06	Review air quality issues; escort and familiarize United States EPA		
		Region 10 Administrator Michael Bogert to the North Slope oil field		
		operations and environmental issues	Prudhoe Bay	873
3/17/06		FMATS meeting	Fairbanks	175
3/26/06	3/29/06	Attend Western States Air Resources (WRAP) Council meeting	Las Vegas, NV	1203
4/3/06	4/5/06	Attend Western Region Air Partnership board meeting	Salt Lake City, UT	1037
4/19/06		FMATS meeting	Fairbanks	331
4/26/06	4/27/06	Attend Performance Partnership Agreement (PPA) meeting with		
		commissioner and other directors; work out of Juneau office	Juneau	460
5/17/06	5/19/06	Attend EPA Air Quality Management subcommittee meeting	Raleigh, NC	1473
5/26/06		Attend briefing on the Air Permit fee increases	Juneau	100
7/13/06		Travel with senior managers to Valdez Marine Terminal	Valdez	282
7/19/06		FMATS meeting	Fairbanks	162
7/23/06	7/24/06	Meet with commissioner to go over FY07 spending plan for the	Juneau	671
		division of Air Quality		
8/6/06	8/8/06	Meet with commissioner and air permitting staff to work through	Juneau	824
0, 0, 0	0, 0, 0 0	final changes to the emission fee changes for air permits		
8/17/06	8/18/06	Travel with senior managers for site visit to Teck Cominco Red Dog	Kotzebue	246
0/1//00	0, 10, 00	Mine	1100000	2.0
9/12/06	9/14/06	Attend WRAP fall board meeting	Whitefish, MT	1,427
9/20/06		Attend FMATS Policy Committee meeting	Fairbanks	311
9/24/06	9/27/06	Attend Western States Air Resource Council board meeting	Boise, ID	1,144
10/25/06	27-17-0	Participate in commissioner's meeting to prepare transition	Juneau	363
10,20,00		documents and discuss procedures for the incoming administration's		
		transition team		
11/21/06		Attend FMATS Policy Committee meeting	Fairbanks	361
12/5/06	12/6/06	Participate in annual meeting that Environmental Protection Agency		1,112
12,5,00	12,0,00	(EPA) Region 10 conducts with all state and local government air		1,112
		directors from Idaho, Washington, Oregon and Alaska		
12/20/06		Attend FMATS Policy Committee meeting	Fairbanks	108
-2,20,00		1		100
		TOTA	AL: THOMAS CHAPPLE	14,695
		1017	L. HOME CHAILE	14,075

	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response	-	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/06		Attend Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) Lingering	Anchorage	598
		Oil committee to review and discuss the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill		
		(EVOS) Remediation Study for Cleanup of oiled shorelines in		
		Prince William Sound; attend DEC/United States Coast		
		Guard/Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Science and		
		Technical committee to review and discuss adoption of the revised		
		In-site Burn Guidelines for oil spill response		
1/10/06	1/13/06	Attend Pacific States and British Columbia Oil Spill Task Force	Honolulu, HI	1,589
		Coordinating committee 2006 quarterly meeting	·	
1/23/06	1/26/06	Attend Marine Science symposium 2006; attend EVOS scientific	Anchorage	965
		briefings		
2/7/06	2/8/06	Attend Alaska Forum on the Environment; represent the State at the	Anchorage	799
		executive steering committee for the Statement of Cooperation with		
		Department of Defense representatives		
2/22/06		Attend EVOS meeting for lingering oil; meet with Contaminated	Anchorage	592
		Sites staff to discuss the Wrangell Institute remediation		
3/10/06		Attend EVOS meeting for lingering oil; review remediation options	Anchorage	542
		for Prince William Sound lingering oil; meet with Industry		
		Preparedness (IP) staff regarding program issues		
3/13/06		Attend pipeline investigation briefing with British Petroleum (BP)	Anchorage	621
		Crisis Management Team; meet with Prevention and Emergency		
		Response (PERP) staff to convey recognition for Seabulk Pride spill		
		response; meet with EVOS executive director regarding lingering oil		
3/24/06		Attend Selendang Ayu National Resource Damage Assessment	Anchorage	347
		meeting; review BP Gathering Center (GC-2) transit line preliminary	_	
		investigation report with IP staff		
3/28/06		Participate in review of Kenai Peninsula Contaminated Site cleanups	Anchorage	321
		for River Terrace, Sterling Zipmart and Cooks site	_	
4/3/06		Attend EVOS re-opener public meeting	Anchorage	322
4/5/06	4/8/06	Attend EVOS re-opener public meeting	Anchorage	1,505
4/11/06	4/14/06	Attend Contaminated Sites Program meeting; attend EVOS re-	Anchorage; Valdez;	1,070
		opener public meeting	Seward	
5/3/06		Review the GC-2 Investigative report; meet with BP and	Anchorage	353
		ConocoPhillips regarding the annual corrosion report		
5/10/06		Review GC-2 and 2-M Pad spill with IP and PERP staff; attend	Anchorage	371
		Arctic Pipeline Technology Team workgroup meeting with		
		Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and Alaska Oil and Gas		
		Conservation Commission		
5/18/06		Attend State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) meeting;	Anchorage	279
		meet with attorney general regarding spills		
5/22/06	5/23/06	Attend EVOS Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage	598
5/31/06	6/1/06	Attend a presentation of North Slope Nearshore/Offshore Breakup	Anchorage	624
		study; meet with Spill Prevention and Response (SPAR)		
		Contaminated Site staff; attend BP report on status of GC-2		
		investigation; prepare scope of work for cleanup of EVOS lingering		
		oil		
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1

	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org		Division of Spill Prevention and Response	-	
	,	Department of Environmental Conservation	<u>-</u>	
Dates T	raveled	·F		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/13/06	6/15/06	Attend SPAR program manager's meeting; meet with SPAR	Fairbanks	1,205
		Fairbanks office staff; meet with University of Alaska Fairbanks		,
		regarding EVOS; meet with IP staff to plan transition for retiring		
		program manager		
7/18/06	7/21/06	Attend annual conference of the Pacific States/British Columbia Oil	San Diego, CA	1,658
		Spill Task Force and coordinating committee meeting; initiate		,
		planning for Clean Gulf conference		
7/26/06		Visit Red Dog Mine and meet with Teck Cominco officials	Kotzebue	807
		regarding the risk assessment and other environmental issues		
8/9/06		Meet with Alyeska to discuss Trans-Alaska Pipeline Spill Oil	Anchorage	630
0, 5, 00		Movement and consequent issues for pipeline operations and	- menorage	
		integrity; meet with United States Department of Transportation on		
		enforcement issues for BP North Slope Pipelines		
8/14/06		Attend Alaska Regional Response Team (ARRT) meeting; meet with	Anchorage	584
0/11/00		Arctic Pipe Technology Team regarding North Slope Pipelines	menorage	301
8/17/06	8/18/06	Accompany the commissioner to the Joint Senate and House	Anchorage	880
0,17,00	0,10,00	Resources committee meeting on pipeline corrosion	- menorage	
8/30/06	8/31/06	Meet with DNR, Office of Pipeline Safety and BP regarding	Anchorage	835
0,00,00	0,21,00	shutdown of the Prudhoe Bay Field and proposed integrity and	- menorage	
		management system		
9/7/06		Attend the EVOS Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage	604
9/12/06	9/15/06	Attend SERC meeting in Fairbanks; observe inspection and repair	Fairbanks; Prudhoe Bay	2,068
<i>>,</i> 12, 00	7, 10, 00	work on the eastern and western operating area lines in Prudhoe Bay	Tunioums, Truunov Buj	_,000
10/11/06	10/13/06	Attend EVOS Trustee Council review meeting; attend SPAR	Anchorage	844
10/11/00	10/10/00	program manager's meeting to review fiscal year 08 budgets	- menorage	
10/18/06	10/19/06	Attend Maintenance and Intelligent Pigging of Pipelines conference	Anchorage	700
10/31/06	11/1/06	Meet with SPAR program managers to review budget requests and	Anchorage	800
		program issues		
11/6/06	11/7/06	Meet with government representatives to discuss issues related to the	Anchorage	791
		EVOS reopener and litigation		
11/8/06	11/9/06	Attend EPA meeting	Seattle	865
11/12/06	11/14/06	Attend Maintenance and Intelligent Pigging of Pipelines conference;		695
, ~ ~		attend EVOS meeting		
12/12/06	12/13/06	Attend transition team meeting; attend EVOS Trustee Council	Anchorage	744
, 00	12, 15, 50	meeting]
	<u>I</u>	1 6	<u>I</u>	
		TOT	TAL: LARRY DIETRICK	26,206
		101		==,=00

	Name:	DAN EASTON		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Organization:		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/06	1/25/06	Attend meeting with Department of Law staff to discuss Department		
		of Environmental Conservation's (DEC) legal priorities	Anchorage	712
2/14/06		Attend National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)		
		Primacy workgroup meeting #11	Anchorage	557
3/23/06	3/24/06	Tour North Slope Gathering Center (GC-2) Pipeline spill site with		
		Governor Murkowski	Deadhorse	743
4/5/06	4/7/06	Attend meeting with British Petroleum and United States		
		Department of Transportation regarding GC-2 pipeline spill on the		
		North Slope	Denver, CO	2070
6/15/06		Attend NPDES Primacy workgroup meeting	Anchorage	672
7/12/06	7/13/06	Tour Alyeska's Valdez Marine Terminal with senior management	Valdez	822
7/19/06		Meeting with United States Environmental Protection (EPA) Office	Anchorage	20
		of Water Assistant Administrator Ben Grumbles (trip cancelled)		
7/26/06		Senior Management site visit to Teck Cominco Red Dog Mine (trip	Kotzebue	808
		cancelled due to weather once in Anchorage, returned to Juneau		
		same day)		
8/8/06		Meet with Senator Lisa Murkowski regarding City of Buckland	Anchorage	818
8/16/06	8/18/06	Senior management site visit to Teck Cominco Red Dog Mine	Kotzebue	1,142
8/22/06		Alaska Pollutant Discharge Elimination System All Hands meeting	Anchorage	20
		with DEC's Division of Water (trip cancelled)		
8/30/06	9/2/06	Attend Resources committee hearing on the Kensington Mine;	Anchorage	814
		attend meeting with the Federal Office of Pipeline Safety		
11/27/06		Meet with Chad Padgett of United States Department of Agriculture	Anchorage	663
		(USDA) to discuss grant issue		
11/29/06		Meet with EPA regarding NPDES; attend Resource Development	Anchorage	17
		Council annual meeting (trip cancelled)		
12/13/06		Attend meeting to discuss EPA's comments on DEC's NPDES	Anchorage	820
		primacy application; meet with transition team		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
			TOTAL: DAN EASTON	10,698

Name:	KURT FREDRIKSSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation

Orga	anization:	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Dates T	raveled		Conference		Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/23/06	1/25/06	Attend the Marine Science Symposium; attend Exxon Valdez	Anchorage		556	84	190	24	854
		Oil Spill (EVOS) Trustee Council roundtable discussion							
2/2/06	2/3/06	Aleutian Island Ecosystem Forum Steering committee meeting	Anchorage; Kenai		723	84	107	18	932
		(unexpectedly diverted to Kenai due to grounding of the tanker							
		vessel Seabulk Pride)							
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel Columbia	Haines; Skagway		194				194
3/13/06		Meet with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 10	Anchorage		539	42		9	590
		administrator in Anchorage regarding climate change							
3/18/06	3/23/06	Attend Environmental Council of the States (ECOS) spring	Charleston, SC		1,176	265	814	114	2,369
		meeting							
4/3/06		Attend Aleutian Islands Ecosystem Forum	Anchorage		509	42		12	563
4/6/06	4/8/06	Attend EVOS re-opener public meeting	Anchorage;		680	117	192	36	1,025
4/11/06	4/14/06	Attend EVOS re-opener public meeting	Anchorage; Valdez		717	146	238	45	1,146
5/10/06	5/14/06	Attend Pacific Northwest Director's summer meeting	Anchorage; Seattle;		1,548	503	239		2,290
			Victoria, BC						
5/22/06	5/23/06		Anchorage		480	64	170	17	731
6/12/06	6/13/06	Attend House Bill 380 bill signing with the governor at the	Anchorage		599	84	170	16	869
		Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC)							
		Environmental Health Laboratory							
7/7/06		Attend meeting with United States Department of	Anchorage		516	42		37	595
		Transportation Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety							
- /1 O /O -	= /10/04	Administrator, Admiral Barrett					150	10	212
7/12/06	7/13/06	Tour Alyeska's Valdez Marine Terminal with senior	Anchorage; Valdez		566	64	170	18	818
7/14/06	7/22/06	management	g D: G1		702	220	20.5	10	1.720
7/14/06	7/23/06		San Diego, CA		783	339	395	12	1,529
0.10.10.6	0/10/06	Columbia Oil Spill Task Force	A 1 37 1		202		270	50	
8/9/06	8/10/06	Visit the North Slope with Governor Murkowski to view	Anchorage; North		302	64	270	50	686
0/14/05		British Petroleum's (BP) facility	Slope		515	40		22	F01
8/14/06		Meet with Chief of Staff Jim Clark, Commissioners Menge	Anchorage		517	42		22	581
		and Corbus and the attorney general to discuss the state's							
		options regarding pipeline corrosion							

Name:	KURT FREDRIKSSON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/17/06	8/18/06	Give presentation on Prudhoe Bay pipeline corrosion to Joint	Anchorage		554	84	170	37	845
	Senate and House Resources committee								
8/22/06	8/23/06	Attend public hearing to discuss the National Ocean Research	Anchorage		405	84	170	43	702
		Priorities Plan; attend Division of Water all staff meeting							
8/25/06	8/31/06	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting in Alaska Air Board Room;	Seattle; Portland,		992	336	643	199	2,170
		attend ECOS annual meeting; attend meeting with BP and	OR; Anchorage						
		state agencies regarding restoration of Prudhoe Bay							
		production; attend meeting with Tom Barrett, Administrator of							
		the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration;							
		attend Resources committee hearing regarding Kensington							
		Mine							
9/4/06	9/9/06	Testify before United States Congressional subcommittee on	Washington, D.C.		1,423	303	1,080	17	2,823
		oversight and investigations regarding BP pipeline spills at							
		Prudhoe Bay							
9/18/06		Attend Alaska Marine Ecosystem forum	Anchorage		346	42		29	417
10/12/06	10/13/06	Meet with DEC Anchorage staff and work from Anchorage	Anchorage		504	84	109	34	731
		office							
10/18/06	10/20/06	Meet with DEC Anchorage staff and work from Anchorage	Anchorage		442	106	140	58	746
		office							
11/6/06	11/7/06	Attend the EVOS government to government meeting	Anchorage		561	51	95	34	741
11/13/06		Attend EVOS Trustee Council meeting; attend Resource	Anchorage	250				35	285
		Development Council annual conference; work from							
		Anchorage office (trip cancelled)							
		TOTALS: KUR	T FREDRIKSSON	250	15,632	3,072	5,362	916	25,232

081

	Name:	LYNN KENT		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Water	•	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/06	1/14/06	Meeting and review of draft National Pollutant Discharge	Juneau	1,064
		Elimination System (NPDES) regulations		
1/19/06	1/20/06	Attend 2006 priorities planning meeting with commissioner's office	Juneau	775
		and meet with divisional staff; hearing on House Bill (HB) 328		
1/26/06	1/27/06	HB 328 hearing and meeting with division management	Juneau	799
1/31/06	2/3/06	House Budget subcommittee hearing and Village Safe Water (VSW)	Juneau	1,162
		Program hearing		
2/6/06	2/8/06	Meet with Alaska Mineral Commission and House Budget Hearing	Juneau	906
3/1/06	3/2/06	Attend Board of Forestry meeting; Alaska Forestry Association	Juneau	843
		meeting; filming of "Our Alaska" on NPDES program		
3/15/06		Attend public meeting on proposed Alaska Pollutant Discharge	Fairbanks	478
		Elimination System (APDES) regulations		
3/23/06		Attend public meeting on proposed APDES regulations	Juneau	660
4/3/06			Juneau	646
		staff		
5/26/06	5/29/06	Program manager follow up interviews	Juneau	368
6/13/06	6/14/06	Meet with Primacy staff on final planning & completion of primacy	Juneau	846
		application		
6/21/06	6/22/06	Meet on NPDES primacy application	Juneau	837
6/27/06	6/29/06	Complete APDES application to Environmental Protection Agency	Juneau	933
		(EPA)		
7/13/06		Tour Valdez Marine Terminal with senior management	Valdez	309
7/28/06		Spending plan & division priorities meeting	Juneau	626
8/16/06	8/17/06	Senior management site visit to Red Dog Mine	Kotzebue	410
9/13/06		EPA tour/visit; review VSW projects	Bethel; Nunapitchuk;	639
			Quinhagak	
9/14/06		EPA tour/visit; review VSW projects	Fairbanks; Ft. Yukon;	641
10/12/06		Kenai River Special Management Area (KRSMA) Advisory board	Soldotna	-
		meeting regarding proposed impaired waterbody listing		
10/25/06		Transition meeting with directors	Juneau	697
			TOTAL: LYNN KENT	13,639

	Name:	MICHAEL MAHER		
	Position: Division Director			
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/13/06 12/14/06 Attend transition team meeting		Anchorage	722	
	•			
		TOT	'AL: MICHAEL MAHER	722

Name:		KRISTIN RYAN		
Position:		Division Director	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Division of Environmental Health	•	
J		Department of Environmental Conservation	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/2006	1/21/2006	Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) long term plan;	Juneau	846
		meet with legislators regarding House Bill (HB) 380		
1/22/2006	1/26/2006	Represent Alaska at the Integrated Ocean Observing System (IOOS)	Saint Petersburg, FL	333
		Public Health Workshop on public health issues associated with		
		ocean and shorelines such as harmful algae blooms and virus		
		explosions		
1/30/2006	2/3/2006	Attend meeting on fish monitoring funding with multiple agencies;	Juneau	1287
		attend budget review in House Finance; meet with legislators on HB		
		380		
2/5/2006	2/9/2006	Testify in hearing for HB 360 and HB 380; discuss budget with	Juneau	1374
		House Finance subcommittee		
2/15/2006		Attend Alaska Water and Wastewater Management Association	Fairbanks	376
		Northern Chapter meeting to discuss drinking water program		
		regulation plans and increment request		
2/22/2006	2/25/2006	Meet with legislators on HB 360 and HB 380; meet with DEC staff	Juneau	1021
		on pesticide permits; meet with constituents on the food code		
2/26/2006	3/3/2006	Meet with legislators on HB 380 and HB 389 and DEC's budget	Juneau	1260
		proposal		
3/19/2006	3/23/2006	Discuss Kodiak landfill; meet with legislators regarding Avian Flu	Juneau	1134
		and HB 360		
3/28/2006	3/29/2006	Speak at a Bird Flu presentation for the legislature	Juneau	756
4/3/2006	4/5/2006	Participate in Avian Flu briefing for governor's "Our Alaska"	Juneau	792
		program; testify on behalf of HB 380		
		Participate in hearing for HB 360	Juneau	734
4/25/2006	4/27/2006	Meet with legislators on HB 360 and HB 380; meet with	Juneau	976
		Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 10 officials		
5/1/2006	5/2/2006	Discuss HB 380 and HB 360 with legislators; DEC budget final	Juneau	746
		hearing in Senate Finance		
5/15/06		Attend EPA Science Forum conference	Washington, D.C.	3,007
7/19/06	7/21/06	Listen to railroad permit public hearings	Healy; Talkeetna	95
7/31/06		Discuss fiscal year 2007 spending plan with commissioners office	Juneau	461
8/10/06		Meet with seafood processors to discuss cold storage facility	Petersburg	983
8/16/06		Visit Red Dog Mine	Kotzebue	378
8/28/06	8/30/06	Participate in Environmental Council of the States (ECOS) Regional	Portland, OR	1,188
		Environmental Health Forum to form Western States regional		
		approach to environmental health issues		
9/11/06		Work with commissioners office and other directors to develop	Juneau	388
		transition plan (trip cancelled)		
10/25/06		Attend transition meeting	Juneau	355
12/3/06	12/6/06	Participate in the National Environmental Public Health conference	Atlanta, GA	1,507
		where environmental health directors across the United States meet		
		to discuss the field and needed changes		
		Т	TOTAL: KRISTIN RYA	N 19,997



This page intentionally left blank.

Department of Corrections





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	MARC ANTRIM
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Corrections

Dotos T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/06	1/10/06	Participation in Center for Sex Offender Management (CSOM) training	Austin, TX	375	808	158	335	18	1,694
1/15/06	1/19/06	Participation in the court trial for the case of Davis Temple Stephenson vs. People of the State of Colorado	Durango, CO		3,303	219		36	3,558
1/22/06	1/25/06	Monthly inspection of Florence Correctional Center; meeting with the commissioner of Arizona Department of Corrections	Phoenix, AZ		2,188	196	700	36	3,120
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel Columbia	Skagway		184				184
2/7/06	2/10/06	Superintendents statewide training and meeting	Anchorage		893	148	255	18	1,314
2/12/06	2/14/06	Two day training session with the Military Youth Academy Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	Anchorage		591	106	144	18	859
2/20/06	2/24/06	Visit Matanuska-Susitna and Palmer Correctional facilities; meet with Mother's Against Drunk Driving; interviewing for a position of superintendent in Bethel	Anchorage; Palmer;Sutton		730	210	276	22	1,238
2/26/06	3/3/06	Prison audit of Florence Correctional Center; on site visit of correctional facility in Portland	Phoenix, AZ; Portland, OR		1,160	329	675	36	2,200
3/5/06	3/7/06	Visit Wildwood Correctional Center (WCC)	Kenai		830	126	160	18	1,134
3/21/06	3/24/06	Participation in the governor's speech in Fairbanks; work at Anchorage Central Office (ACO); deliver speech about Matanuska-Susitna project at Palmer chamber of commerce	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Palmer		354	168	160	44	726
4/4/06	4/7/06	Work at ACO; deliver speech about Matanuska-Susitna prison project at Wasilla rotary; participate in the sex assault awareness event; participate in the sex offenders training	Anchorage; Wasilla		203	168	255	22	648
4/8/06	4/13/06	Monthly inspection of Florence and Red Rock Correctional facilities	Phoenix, AZ		464	295	378	22	1,159
4/17/06	4/18/06	Meeting with director Houser about Division of Probation and Parole issues; meeting with representative of Alaska Housing Finance Corporation; meeting with facilities manager on prison expansion	Anchorage		386	84	80	22	572
4/23/06	4/28/06	Meeting with counsel Lina Mariscal and Mexican government officials; tour Anchorage Correctional Center (ACC); meeting with governor; prison audit	Anchorage		907	232	375	44	1,558

MARC ANTRIM
Commissioner
Department of Corrections

8		Department of Corrections	<u>-</u>						
Dates 7	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/13/06	5/17/06	Participation in the Alaska Police Standards Council meeting; prison expansion project; interview of designers and construction plans review	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Seattle		949	106	729	44	1,828
5/22/06	5/24/06	Prepare for and attend the Matanuska-Susitna Borough assembly meeting; settle on prison financing and arrange for the sale of bonds	Anchorage		470	126	381	22	999
6/2/06	6/4/06	Emergency travel to Fairbanks on security issue	Fairbanks		859	126	318	22	1,325
6/5/06	6/11/06	Host the 2006 Western Director's conference; planning session for deputy commissioner transition; meeting with executive board	Anchorage		1,963	294	1,360	22	3,639
6/12/06	6/15/06	Planning session for deputy commissioner transition; meeting with Alaska Correctional Officer's Association (ACOA) executive member	Anchorage		683	210	850	40	1,783
6/18/06	6/23/06	Work at ACO; tour of Palmer Correctional Center (PCC); final meeting with deputy commissioner; attend open house at Point MacKenzie Correctional Farm			1,007	232	745	39	2,023
6/25/06	6/28/06	June inspection of Florence Correctional Center; dedication of Red Rock Correctional Center	Phoenix, AZ		1,466	205	251	20	1,942
7/10/06	7/14/06	Work at ACO; prison project	Anchorage		709	201	756	20	1,686
7/16/06	7/19/06	Monthly prison audit; moving of prisoner population out of Florence Correctional Center to Red Rock facility; expansion project	Seattle; Phoenix, AZ		1,459	206	445	20	2,130
8/1/06	8/4/06	Rotary presentation on prison expansion; follow-up meeting with Mayor Begich in mayor's office in Anchorage; work at ACO	Anchorage		595	148	567	22	1,332
8/16/06	8/17/06	Fiscal year 2007 management plan; fiscal year 2008 budget request	Anchorage		580	84	165	17	846
8/28/06	8/31/06	Planning meeting with deputy commissioner; expansion meetings; engineering kick off meeting	Anchorage		541	168	600	27	1,336
9/6/06		Institution inspection	Ketchikan		388	42		17	447
9/10/06	9/14/06	September inspection at Red Rock Correctional Center; meetings in Seattle	Phoenix, AZ; Seattle		876	271	494	17	1,658

Name:	MARC ANTRIM
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Corrections

Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/18/06	9/19/06	Working in Anchorage; meetings with DLR group; prison	Anchorage		487	84		34	605
		planning and site selection							
9/25/06	9/29/06	Sex Offender Management symposium in Florida (lodging	Orlando, FL		60	245		20	325
		expenses paid by federal government)							
10/10/06	10/13/06	Management and office management budget meetings; open	Anchorage		662	168	285	17	1,132
		house prep for Matanuska-Susitna prison expansion; working							
		at Anchorage office							
10/15/06	10/19/06	Personnel and prison expansion meeting; superintendent's	Anchorage		517	232	475	17	1,241
		meeting; academy graduation ceremony							
10/23/06	10/28/06	DLR meetings; Red Rock Correctional Center inspection	Seattle; Phoenix, AZ		1,178	303	1,071	22	2,574
11/1/06	11/2/06	Meeting with Superintendent Stevenson	Anchorage		590	84	95	22	791
11/27/06	11/28/06	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		588	120	95	22	825
11/30/06	12/1/06	Attend Matanuska-Susitna Valley executive committee	Anchorage		596	120	95	20	831
	-								
		TOTAL	S: MARC ANTRIM	375	30,224	6,214	13,570	879	51,262

	Name:	_		
	Position: Deputy Commissioner			
Organization:		Department of Corrections	_	
			-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/28/07	12/30/07	Meet with Warden Luna; audit Red Rock Correctional Center	Phoenix, AZ	1,716
		TOTA	L: SAMUEL EDWARDS	1,716

		SHARLEEN HALSTED-GRIFFIN	•				
	Position:	Division Director					
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services					
		Department of Corrections					
Dates T	raveled						
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total			
1/18/06	1/20/06	Testify at Labor Relations hearing	Anchorage	878			
3/27/06	3/30/06	Arbitration	Anchorage	953			
6/4/06	6/8/06	Review and audit of offender trusts accounts	Tucson, AZ	1,732			
7/11/06	7/13/06	Fiscal year (FY) 07 Division of Probation and Parole spending plan	Anchorage	817			
8/16/06	8/17/06	FY 07 management plan; FY 08 budget request	Anchorage	779			
9/1/06		Meet with employees Mattson and Rodrigues for their last day	Anchorage	636			
10/10/06	10/11/06	Heads up meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Anchorage	777			
10/18/06	10/20/06	Meet with superintendents and commissioner	Anchorage	813			
10/26/06	11/5/06	Audit offender trust accounts; inmate transfers from Florence to Red	Tucson, AZ	1,627			
		Rock					
		TOTAL: SHARLE	EN HALSTED-GRIFFIN	9,012			

	Name:	BILLY HOUSER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Probation and Parole	<u> </u>	
		Department of Corrections		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/06	1/4/06	Administrative travel; budget review; meet with new Juneau	Juneau	597
		probation office supervisor and office staff		
2/10/06		Meet with Kenai judges	Kenai	176
3/11/06		Administrative travel; probation officer recruitment	Kenai	312
3/28/06	3/30/06	Administrative travel; probation officer recruitment	Fairbanks	721
4/21/06		Administrative travel	Juneau	615
			TOTAL: BILLY HOUSER	2,421

		TERESA MOSS Deputy Commissioner Department of Corrections	 	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/27/06	1/28/06	Meet with commissioner	Juneau	837
3/8/06	3/9/06	Review and planning of fiscal year 2006 and 2007 budget	Juneau	750
4/21/06	4/22/06	Strategy meeting with commissioner	Juneau	755
6/2/06	6/7/06	Strategy meeting with commissioner on staffing; budget and department issues; emergency travel to Fairbanks for incident response	Juneau; Fairbanks	2,003
			TOTAL: TERESA MOSS	4,345

	Name:	PORTIA PARKER		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections	_	
			_	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/06	1/10/06	Attend 2006 American Probation and Parole Association's winter	Austin, TX	1,698
		training institute		
1/12/06	1/15/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	917
1/16/06	1/20/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	763
1/22/06	1/27/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	2,077
2/5/06	2/10/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	769
2/12/06	2/18/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	1,376
2/19/06	2/25/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	1,513
2/26/06	3/3/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	986
3/5/06	3/9/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	876
3/12/06	3/16/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	915
3/19/06	3/24/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	1,037
3/26/06	4/6/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	1,954
4/18/06	4/19/06	Participate in the 2006 Alaska state legislature	Juneau	792
6/2/06		Staffing, budget, and department issues planning meeting with	Juneau	266
		commissioner		
9/26/06	9/29/06	Attend the 25th Annual Research and Treatment conference	Chicago, IL	2,021
		association for the treatment of sexual abusers		
11/15/06	11/17/06	Public presentations and attend meetings with criminal justice	Fairbanks	630
		agencies and court systems regarding our new sex offender treatment		
		program		
11/21/06	11/22/06	Sex offender containment model presentation	Juneau	699
12/7/06		Meet with out-going commissioner on transition issues and fiscal	Juneau	637
		year 2007 supplemental requests and fiscal year 2008 budget issues		
		TO	TAL: PORTIA PARKER	19,926

Name: DWAYNE PEEPLES				
	Position: Deputy Commissioner			
Organization:		Department of Corrections		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/27/06	12/29/06	Preliminary organization of the departments divisions	Anchorage	681
		T	OTAL: DWAYNE PEEPLES	681

Name: JOSEPH SCHMIDT Position: Commissioner Organization: Department of Corrections			- - -						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/5/06	12/7/06	Evaluate and meet staff for budget and grievance procedures;	Juneau		585	168	218	18	989
		tour the facility							
12/9/06	12/12/06	Work in Juneau; participate in cookie hand out at governor's	Juneau		585	180	327	18	1,110
		mansion							
12/20/06	12/21/06	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		548	76	109	18	751
	TOTALS: JO			1	1,718	424	654	54	2,850

	Name:	LEITONI TUPOU		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Institutions	•	
		Department of Corrections	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06		Visit Fairbanks Correctional Center (FCC)	Fairbanks	361
1/18/06		Visit Yukon Kuskokwim Facility	Bethel	464
1/24/06	1/27/06	Visit Juneau office; visit Ketchikan Correctional Center	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,657
2/27/06	3/6/06	Visit Florence Correctional Center; on site visit of correctional facility in Portland	Phoenix, AZ; Portland, OR	2,507
3/8/06	3/9/06	Visit chief financial officer at Bartlett Hospital and Lemon Creek Correctional Center	Juneau	807
3/30/06	3/31/06	Visit outgoing and incoming superintendent	Bethel	587
4/21/06		Visit FCC	Fairbanks	302
4/27/06		Visit Anvil Mountain Correctional Center	Nome	482
5/4/06	5/5/06	Participate in the re-entry grant program	Juneau	754
5/8/06	5/13/06	Attend Franklin Covey symposium and 7 Habits Certification course	Anaheim, CA; Irvine, CA	2,762
5/22/06	5/25/06	Prison audit of correctional institutions in Phoenix, AZ	Phoenix, AZ	1,462
6/6/06	6/8/06	Visit FCC	Fairbanks	902
6/26/06	6/29/06	Re-entry training meeting	Juneau	1,027
7/5/06	7/6/06	Visit Spring Creek Correctional Center	Seward	212
7/14/06		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center	Kenai	174
8/28/06		Visit Florence Correctional Center	Phoenix, AZ	1,238
9/4/06	9/6/06	Visit Lemon Creek Correctional Center	Juneau	851
10/2/06	10/5/06	Interstate compact meetings	Phoenix, AZ	705
10/12/06		Visit Anvil Mountain Correctional Center	Nome	435
		TO	OTAL: LEITONI TUPOU	17,689

	Name:	DONNA WHITE	_	
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Probation and Parole	-	
		Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/15/06	5/16/06	Meet with Department of Corrections (DOC) managers and	Juneau	926
		probation office staff		
9/10/06	9/15/06	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) executive orientation	Huntsville, TX	545
		training for new probation and parole chief executive officers		
9/25/06	9/30/06	Attend Association for the Treatment of Sexual Abusers (ATSA)	Chicago, IL	2,038
		annual research and treatment conference		
10/13/06		Meet Juneau probation staff	Juneau	629
10/17/06	10/18/06	Meet with Judge Weeks	Juneau	729
11/26/06	11/27/06	Administrative travel	Juneau	731
		J	TOTAL: DONNA WHITE	5,598

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	MICHAEL BARTON
	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dotos 7	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/06		Attend meetings on Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS),		Tees	493	20	115	Zapenses	628
		Ketchikan shipyard, and Southeast Intertie; attend Ketchikan							
		Chamber of Commerce meeting; briefing on Juneau Access							
		(state aircraft for Juneau to Ketchikan portion, Marine Vessel							
1/10/06	1/22/06	(M/V) Columbia for Ketchikan to Juneau) Attend Alliance "Meet Alaska" conference; Gravina Access	A 1 C 41		1.015	1.62	207	24	1 400
1/19/06	1/22/06	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Anchorage; Seattle;		1,015	163	297	24	1,499
		briefing; Alaska Land Mobile Radio meeting; M/V Stikine	Anacortes, WA						
1/26/06	1/27/06	christening Attend the Alaska Industrial Development and Export	Anchorage		620	20	75		715
1/20/00	1/2//00	Authority (AIDEA) board meeting	Alichorage		620	20	73		/13
2/6/06	2/7/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard the M/V Columbia (no costs	Haines; Skagway						
2/0/00	2/1/00	incurred; traveler had an Official Pass)	Tiames, Skagway						-
2/9/06	2/10/06	Attend the Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) board	Anchorage		639	16	51		706
2, 3, 00	2/10/00	meeting	menorage		037	10	31		700
3/27/06	3/30/06	Attend the Alaska-Canada regional summit; AIDEA board	Anchorage		572	126	319	2	1,019
		meeting						_	-,
4/3/06	4/4/06	Attend meeting with the governor and the secretary of the	Anchorage		532	44	118		694
		United States Homeland Security Administration							
4/5/06	4/7/06	Attend the Alaska Canada Rail Link management working	Vancouver, BC		1,408	216	263	1	1,888
		group meeting							
4/12/06	4/14/06	Attend the Alaska Trucking Association (ATA) annual	Anchorage		498	126	235		859
		meeting; ARRC meeting							
4/19/06	4/23/06	Attend the Associated General Contractors (AGC) spring	Fairbanks;		640	126	169		935
		meeting; regional staff meetings (personal time 04/22-23/06)	Anchorage						
4/25/06	4/28/06	Meeting with officials and review of area road, airport, and	Anchorage; King		1,700	148	323		2,171
		harbor projects in Chignik Lagoon, King Cove, Cold Bay,	Cove; Akutan;						
		Akutan, and Dutch Harbor	Dutch Harbor						
5/25/06	5/26/06	Attend the bill signing for the traffic safety corridor and	Anchorage		495	84	202		781
		highway work zone with Governor Murkowski; meet with the							
		National Park Service; RISE Alaska LLC; United States Fish							
		and Wildlife Service; briefing on the Anchorage International							
		Airport redevelopment project							

MICHAEL BARTON
Commissioner
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/19/06	6/22/06	Attend the ARRC board meeting; attend AIDEA board meeting; speak at Bethel Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage; Bethel		784	168	941		1,893
6/27/06	6/29/06	Overweight vehicle fine (House Bill 266) bill signing, briefing on Fairbanks area projects; tour Pogo Mine; meet with regional staff	Anchorage; Fairbanks		1,004	93	384		1,481
7/5/06	7/6/06	Attend the Alaska Canada Rail Link management working group meeting	Vancouver, BC		1,066	215	225		1,506
7/11/06	7/12/06	Attend the ARRC special board meeting to determine what bond and rating agency to use	Anchorage		491	62	165		718
7/17/06	7/19/06	Attend the Fairbanks International Airport (FAI) terminal area groundbreaking; review area airport and road projects in Tanana, Koyukuk, and Ruby	Fairbanks; Tanana; Koyukuk; Ruby		861	126	378		1,365
7/21/06	7/22/06	Participate in the governor's community annual picnics	Wasilla; Anchorage; Fairbanks		805	64	170		1,039
7/24/06		Attend the electrical intertie meeting with the governor (state aircraft)	Petersburg		390				390
7/26/06	7/27/06	Attend the Glacier Creek ribbon cutting; meet with Bethel Chamber of Commerce with the governor (state aircraft)	Anchorage; Nome; Bethel		932	64	200		1,196
8/1/06		Meeting with Governor Murkowski and local officials regarding Industrial Park (state aircraft)	Sitka		548	42			590
8/3/06		Attend the Alaska Rail Team - management working group meeting (transportation provided by Office of the Governor)	Whitehorse, YT						-
8/11/06		Attend the southeast intertie community meeting	Ketchikan		491	33			524
8/17/06		Attend the steering committee meeting for the Alaska Canada (ALCAN) intertie project	Ketchikan		479				479
8/19/06	8/21/06	Participate in the Chena Hot Springs geothermal power plant dedication	Fairbanks; Chena Hot Springs; Anchorage		999	95	159		1,253
8/26/06	8/28/06	Participate in the Alaska-Siberia World War II lend lease memorial dedication	Fairbanks; Anchorage		845	104	318		1,267
9/18/06	9/19/06	Attend reciprocal easement meeting; attend ARRC board meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks		668		73		741

Name:	MICHAEL BARTON
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/20/06		Attend the Southeast Conference annual meeting; attend	Ketchikan		443		31		474
		ALCAN intertie meeting							
9/27/06		Gravina Access meeting with the governor and Peratrovich,	Anchorage		259	42			301
		Nottingham & Drage, Inc. (PN&D)							
9/29/06		Gravina Access meeting	Ketchikan		208				208
10/10/06		Attend the Aviation Advisory board meeting	Fairbanks		590	42			632
10/12/06		Participate in the signing of the Anchorage Transportation	Anchorage		489	42		12	543
		Initiative							
10/19/06	10/21/06	Attend the Alaska Canada Rail Link management working	Vancouver, BC		1,222	335	206		1,763
		group meeting							
10/25/06	10/31/06	Attend the American Association of State Highway and	Portland, OR	725	1,138	152	733	2	2,750
		Transportation Officials (AASHTO) annual meeting; serve as							
		chairman of the Standing Committee on Aviation							
11/3/06		Attend the railroad extension meeting; participate in the C	Anchorage		492	42			534
		Street ribbon cutting							
11/16/06	11/17/06	Attend AGC conference; attend ARRC board meeting	Anchorage		520	120	95		735
			•						
		TOTALS: M	ICHAEL BARTON	725	24,336	2,930	6,245	41	34,277

	Name:	JOHN FALVEY		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Alaska Marine Highway System	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled	· ·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/06	1/8/06		Anchorage	622
		observe vessel operations on board Marine Vessel (M/V) Kennicott	Ü	
1/15/06	1/16/06	Attend scheduled Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau	241
		(DOT&PF) and Alaska Marine Highways System (AMHS) meetings		
		on board M/V Columbia		
1/21/06	1/26/06	Attend Passenger Vessel Association ferry conference; meet with	Seattle	2,064
-,, -, -	-,,	Port of Bellingham terminal and warehouse officials; meet with		_,,,,,
		Fairhaven shipyard personnel		
2/5/06	2/7/06	Participate in preparations for governor's Cabinet meeting on board	Juneau	172
_, _, _,	_,,,,,,,	M/V Columbia		
2/15/06	2/17/06		Juneau	705
		with Deputy Commissioner Taylor, Business Manager Leary, and		
		Operations Manager Beedle		
3/5/06	3/10/06	Attend Senate Finance hearing	Juneau	938
5/30/06	6/1/06	Present 2007 business plan to Commissioner Barton; meet with	Juneau	728
		Division of Labor relations to discuss union issues		
6/7/06	6/10/06	Fiscal year (FY) 2007 business plan presentation and meetings	Juneau	961
7/12/06	7/14/06	FY 2007 business plan review meetings to produce final version for	Juneau	818
		presentation to Commissioner Barton		
7/27/06	7/29/06	Present FY 2007 balanced budget to Commissioner Barton	Juneau	830
8/21/06	8/24/06	Attend mission and measures training session; attend Southeast	Juneau	1,017
		Conference transportation committee		ŕ
10/3/06	10/6/06	Attend 31st annual interferry conference, representing AMHS as	Long Beach, CA	1,341
		featured speaker	,	ŕ
11/15/06	11/17/06		Juneau	727
		arbitration meetings		
			TOTAL: JOHN FALVEY	11,164
				,

	Name:	GARY HOGINS	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/7/06	2/8/06	Meet with central region project managers regarding local agencies; meet with preconstruction engineers	Anchorage	648
2/23/06	2/24/06	Attend materials engineers meeting	Anchorage	545
3/28/06	3/29/06	Participate and facilitate meeting with contractors regarding construction procedures and specifications	Anchorage	735
4/18/06	4/20/06	Meet with Associated General Contractors of Alaska (AGC) and northern region staff regarding local agency process; meet with central region staff on local agency process	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,141
5/3/06	5/9/06	Attend the 2006 American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) spring meeting being held at Jekyll Island, Georgia	Savannah, GA	3,067
5/11/06		Attend meeting with Denali Commission on support issues and hurdles in the execution of transportation projects under their new program	Anchorage	553
7/30/06	8/1/06	Peer group evaluation of research section	Fairbanks	1,229
8/15/06	8/16/06	Meeting with Environmental Protection Agency	Anchorage	837
10/26/06	10/31/06	Attend the AASHTO annual 2006 meeting	Portland, OR	2,609
11/16/06		Attend the AGC meeting	Anchorage	626
			TOTAL: GARY HOGINS	11,990

	Name:	STEVEN HORN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Central Region Construction and Operations		
J		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/14/06	2/16/06	Attend construction managers conference	Juneau	778
4/19/06		Alaska General Contractors meeting	Fairbanks	368
8/1/06		Meet with Federal Highway Administration to discuss King Cove	Juneau	547
		and Cold Bay road project		
			TOTAL: STEVEN HORN	1,693

	Name:	GORDON KEITH		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	ganization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/06	1/11/06	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF) commissioner directors meeting	Juneau	742
3/19/06	3/20/06	Monthly commissioner directors meeting	Juneau	329
3/22/06	3/23/06	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority board meeting	Juneau	711
4/26/06	4/28/06	Trip with DOT&PF commissioner to meet with officials and review area road, airport, and harbor projects	King Salmon; Cold Bay; King Cove; Akutan; Dutch Harbor	1,763
4/30/06	5/1/06	Manager's meeting requested by DOT&PF commissioner	Juneau	762
6/11/06	6/12/06	DOT&PF commissioner's managers meeting	Juneau	744
6/22/06		Attend and speak at Bethel Chamber of Commerce along with DOT&PF commissioner; tour the area with maintenance personnel; reviewed projects	Bethel	422
8/6/06	8/7/06	Monthly DOT&PF commissioner directors meeting	Juneau	784
9/10/06	9/11/06	Attend DOT&PF commissioner's monthly managers meeting	Juneau	734
9/24/06	9/25/06	Governor's briefing	Juneau	754
10/1/06	10/2/06	DOT&PF commissioner's managers meeting	Juneau	747
10/22/06	10/23/06	Meet with DOT&PF commissioner	Juneau	701
		Т	OTAL: GORDON KEITH	9,193

Organ Dates Tra Begin 1/17/06 1 2/16/06 2	Position: nization: aveled End 1/18/06	Deputy Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Purpose of Trip Meet with central region facilities, northern region and Department	Destination	
Dates Tra Begin 1/17/06 1 2/16/06 2	veled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	
Begin 1/17/06 1 2/16/06 2	End		Destination	
Begin 1/17/06 1 2/16/06 2	End		Destination	
1/17/06 1 2/16/06 2				Travel Total
2/16/06 2	1,10,00		Anchorage	723
		of Natural Resources on Chitina and on Anchorage congestion	rmenorage	723
		issues; meet with northern region and Department of Natural		
		Resources on Bullen Point		
	2/18/06	Meet with Assistant Commissioner Keith on a variety of issues; meet	Anchorage	854
2/23/06		with Anchorage Assembly members on Anchorage road projects		
	2/26/06	Meet with central region staff on variety of issues; attend joint	Anchorage; Wasilla	843
·		Senate and House Transportation committee meeting with House	5 ,	
		Budget subcommittee on public safety		
4/1/06	4/4/06	Attend record of decision on coastal trail; meet with central region	Anchorage; Wasilla	546
1		staff on variety of issues; attend the Wasilla and Palmer Chamber		
ı		luncheon to discuss transportation issues including the highway		
1		safety corridor		
4/10/06	4/11/06	Attend the Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium	Anchorage	939
4/12/06	4/16/06	Meet with central region staff on a variety of issues; attend the	Anchorage	865
<u> </u>		Alaska Trucking Association (ATA) 48th annual meeting		
4/21/06	4/26/06	Attend the Western Association of State Highway and	Bismarck, ND	2,119
1		Transportation Officials (WASHTO) Chief Executive Officers		
		spring meeting		
5/11/06	5/15/06	Meet with central region director and facilities staff (personal time	Anchorage	862
		5/13-14/06)		
5/17/06	6/3/06	Attend the Cascade's Microsoft conference; West Coast Coalition	Redmond, WA; Anchorage	1,345
		Corridor (WCCC) Chairs committee meeting; National Trails Day		
		dedication at Bird Point		
6/13/06	6/19/06	Review and visit maintenance and operation construction projects	Anchorage	774
ı		on the Glen, Richardson, Tok Cutoff and Edgerton highways and		
		McCarthy Road (personal time 6/17-18/06)		
6/27/06	6/30/06	Meet with Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	Anchorage; Newtok	1,239
ı		Development (DCCED), Department of Military and Veterans		
		Affairs (DMVA), and Department of Environmental Conservation		
		(DEC) staff regarding Newtok area erosion and relocation issues;		
		meet with central region staff regarding Anchorage projects; attend		
7/10/06 7	7/14/06	the capital budget bill signing Most with situ officials of Name Veyword Inc. and NaveCold	Ancharaga Nama Navytali	1,871
//10/06	//14/06	Meet with city officials of Nome, Kawerak Inc., and NovaGold Resources Inc.; field review of Glacier Creek Road; meet with	Anchorage; Nome; Newtok	1,8/1
ı		DCCED, DMVA, and DEC staff regarding Newtok area erosion and relocation issues		
7/17/06	7/23/06		Fairbanks; Ruby; Galena;	2,087
//1//00	1/23/00	representatives of the 4th United States Air Force, meet with City of	-	2,007
		Galena officials; meet with Department of Transportation and Public	Anchorage	
		Facilities (DOT&PF) staff in Galena and Ruby; tour Anchorage road		
		projects with central region director		
7/29/06	7/30/06	Attend the historical society dedication of the Bruhn-Ray Mining	Hope; Anchorage	956
1,27,00	., 50,00	camp buildings funded in part by the scenic byways program;	Tiopo, i monorago	730
		Occupation Safety and Health Administration meeting		
8/9/06 8	8/13/06	Meet with Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) staff to	Anchorage	825
5/7/50	5, 15, 00	discuss memorandum of agreement; visit Hatcher Pass Road project	. monorage	023
		and Lucky Shot Mine (personal time 8/11-12/06)		

Position:		JOHN MACKINNON	_		
		Deputy Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities			
Dates Traveled		D 670 '	Destination	Thursday 1 (The 4 of 1)	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
8/19/06	8/23/06	Meet with central region staff regarding issues with the Environmental Protection Agency, Anchorage congestion projects and advance right of way (ROW) acquisition; meet with the Denali Commission; give interview on KTUU Channel 2 on various issues	Anchorage	787	
		(personal time 8/20/06)			
8/26/06	9/4/06	Attend the Western Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 2006 Conference (personal time 9/1-4/06)	Honolulu, HI	2,608	
9/17/06	9/21/06	Attend Denali Commission meeting; attend Lake and Peninsula Borough Assembly meeting regarding maintenance of the Williamsport to Pile Bay road; visit project sites in Dillingham (personal time 9/17/06)	Anchorage; King Salmon; Dillingham	1,622	
9/26/06	9/29/06	Meet with Denali commission; meet with DCCED on Newtok; visit Seward highway ROW sign encroachments; meet with northern region on Steese highway encroachments and milepost 148 erosion	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,777	
10/11/06	10/16/06	Meet with Denali Commission on Newtok Seward Highway sign encroachments; Bethel dock transfer; signing of the Anchorage Transportation Initiative with the governor (personal time 10/14- 15/06)	Anchorage; Bethel	1,480	
10/21/06	10/30/06	Attend the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) annual meeting (personal time 10/21-24/06)	Portland, OR	2,198	
12/6/06	12/10/06	Meet with central region director and staff; meet with transition team	Anchorage	188	
12/14/06		Meet with DOT&PF northern region staff	Fairbanks	256	
TOTAL: JOHN MACKINNON					

Name:		MALCOLM MENZIES		
Position: Organization:		Assistant Commissioner	-	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/06		Meet with the governor regarding Gravina bridge	Anchorage	680
2/20/06	2/22/06	Attend southeast mid-region access delivery plan meeting	Victoria, BC	729
3/9/06		Meet with Saxman city officials	Ketchikan	400
3/27/06		Attend a joint meeting of the cities of Ketchikan, Saxman and the	Ketchikan	492
		Ketchikan Gateway Borough (KGB)		
4/19/06	4/20/06	Attend Associated General Contractors of Alaska meeting	Fairbanks	981
5/15/06	5/16/06	Meet with Gustavus officials regarding dock facilities	Gustavus	118
5/23/06		Hoonah final inspection for seaplane float and talk with maintenance	Hoonah	86
6/15/06	6/16/06	Attend city council meeting	Skagway	362
7/17/06		Attend meeting regarding Juneau Access and Gravina Access	Anchorage	67
7/18/06	7/19/06	Attend meeting with city of Saxman and KGB regarding Gravina	Ketchikan	551
		bridge		
8/1/06		Meet with the governor on Sitka dock project	Sitka	211
8/22/06	8/23/06	Meet with Ketchikan City and Borough Council and Planning	Ketchikan; Klawock	1,101
		Commission; meet with Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce; meeting		
		with city officials of Klawock; drive the road to Coffman Cove to		
		establish existing problems with the road and discuss solutions with		
		engineers		
8/29/06	8/30/06	Joint meeting with assembly and planning commission regarding	Haines	234
		Lynn Canal highway and general Haines projects		
9/14/06		Meet with officials regarding Gravina Access	Ketchikan	487
9/19/06	9/21/06	Attend the Southeast Conference annual meeting	Ketchikan	967
9/27/06		Gravina Access meeting with the governor	Anchorage	319
9/29/06		Gravina Access meeting with the governor	Ketchikan	475
10/5/06		Local meeting on Hyder causeway reconstruction	Ketchikan	480
10/25/06	10/26/06	Meet with State Forest Association at their 49th annual convention	Anchorage	693
10/30/06		Review of Sawmill Creek road project	Sitka	395
11/3/06		Meet with the United States Army Corps of Engineers on Juneau	Anchorage	603
		Access permit with commissioner and the governor's chief of staff		
TOTAL: MALCOLM MENZIES				

	Name:	CHRISTOPHER MORROW	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Southeast Region Construction, Maintenance, and Operations	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/06		Develop a final punch list of remaining work items on Skagway maintenance building	Skagway	209
3/2/06		Haines maintenance station meeting	Haines	165
3/9/06		Meet with Saxman group on 3rd Avenue extension completion	Ketchikan	407
		project		
3/15/06		Annual Department of Transportation and Public Facilities meeting	Anchorage	659
3/28/06	3/29/06	Attend facilities statewide conference	Anchorage	683
4/20/06	4/21/06	Meet with city council	Ketchikan	637
4/30/06		Station visit	Wrangell	365
8/22/06	8/23/06	Visit maintenance station; meet with city officials; inspect roadway to Coffman Cove	Klawock; Ketchikan	848
10/16/06	10/17/06	Visit maintenance stations and construction projects	Ketchikan; Wrangell; Petersburg	540
11/2/06	11/3/06	Meet with city officials	Ketchikan	561
		TOTAL: CH	IRISTOPHER MORROW	5,074

		ANDREW NIEMIEC	<u>-</u>	
0	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/06		Attend meeting on draft gas pipeline project infrastructure	Anchorage	336
1/10/06	1/11/06	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	973
1/22/06	1/23/06	Attend meeting with Oil and Gas group and British Petroleum (BP)	Anchorage	443
		Corporation		
1/29/06	1/30/06	Meet with Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	446
		(AIDEA) and Corps of Engineers on DeLong Mountain		
		Transportation port expansion		
2/11/06	2/14/06	Attend Governor Murkowski's Air Carriers meeting	Anchorage	580
2/22/06	2/23/06	Attend gasline highway use agreement workshop	Anchorage	430
3/14/06	3/15/06	Attend Alaska Airlines meeting	Anchorage	72
3/19/06	3/21/06	Meet with managers; meet with gas companies	Juneau	1,094
3/24/06	3/25/06	Attend Scenic Byway public meeting	Glennallen	164
4/4/06	4/5/06	Gasline infrastructure meeting	Anchorage	416
4/10/06	4/11/06	Gasline infrastructure meeting	Anchorage	415
4/13/06	4/14/06	Attend Alaska Trucking Association (ATA) annual meeting	Anchorage	442
4/20/06	4/21/06	Meet with AIDEA and Corps of Engineers on DeLong Mountain	Kotzebue	1,099
		Transportation port expansion		
5/4/06	5/7/06	Gasline infrastructure subcommittee meeting	Anchorage	304
5/10/06	5/11/06	Attend meeting with Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and	Anchorage	446
		attorney general on Copper River Highway right-of-way; meet with		
		Denali Commission		
5/24/06	5/25/06	Field reviews with Federal Highways Administration (FHWA)	Glennallen; Valdez; Tok	191
6/11/06	6/13/06	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	843
6/14/06	6/16/06	Field reviews of Maintenance and Operations (M&O) projects on	Valdez; Tok; McCarthy	152
		Glenn, Richardson, Edgerton, and Tok Cutoff Highways and		
		McCarthy Road		
7/9/06	7/13/06	Attend managers meeting in Juneau; meet with City of Nome,	Juneau; Nome; Anchorage	1,026
		Kawerak Corporation, NovaGold Resources Corporation; review of		
		Glacier Creek Road; Oil and Gas meeting		
7/25/06	7/31/06	Attend Oil and Gas meeting; ribbon cutting ceremony of Glacier	Anchorage; Nome	1,499
		Creek Road		
8/6/06	8/8/06	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	1,009
8/22/06	8/23/06	Attend Airport Project Evaluation Board (APEB) meeting; review	Anchorage	538
0/21/04	0/4/06	Parks Highway weight restrictions		402
8/31/06	9/4/06	Information sharing session with BP Alaska and DNR; meet with	Anchorage	402
0/5/06	0/6/06	Mike Thompson of BP on Bullen Point	A 1	2.52
9/5/06	9/6/06	Field review of Parks Highway flood damage repairs; pickup vehicle	Anchorage	252
0/0/06	0/10/06	from State Equipment Fleet for M&O Dalton	T	0.02
9/8/06	9/12/06	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	982
10/1/06	10/3/06	Attend managers meeting; attend pavement preservation	Juneau	1,227
10/12/06	10/12/06	presentation	V-14 C4 Cl-:4:	500
10/12/06		Field reviews of flood damage	Valdez; Cordova; Chitina	522
10/19/06	10/20/06	Attend Technology Days executive session; Parks Highway gasline	Anchorage	540
10/22/06	10/24/06	feasibility kick off meeting Meet with Governor Murkowski	Lunaou	071
10/23/06			Juneau	861 674
11/13/06	11/16/06	Attend M&O Managers meeting and Alaska General Contractors	Anchorage	6/4
		(AGC) meeting		
		ΤΩΤ	AL: ANDREW NIEMIEC	18,378
		101.	AL. ANDREW MEMIEC	10,570

	Name:	JEFFERY OTTESEN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Statewide Planning		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/22/06		Attend a meeting with oil and gas subcommittee	Anchorage	454
2/27/06	2/28/06	Attend traffic meeting	Fairbanks	778
3/20/06	3/21/06	Attend meeting with gas pipeline committee about highway use	Anchorage	694
		agreement negotiations		
3/22/06	3/29/06	Attend the American Association of State Highway and	Phoenix, AZ	1,513
		Transportation Officials (AASHTO) Standing Committee on		
		Planning (personal time 3/22-26/06)		
3/30/06	3/31/06	Attend Denali Commission meeting of Transportation advisory	Anchorage	704
4/5/06	4/6/06	Attend gas pipeline meeting	Anchorage	582
4/10/06	4/12/06	Attend the Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium; gas pipeline	Anchorage	895
		meeting		
4/19/06		Attend joint Associated General Contractors of Alaska (AGC) and	Fairbanks	744
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF)		
		spring meeting		
4/23/06	4/25/06	Attend the Alaska Highway Safety Office (AHSO) and National	Fairbanks	1,137
		Highway Traffic and Safety Administration (NHTSA) strategic		
		traffic enforcement partnership meeting		
5/4/06		Attend gas pipeline meeting	Anchorage	619
5/11/06		Attend Denali Commission meeting on Statewide Transportation	Anchorage	624
		Improvement Plan (STIP) issues		
6/11/06	6/15/06	Attend AASHTO meeting regarding 2006 Standing Committee on	La Jolla, CA	2,070
		Environment (SCOE) and Standing Committee on Planning (SCOP)		
6/22/06		Meeting with the Denali Commission regarding processing of	Anchorage	626
		financial documents, required documentation, and accounting		
7/13/06		Attend British Petroleum (BP) meeting on gas line project	Anchorage	488
7/24/06	7/26/06	Attend and participate in the 9th Circuit Court hearing on Gillam v.	Anchorage	867
		Barton Title VI lawsuit; attend gas line meeting at BP		
8/9/06		Meet with Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) on	Anchorage	596
		proposed memorandum of agreement		
8/29/06	8/30/06	Travel aboard Marine Vessel (M/V) Chenega from Valdez to	Valdez; Whittier	894
		Whittier to meet with United States Senate committee staff		
9/6/06		Meet with city officials on STIP issues	Ketchikan	428
9/20/06		Meet with Southeast Conference on STIP issues	Ketchikan	353
9/22/06	9/23/06	Meet with city and tribal officials on Iliamna-Nondalton road and	Nondalton	897
		bridge project		
9/25/06	9/29/06	AASHTO transportation futures policy committee meeting (personal	Minneapolis, MN	1,361
		time 9/28/06)		
10/5/06	10/29/06	Attend Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) joint 2nd Annual Tribal	Anchorage; Portland, OR	1,967
		Transportation conference on Alaska tribal transportation update and		
		Indian Reservations Road (IRR) program tribal management		
10/00/03	11/1/07	training; attend AASHTO 2006 conference	A 1	0.15
10/30/06	11/1/06	Attend safety conference as speaker	Anchorage	846
11/11/06	11/14/06	Attend the Transportation Research Board (TRB) 2nd annual	Seattle	898
		national conference as speaker on key issues in Transportation		
10/6/05	10/0/05	Programming	A 1	07.5
12/6/06	12/8/06	Meet with transition team	Anchorage	976
		mon.	I. IDDEDN ADDERNI	22.044
		TOTA	AL: JEFFERY OTTESEN	22,011

	Name: Position:	MORTON PLUMB Assistant Commissioner		
Ora		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Org	amzauom.	Department of Transportation and Tubic Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/06	1/14/06	American Association of Airport Executive (AAAE) 20th annual	Kona, HI	3,707
		aviation issues conference		
1/23/06	1/27/06	Bond rating agency presentations	New York, NY	2,000
2/11/06	2/19/06	Air Freight Asia and International Air Transport Association (IATA)	Shanghai, China	4,775
		cargo week conference and exhibition		
2/26/06	3/2/06	Attend 31st annual Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) aviation	Washington, D.C.	2,430
		forecast conference; meet with congressional staff		
4/10/06	4/15/06	Federal Express and United Postal Service meeting	Memphis, TN; Louisville,	1,501
			KY	
4/21/06	4/27/06	78th annual AAAE conference and exposition	San Diego, CA	3,448
7/11/06	7/18/06	2006 summer legislative issues conference, includes topics such as	Washington, D.C.	2,127
		funding for Department of Transportation, Homeland Security,		
		Aviation Security and Airport bonds		
9/22/06	9/26/06	Airports Council International-North America (ACI-NA) 15th	Reno, NV	2,783
		annual conference and exhibition		
10/4/06	10/5/06	View command post, operations organization, and new center at	Dallas, TX	1,101
		Dallas Fort Worth airport		
11/5/06	11/7/06	Speak at AAAE airports and rental car industry workshop	Phoenix, AZ	1,411
11/27/06	12/2/06	ACI-NA International aviation issues seminar; meet with	Washington, D.C.	3,126
		congressional staff		
12/11/06		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Resource Conservation and Development	Wasilla	49
		Council annual meeting		

	Name:	NANCY SLAGLE		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/18/06	5/21/06	Meet with State Equipment Fleet (SEF), Measurement Standards	Anchorage	492
		and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement (MS&CVE), Statewide		
		Aviation, and managers on various administrative issues (personal		
		time 5/20-21/06)		
6/10/06	6/15/06	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Savannah, GA	2,155
		Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials		
		(AASHTO) standing committee on Finance and Administration		
		meeting		
7/6/06		Meet with Alaska Marine Highway System staff on training, budget,	Ketchikan	494
		and project issues		
8/20/06	8/21/06	Meet with Anchorage staff over pending issues; interview panel on	Anchorage	539
		hiring for International Airports controller position		
9/6/06	9/7/06	Interview replacement for the International Airports controller	Anchorage	553
		position in Anchorage; meet with Anchorage staff on other pending		
		issues		
10/25/06	11/6/06	Attend the AASHTO standing committee on Finance and	Portland, OR	1,836
		Administration in conjunction with the annual meeting (personal		
		time 10/29/06 - 11/06/06)		
11/11/06	11/14/06	Attend the Transportation Research Board Key Issues in	Seattle	1,230
		Transportation Programming Second National conference; moderate		
		panel discussion on "Cash Forecasting"		
12/8/06	12/9/06	Transition issues and meet with staff	Anchorage	310
		TO	OTAL: NANCY SLAGLE	7,609

		ROBIN TAYLOR	-	
	Position:	1 0	_	
Org	ganization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dotos 7	Cuanala d			
Begin	Traveled End	Durmoss of Trin	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/06	1/16/06	Purpose of Trip Attend Ketchikan chamber of commerce banquet (Alaska Marine	Ketchikan	720
1/14/00	1/10/00	Highway System (AMHS) received an award for economic	Ketenikan	720
		development)		
1/21/06	1/26/06	Attend annual Passenger Vehicle Association (PVA) convention at	Seattle	2,781
		MariTrends 2006		
2/6/06		Attend Cabinet meeting aboard the Marine Vessel (M/V) Columbia	Skagway	-
		(no expense to the state; traveler had an Official Pass)		
2/19/06	2/20/06	Meet with Congressman Don Young at the request of Alaska State	Ketchikan	658
		Representative Elkins		
2/24/06	2/26/06	Meet with City of Wrangell officials concerning ferry terminal	Ketchikan	341
0/10/04		designs		40=
3/13/06	2/10/06	Meet with staff on design bid-build Request for Proposal	Ketchikan	497
3/17/06	3/18/06	Invited as panelist at ComFish 2006; meet with City of Kodiak	Kodiak	938
3/27/06	3/28/06	officials concerning the ferry terminal project Attend gasline meeting with chief of staff; attend Alaska Canada	Anchorage	719
3/21/00	3/26/00	Regional summit	Anchorage	/19
3/29/06		Travel from Sitka to Juneau with the governor on board M/V	Sitka	170
3/29/00		Chenega	Sitte	170
5/2/06	5/3/06	Meet with Canadian officials regarding customs issues; meet with	Ketchikan	735
		AMHS staff		
6/2/06		Meet with Sitka community regarding AMHS issues	Sitka	396
6/6/06		Invited as speaker at Ketchikan Rotary Club; meet with AMHS staff	Ketchikan	173
6/22/06	6/24/06	Attend tour of M/V Kennicott in Kodiak with National League of	Kodiak	1,282
		Cities Steering Committee and Kodiak City Council delegation;		
		meet city officials		
6/30/06		Meet with Haines city manager and mayor	Haines	193
7/10/06	7/11/06	Meet with Bradley Reid and Associates Corporation representatives	Anchorage	577
7/14/06		regarding contract renewal and current year marketing report	IZ 4 1 '1	200
7/14/06		Accompany Governor Murkowski to tour Ketchikan AMHS facility (state aircraft)	Ketchikan	299
7/21/06	7/27/06	Meet with Port of Bellingham Commissioner Jim Darling and	Bellingham, WA	1,018
//21/00	1/21/00	Director of Marine Operation Dan Stahl to discuss the long-term	Bennigham, WA	1,016
		lease due to expire and the port's proposed head tax on AMHS		
		passengers (personal time 7/26-27/06)		
8/24/06	8/25/06	Attend Knik Arm Transportation Research Board keel laying	Ketchikan	725
		ceremony at Alaska Ship and Drydock; meet with AMHS staff on		
		budget issues		
8/28/06	8/30/06	Accompany congressional staff from Valdez to Whittier aboard the	Valdez	919
		M/V Chenega		
9/18/06	9/21/06	Attend the Southeast Conference annual meeting	Ketchikan	1,260
9/29/06	10/6/06	Attend PVA western region meeting; Interferry annual conference	Bellingham, WA;	2,830
11/=/01	11/0/04	(personal time 9/29-30/06)	Long Beach, CA	
11/7/06	11/8/06	Participate in the kick-off meeting with Elliott Bay Design for the	Ketchikan	796
12/5/06	12/6/06	southeast shuttle project; meet with AMHS staff	Votobilron	015
12/5/06	12/6/06	Meet with representatives from Elliot Bay Design Group and AMHS	Ketchikan	915
12/7/06	12/9/06	staff regarding southeast shuttle design Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Anchorage	954
14/1/00	12/9/00	transition team leader Christine Klein and team members	Anchorage	934
	<u>I</u>	dunistion cam reader Christine Kielli and team members		
		T	OTAL: ROBIN TAYLOR	19,896
		-		,

	Name:	HOWARD THIES		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	'raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/21/06	1/25/06	Attend Transportation Research Board conference	Washington, D.C.	1,484
2/15/06		Field review of courthouse; meet with mayor and NovaGold	Nome	692
		Resources Corporation		
2/27/06	2/28/06	Meet with Conoco Phillips to discuss soil stabilization in Prudhoe	Anchorage	518
		Bay		
3/14/06	3/15/06	Attend Alaska Airlines meeting	Anchorage	494
3/28/06	3/29/06	Statewide facilities operations coordination	Anchorage	547
4/13/06	4/14/06	Attend Alaska Trucking Association annual meeting	Anchorage	462
4/18/06	4/20/06	Meet with legislators	Juneau	479
4/29/06	5/5/06	Base Realignment and Closure meeting	Atlanta, GA	290
5/8/06	5/9/06	Attend quarterly aviation meeting	Anchorage	617
5/30/06	6/1/06	Cordova airport certification	Cordova	609
7/9/06	7/13/06	Attend manager meeting; meet with NovaGold Resources	Juneau; Nome	2,110
		Corporation, and Kawerak City mayor		
8/2/06	8/4/06	Meet with Alaska General Contractors (AGC)	Anchorage	849
9/8/06	9/9/06	Meet with Watershed group regarding Cordova Airport	Cordova	545
9/26/06	9/27/06	Meet with AGC	Anchorage	277
10/4/06	10/9/06	Western Area State Highway Transportation Officials tour to review	Denver, CO	936
		maintenance practices		
10/19/06	10/20/06	Field review of Valdez flooding	Valdez	429
11/13/06	11/16/06	Attend Maintenance and Operations (M&O) manager meeting	Anchorage	783
11/20/06	11/21/06	Meet with AGC on force accounts	Anchorage	401
12/4/06	12/7/06	M&O quarterly meeting	Juneau	786
12/15/06	12/16/06	Inspect Aircraft Rescue Firefighters vehicles	Anchorage	545
12/18/06	12/19/06	Meet with AGC	Anchorage	128
		TO	OTAL: HOWARD THIES	13,981

	Name:	AVES THOMPSON		
Position:		Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Measurement Standards and Commercial	•	
		Vehicle Enforcement	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/06		Testify on House Bill (HB) 266; administrative matters	Juneau	683
2/12/06	2/14/06	Continue testimony on HB 266; administrative matters	Juneau	1,042
3/20/06		Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities managers	Juneau	650
		meeting		
3/28/06		Attend public meeting on the Richardson weigh station sites	Fairbanks	525
4/4/06	4/5/06	Advance proposed legislation in Alaska legislature on HB 266	Juneau	792
4/21/06	4/27/06	Attend Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance conference	Hartford, CT	2,795
5/1/06	5/4/06	Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration leadership conference	Chicago, IL	1,212
5/5/06	5/6/06	Attend senate meeting to advance proposed legislation	Juneau	789
5/30/06	6/2/06	Participate in a pooled fund study designed to study transportation related efforts at the Canadian border	Ketchikan	1,663
6/14/06	6/16/06	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials sub committee on highway transport	Coeur d'Alene, ID	1,302
6/27/106	6/28/06	Attend the signing of HB 266	Fairbanks	652
7/7/06	7/13/06	Attend 91st annual meeting of the National Conference of Weight	Chicago, IL	2,754
		and Measures		
		TO	TAL: AVES THOMPSON	14,859

		JOHN TORGERSON	_	
		Deputy Commissioner	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T	ravalad			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/06	1/15/06	Legislative meeting; staff meeting	Fairbanks	472
1/9/06	1/12/06	Attend Department of Transportations and Public Facilities	Juneau	931
		(DOT&PF) managers meeting; meet with staff		
1/22/06	1/29/06	Attend meeting with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA); attend	Washington, D.C.;	2,863
		Operating and Agreement Negotiations and Rating Agency meeting	Newark, NJ	
1/31/06	2/1/06	Attend quarterly DOT&PF rural aviation staff meeting	Juneau	461
2/23/06	2/24/06	Meet with leasing and airport staff; attend master pilots banquet	Fairbanks	508
2/27/06	3/2/06	Attend FAA forecast conference. (trip cancelled-expense for airline	Washington, D.C.	731
		ticket)	,	
2/28/06	3/2/06	Meet with staff; attend Unalaska meeting with the DOT&PF	Juneau	942
		commissioner		
3/15/06	3/20/06	Meet with local officials to discuss current and future airport	Sitka; Ketchikan; Juneau	1,417
		improvement projects; managers meeting		
3/21/06	3/22/06	Meet with Fairbanks International airport staff	Fairbanks	936
3/23/06	3/30/06	Attend Seattle Airport Contract negotiation; attend National	Seattle; Washington, D.C.	3,313
		Association State Aviation Officials (NASAO) conference		
4/10/06	4/12/06	Meet with United Parcel Service (UPS) and Federal Express staff	Memphis, TN; Louisville,	1,338
		•	KY	
4/22/06	4/25/06	78th American Association of Airport Executives conference	San Diego, CA	2,436
4/26/06	4/28/06	Meet with DOT&PF commissioner and airport meeting	Akutan; Dutch Harbor	1,415
5/1/06	5/1/06	Managers meeting	Juneau	57
5/5/06	5/9/06	American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Jekyll Island, GA	2,225
		Officials (AASHTO) conference		
5/11/06		Alaska Civil-Military Aviation Council meeting	Fairbanks	417
6/11/06	6/15/06	Visit Northern region airports; meet with Fairbanks International	Tok; Tanacross; Delta	1,302
		Airport and Northern Region staff	Junction; Fairbanks	
6/21/06	6/23/06	Meet with city officials regarding Eyak Airport	Cordova; Valdez	544
7/10/06	7/11/06	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	627
7/16/06	7/19/06	Attend Airport Council International meeting on airport legislative	Washington, D.C.	2,635
		issues		
8/7/06		Attend DOT&PF managers meeting	Juneau	554
8/15/06	8/17/06	Meet with arbitration group	Juneau	894
8/25/06	9/1/06	Attend Western Association of State Highway and Transportation	Honolulu, HI	2,910
		Officials (WASHTO) conference		
9/7/06	9/15/06	Attend the NASAO 75th annual convention & trade show; testify at	New Orleans, LA;	3,068
		Senate Commerce committee on the Central Air Service program	Washington, D.C.	
		and Small Community Air Development Grant program		
10/2/06	10/4/06	Attend managers monthly meeting and Yakutat foreman meeting	Juneau; Yakutat	951
10/9/06	10/10/06	Attend Aviation Advisory board meeting	Fairbanks	411
10/19/06	10/20/06	Travel to 2006 Aviation North Exposition	Fairbanks	361
10/25/06	10/31/06	Attend AASHTO conference	Portland, OR	2,786
11/13/06	11/14/06	Directors meeting and Alaska Municipal League meeting	Juneau	434
12/18/06	12/20/06	Meet with Alaska Marine Highway System operations staff	Juneau	968
		TOTA	AL: JOHN TORGERSON	38,907



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	HAYWARD PAT LADNER
Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer
Organization:	Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/2/06	1/4/06	Attend Honeywell meeting	Tampa, FL		1,352		222		1,574
1/17/06	1/19/06	Attend meeting regarding Scitor Contract	Los Angeles, CA		1,231	179	251	53	1,714
2/20/06	2/21/06	Attend launch preparation session	Kodiak		374	54	109	22	559
5/16/06	5/19/06	Attend meeting regarding Scitor Contract	Los Angeles, CA;		1,352	196	618	44	2,210
			Phoenix, AZ						
6/15/06		Attend Board of Directors meeting	Kodiak		467	67		11	545
7/17/06		Attend Kodiak-Kenai Cable Corporation open house	Seward		109				109
8/8/06	8/9/06	Attend meeting regarding Scitor Contract	Los Angeles, CA		1,076	115	250	23	1,464
8/24/06		Attend meeting at Kodiak Launch Complex	Kodiak		439	91		11	541
8/30/06	9/1/06	Attend launch preparation session	Kodiak		429	92	285	30	836
9/11/06		Attend meeting regarding Scitor Contract	Kodiak		420	68		11	499
9/20/06	9/23/06	Attend interviews for Chief Operating Officer	Huntsville, AL;		2,487	154	396	44	3,081
			Cape Canaveral, FL						
10/6/06		Attend Challenger Learning Center reception	Kenai		96	55			151
10/19/06		Attend assembly meeting; Kinetic Energy Interceptor tour	Kodiak		498			11	509
		TOTALS: HAYW	ARD PAT LADNER	-	10,330	1,071	2,131	260	13,792



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Housing Finance Corporation





This page intentionally left blank.

Name: DANIEL FAUSKE
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Housing Finance Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18/06	1/19/06	Testify on Senate Bill (SB) 283	Juneau		517	33		15	565
2/1/06	2/2/06	Testify to Senate Finance on SB 236 and SB 243	Juneau		517	64	139		720
3/1/06	3/2/06	Attend Department of Revenue's budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau		534	53	139	49	775
3/8/06	3/9/06	Meet with governor on prison financing	Juneau		581	64	139		784
3/20/06		Meet with governor on Matanuska-Susitna prison	Juneau		517	42		48	607
3/28/06	4/2/06	Meeting with United States congressional delegates and Housing and Urban Development (HUD) secretary	Washington, D.C.		1,035	288	1,164	257	2,744
4/4/06	4/5/06	Attend Seaview Terrace re-dedication ceremony	Ketchikan		480	33	196	142	851
4/17/06	4/18/06	Attend governor's Housing Trust steering committee meeting	Juneau		463	75	139	6	683
4/30/06	5/1/06	Attend Capitol Budget hearing	Juneau		589	64	156		809
6/22/06	6/25/06	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) Board of Directors meeting	Wrangell		666	93			759
6/28/06		Visit Huslia School Construction with Yukon Koyukuk School District superintendent	Huslia		367	42			409
8/8/06	8/9/06	Attend AHFC board meeting	Nome		479	31	272		782
8/16/06		Site visit with HUD assistant secretary	Kodiak		348				348
8/18/06		Site visit with HUD assistant secretary	Fairbanks		367				367
8/25/06		Commissioners meeting with Governor Murkowski	Juneau		519	42		25	586
9/14/06	9/21/06	Attend National Council of State Housing Agencies (NCSHA) annual conference and trade show	San Francisco, CA	445	519	352	1,032	212	2,560
9/22/06	9/23/06	Attend Cold Climate Housing Research Center's ribbon cutting ceremony	Fairbanks		319	75	75	64	533
9/30/06	10/10/06	Meet with bond insurer; bond closing	St. Louis, MO		920	296	479	25	1,720
10/12/06	10/15/06	Attend National Housing Development board meetings	San Diego, CA		846	256			1,102
		TOTALS	DANIEL FAUSKE	445	10,583	1,903	3,930	843	17,704

27



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority / Alaska Energy Authority





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	RONALD MILLER							
Position:	Executive Director							
nization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	_						
	and Alaska Energy Authority	-						
raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/7/06	Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V)	Juneau; Skagway		556	42	314	49	961
	Columbia							
	Tour Healy Clean Coal Plant with Governor Frank Murkowski	Healy		279			5	284
3/23/06	Attend legislative meeting	Juneau		562	84	109	45	800
	Testify before House Finance committee HB 445	Juneau		548	42		47	637
6/3/06	Attend Council of Development Finance Agency annual	Austin, TX	625	1,219	176	518	30	2,568
	development summit							
8/21/06	Guest speaker at the dedication ceremony for the Chena Hot	Chena Hot Springs		583	51	112		746
	Springs Geothermal Project							
	Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting	Juneau		552	31			583
	Meet with Homer Electric Association officials to discuss	Kenai		204				204
	Healy Clean Coal Project							
11/3/06	Attend a meeting of the Taiwan-Alaska Trade and Investment	Taipei, Taiwan		1,238	441	451	172	2,302
	Cooperation Council							
12/6/06	Participate in rating agency and insurer presentations relating	Seattle		963	156	485	60	1,664
	to Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series							
	1997 bonds							
r	Position: nization: aveled End 2/7/06 3/23/06 6/3/06 8/21/06	Purpose of Trip 2/7/06 Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V) Columbia Tour Healy Clean Coal Plant with Governor Frank Murkowski 3/23/06 Attend legislative meeting Testify before House Finance committee HB 445 6/3/06 Attend Council of Development Finance Agency annual development summit 8/21/06 Guest speaker at the dedication ceremony for the Chena Hot Springs Geothermal Project Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Meet with Homer Electric Association officials to discuss Healy Clean Coal Project 11/3/06 Attend a meeting of the Taiwan-Alaska Trade and Investment Cooperation Council 12/6/06 Participate in rating agency and insurer presentations relating to Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series	Position: Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority aveled End Purpose of Trip Destination 2/7/06 Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V) Columbia Tour Healy Clean Coal Plant with Governor Frank Murkowski Healy 3/23/06 Attend legislative meeting Testify before House Finance committee HB 445 Attend Council of Development Finance Agency annual development summit 8/21/06 Guest speaker at the dedication ceremony for the Chena Hot Springs Springs Geothermal Project Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Meet with Homer Electric Association officials to discuss Healy Clean Coal Project 11/3/06 Attend a meeting of the Taiwan-Alaska Trade and Investment Cooperation Council 12/6/06 Participate in rating agency and insurer presentations relating to Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series Springs Geathermal Project Seattle	Executive Director Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority	Executive Director Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority	Position: Executive Director Inization: Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority are led End Purpose of Trip Destination Fees Costs M & IE 2/7/06 Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V) Columbia Juneau; Skagway S566 42 Tour Healy Clean Coal Plant with Governor Frank Murkowski Healy 279 3/23/06 Attend legislative meeting Testify before House Finance committee HB 445 Juneau 562 84 6/3/06 Attend Council of Development Finance Agency annual development summit 8/21/06 Guest speaker at the dedication ceremony for the Chena Hot Springs Geothermal Project Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Juneau 552 31 Meet with Homer Electric Association officials to discuss Healy Clean Coal Project 11/3/06 Participate in rating agency and insurer presentations relating to Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series Seattle 963 156	Position: Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority are lend Purpose of Trip Destination Fees Costs M & IE Expenses 2/7/06 Attend Cabinet meeting aboard Marine Vessel (M/V) Juneau; Skagway Columbia Tour Healy Clean Coal Plant with Governor Frank Murkowski Healy 279 Testify before House Finance committee HB 445 Juneau 562 84 42 6/3/06 Attend Council of Development Finance Agency annual development summit development summit Springs Geothermal Project Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Juneau 552 31 Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Juneau 552 31 Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Juneau 552 31 Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Juneau 552 31 Attend Governor Frank Murkowski Cabinet meeting Juneau 552 31 Attend a meeting of the Taiwan-Alaska Trade and Investment Cooperation Council 71/3/06 Participate in rating agency and insurer presentations relating to Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Participate in rating agency and insurer presentations relating to Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/16 Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority Series 71/4/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/5/	Executive Director Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and Alaska Energy Authority

625

6,704

1,023

1,989

408

10,749

TOTALS: RONALD MILLER



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority





This page intentionally left blank.

Name: JEFFREY JESSEE
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18/06	1/19/06	Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Juneau		297	84	109	18	508
		meeting							
1/25/06	1/26/06	Traumatic Brain Injury board meeting; Denali Commission	Juneau		328	73	109	75	585
		meeting							
2/6/06	2/14/06	Attend Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority (AMHTA)	Juneau; Seattle;		505	319	511		1,335
		Board of Trustee's meeting; Philanthropy Northwest (NW)	Washington, D.C.						
		board meeting							
2/23/06		Attend Substance Abuse Director's Association meeting	Juneau		562	42		22	626
3/8/06	3/9/06	Attend Commission on Aging meeting; meet with legislators	Juneau		380	84	109	74	647
3/14/06	3/15/06	Attend Key Campaign meeting providing background on	Juneau		527	84	109	22	742
		budget recommendations							
4/3/06		Attend Housing Trust subcommittee meeting	Juneau		297	84	109	22	512
4/17/06		Attend Housing Trust steering committee meeting	Juneau		387	84	109	22	602
4/23/06	4/24/06	,	Juneau		80	64	109	20	273
		Senate Bill (SB) 227 and House Bill (HB) 366							
4/28/06	4/29/06	Meet with legislators Mike Hawker and Lyda Green to discuss SB 227 and HB 366	Juneau		612	64	109	20	805
5/1/06	5/2/06	Meet with legislators Mike Hawker and Lyda Green to discuss SB 227 and HB 366	Juneau		526	64	109	22	721
5/10/06	5/17/06	Attend Alaska Congressional Delegation meeting	Washington, D.C.		638	173	412	22	1,245
5/30/06	6/1/06	Participate in the AMHTA Board of Trustee's meeting	Fairbanks		310	106	378	22	816
6/7/06	0/1/00	Attend police department Crisis Intervention Team training	Fairbanks		284	100	370	39	323
6/8/06	6/11/06	Attend Philanthropy NW board meeting	Seattle		675	158		42	875
6/23/06	0/11/00	Attend joint board meeting for the Alaska Mental Health	Fairbanks		403	130		20	423
0/23/00		Board and the AMHTA	T un out its		103			20	123
7/6/06		Attend Detox Center meeting	Fairbanks		339	42		20	401
8/11/06		Attend Detox Center meeting	Fairbanks		339	42		20	401
8/29/06	8/30/06	Attend Alaska Commission on Aging meeting; meet with	Juneau		581	84	119	17	801
		Office of the Governor							
9/11/06	9/15/06	Attend Philanthropy NW conference	Bozeman, MT	550	1,187	137	442	17	2,333
9/17/06	9/18/06	Present at a Philanthropy NW meeting (airfare and lodging	Seattle		30	115			145
		provided by Philanthropy NW)							

	Name:	JEFFREY JESSEE	_						
Position: Executive Director									
Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority									
			_						
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/27/06	9/28/06	Attend Alaska Commission on Aging meeting	Ketchikan		460	84	135	17	696
9/30/06		Attend Housing forum meeting	Kodiak		269	33		17	319
10/19/06		Attend Office of Management and Budget meeting	Juneau		257	42		17	316
11/3/06	11/12/06	Attend American Public Health Association 134th annual	Boston, MA	796	709	319	900	37	2,761
		meeting							
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-						
	TOTALS: JEFFREY JESSEE		1,346	10,982	2,381	3,878	624	19,211	

Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	DEVEN MITCHELL
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/19/06	1/20/06	Alaska Government Finance Officers Association (AGFOA)	Anchorage		297	64	95	75	531
		meeting							
2/8/06	2/9/06	Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) to close a	Anchorage		328	62	95	106	591
		2006 General Obligation (GO) bond							
5/11/06	5/12/06	AMBBA meeting	Ketchikan		274	64	135	52	525
6/13/06	6/14/06	AMBBA meeting	Anchorage		305	64	170	79	618
6/20/06	6/21/06	AMBBA to close a 2006 bond	Seattle		515	128	202	131	976
6/29/06	6/30/06	AGFOA board meeting	Anchorage		305	64	170	76	615
7/24/06	7/26/06	AMBBA to close two 2006 bonds	Seattle		644	128	405	80	1,257
9/11/06	9/13/06	AMBBA meeting	Bethel		924	95	307	92	1,418
		TOTALS: D	EVEN MITCHELL	-	3,592	669	1,579	691	6,531



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	HAROLD HEINZE
Position:	Chief Executive Officer
Organization:	Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority

			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/25/06	1/26/06	Meeting with the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) Commissioner Mike Barton regarding use of highway right-of-way (ROW) for placement of spur pipeline; meeting with the Department of Natural Resources Commissioner Mike Menge regarding ROW application; meeting with the Department of Revenue Commissioner Bill Corbus with updates of Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority (ANGDA) progress; meeting with Governor	Juneau		371	106	297	18	792
		Murkowski's legislative coordinator Kevin Jardell regarding ANGDA's request for capital funding; meetings with Representative (Rep.) Ramras, Senator (Sen.) Dyson, Rep. Kott, Rep. Croft, Rep. Gardner, Sen. Stedman, Sen. Wilken, Sen. Guess, Rep. Kelly, Sen. Wagoner, Rep. Stolze, Rep. Kerttula, Rep. Rokeberg, Rep. Samuels, Sen. Therriault, Sen. Stevens, Rep. Weyrauch, Rep. McGuire, Rep. Meyer regarding in-state use of North Slope natural gas and related issues							
2/18/06	2/25/06	Present "Alaska Liquid Petroleum Gas" (LPG) information to the LPG center of Japan's International LPG seminar; meeting with Alaska Project Unit General Manager Akira Mizuta of Mitsubishi Corporation (Airfare and partial lodging paid by LPG Center of Japan)	Tokyo, Japan		90	1,084	428	11	1,613
3/17/06		Present Glennallen to Palmer ROW application information to the general public at ROW public hearing and open house	Sutton		46				46
3/20/06	3/21/06	Present Glennallen to Palmer ROW application information to the general public at ROW public hearing and open house	Glennallen		160	84	92		336

Orga	Position:	HAROLD HEINZE Chief Executive Officer Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	- - -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/22/06		Present in-state natural gas pipeline information to the Open Caucus of the House of Representatives; meeting with Commissioner of Revenue Bill Corbus; meetings with Sen. Therriault, Rep. Kerttula; Commissioner Barton of DOT, Rep. Stolze, Rep. Meyer, Sen. Wagoner, Rep. Crawford, Rep. Ramras, Sen. Dyson, Rep. Chenault, Rep. Samuels, Sen. Wilken regarding in-state natural gas pipeline information	Juneau		431	75	104	22	632
5/9/06		Attend Northwestern Industrial Energy conference; meeting with Mustang official; meeting with Toromont official; meeting with EnerSea official; meeting with Ziff Energy official; meeting with Oceaneering Space Systems official; meeting with principal of Sandefer Capital Partners	Portland, OR; Houston, TX; Austin, TX	105	1,141	333	791	139	2,509
		TOTALS:	HAROLD HEINZE	105	2,239	1,682	1,712	190	5,928

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation





This page intentionally left blank.

Name: MICHAEL BURNS

Position: Executive Director

Org	anization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	<u>-</u>						
	Traveled	D. CT.	D. C. C.	Conference	Transportation	MOTE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/25/06		Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) Compensation committee meeting	Anchorage		363	42			405
5/4/06	5/5/06	Meeting with First National Bank; meeting with APFC board chair; meeting with Anchorage Daily News	Anchorage		533	64	95		692
5/16/06	5/19/06	Manager meetings	Washington, D.C.; Denver, CO		1,700	158	1,124	33	3,015
5/27/06	6/4/06	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) educational meeting	New York		1,265	96	823	4	2,188
6/18/06	6/19/06	Attend APFC Board of Trustees meeting	Anchorage		515	53	190		758
6/28/06	6/29/06	Attend meeting with oil and gas executives	Anchorage		541	20	170		731
7/5/06	7/6/06	Participate in Alaska Federation of Natives Panel for Leadership Forum	Anchorage		569	64	149		782
7/30/06	8/3/06	Worked out of Anchorage office (only rental car expense incurred)	Anchorage		152				152
8/22/06	8/24/06	APFC Board of Trustees meeting	Anchorage		463	95	340		898
8/29/06	8/31/06	Attend Audit committee meeting	Anchorage		508	126	540		1,174
9/19/06	9/20/06	Attend APFC Board of Trustees annual meeting	Anchorage		351	51	190		592
10/9/06	10/10/06	Meeting with APFC board chair	Anchorage		573	84	95		752
10/21/06	10/26/06	Speak at Institutional Investors Public Fund symposium (IIPFS) (airfare and lodging provided by IIPFS)	Washington, D.C.		84				84
11/12/06	11/17/06	Attend APFC Board of Trustees meeting; manager meetings	Anchorage; Denver, CO		1,508	243	772		2,523
12/4/06	12/5/06	Speak at Soldotna Chamber meeting; legislative meetings	Soldotna; Anchorage		626	76	143	99	944
		TOTALS:	MICHAEL BURNS	-	9,751	1,172	4,631	136	15,690



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Railroad Corporation





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE
Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer
Organization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation

Dates T	wavalad			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/19/06	Linu	Attend the Alaska Railroad Customer Appreciation reception	Fairbanks	1005	288	III W IL	Emperises	Expenses	288
3/6/06	3/10/06		Washington, D.C.		2,586	130	1,603		4,319
3/20/06	3/21/06	Meeting with the Alaska Legislative House Finance committee	Juneau		570		116		686
3/23/06	3/24/06	Meeting with the Alaska-Alberta Bilateral Council	Juneau		562		144		706
3/30/06		Speaker at the Fairbanks Chamber regarding Railroad issues	Fairbanks		472	45			517
4/18/06	4/20/06	Attend meeting with Flint Hills executive management	Wichita, KS		1,615	253	193		2,061
4/20/06	4/21/06	Testify in front of the Alaska House Finance committee regarding the Alaska Railroad's Revenue Bonding bill, House Bill (HB) 491	Juneau		582	61	144		787
5/18/06		Attend the signing of HB 491 by Governor Murkowski	Juneau		530	19			549
7/9/06		Dinner meeting with General Jacoby and Governor Murkowski regarding the Railroad's realignment project	Fairbanks		490				490
7/12/06	7/13/06	Speaker at the Fairbanks Chamber Transportation committee; attend the Alaska Railroad's employee picnic	Fairbanks		403	75	297		775
9/5/06	9/11/06	Invited speaker to the China Intercity Rail summit 2006; speaker at the Port of Tacoma Chamber of Commerce Transportation committee	Shanghai, China; Tacoma, WA		3,470	150	1,087	18	4,725
9/22/06	9/24/06	Attend the 7th Annual Institute of the North Dialogue	Talkeetna			17	171		188
10/10/06	10/12/06	Invited speaker at the American Public Transportation Association annual meeting	San Jose, CA		556	73	467		1,096
10/3/06	10/6/06	Attend meetings with the Alaska Congressional Delegation regarding federal grant funding for the Alaska Railroad	Washington, D.C.		1,571	126	284		1,981
12/9/06	12/10/06	Attend the 2006 Alaska Railroad employee holiday event	Fairbanks		300		76		376
12/11/06		Attend legislative briefings with Fairbanks representatives	Fairbanks		378				378
		TOTAL C. D.	ATDICK CAMPLE		14.252	0.40	4 502	10	10.022
		TOTALS: PA	ATRICK GAMBLE	_	14,373	949	4,582	18	19,922



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	ERNEST RIUTTA
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute

-	Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Ī	1/10/06	1/12/06	Attend Salmon committee meeting	Seattle		520	141	275		936
	2/2/06	2/5/06	Attend International Marketing committee meeting; attend	Seattle; Anchorage		810	166	300	2	1,278
			Symphony of Seafoods Awards banquet							
	2/21/06	2/22/06	Meet with Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) staff	Seattle		932	115	138		1,185
			for information technology development							
	3/10/06	3/15/06	Attend Boston International Seafood Show	Boston, MA		980	287	1,248	2	2,517
	3/27/06	3/29/06	Attend International Culinary Professionals conference	Seattle		588	77	365		1,030
	4/7/06		Teach a transportation class at University of Alaska Anchorage	Anchorage		352	42			394
	4/17/06	4/18/06	Attend managers meeting	Seattle		646	34	161		841
	4/26/06	4/28/06	Attend ASMI foodservice committee meeting	Seattle		734	179	321		1,234
} [5/6/06	5/27/06	Attend European Seafood Exposition; visit Foreign	Brussels, Belgium;		1,819	1,257	1,918		4,994
' L			Agricultural Service (FAS)	Washington, D.C.						
	5/30/06		Staff meeting	Seattle		868	115	184		1,167
	6/14/06	6/17/06	Attend Board of Directors meeting	Anchorage		468	168	256	5	897
	6/22/06	6/23/06	Attend ASMI China Reverse Trade and Media Mission hosted	Anchorage		365	20	170	1	556
			dinner							
	6/24/06	6/28/06	Attend international Corporate Chefs Association conference	San Francisco, CA		2,007	260	1,050		3,317
L	7/10/06		Managers meeting	Seattle		1,024	243	517		1,784
L	7/19/06	7/21/06	Retail marketing committee	Seattle		810	179	321		1,310
	8/4/06	8/7/06	Attend Louisiana Restaurant Annual Great American Seafood	New Orleans, LA		950	205	284		1,439
L			Cook-off							
	8/14/06		Meet with commercial fisherman	Petersburg		313	31	120		464
	9/6/06	9/8/06	Attend International Marketing committee meeting	Seattle		640	179	391		1,210
	9/19/06	9/21/06	Preview new ASMI television advertisements	Seattle		641	141	321		1,103
	10/10/06		Governors' salmon summit	Anchorage		527	168	285	2	982
	10/24/06	11/4/06	Board an ASMI committee meeting; China fisheries and	Seattle; Shanghai,		2,054	955	1,151	137	4,297
			seafood exposition	China; Qingdao,						
L				China						
	11/15/06	11/19/06	Attend 2006 Pacific Marine exposition	Seattle		1,106	256	517		1,879
L	12/12/06	12/14/06	Staff meeting	Seattle		707	192	321		1,220
			TOTALS:	ERNEST RIUTTA	-	19,861	5,410	10,614	149	36,034



This page intentionally left blank.

Alaska Student Loan Corporation





This page intentionally left blank.

259

Name:	DIANE BARRANS
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Student Loan Corporation

Dates Ti Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
1/5/06		Attend National Council of Higher Education Loan Programs	Los Angeles, CA;	400	749	360	477	134	2,120
1/3/00		Leadership conference; attend Alaska Commission on	Anchorage	100	, 15	500	.,,	131	2,120
		Postsecondary Education (ACPE) meeting	menorage						
2/6/06		Attend Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education	Seattle			210	416	77	703
_, ,, ,,		(WICHE) executive officers meeting (\$711 WICHE							
		reimbursement); attend Commission on Future of Higher							
		Education field hearing; meet with Northwest Education Loan							
		Association chief executive officer							
3/7/06	3/10/06	Attend Education Finance Council's annual membership	Scottsdale, AZ	790	394	118	941	145	2,388
		meeting	,						ĺ
3/26/06		Attend the State Higher Education Executive Officers	Boulder, CO			54			54
		(SHEEO) executive committee meeting (\$571 SHEEO	,						
4/12/06		Meet with vocational technical education providers	Anchorage		465	42		37	544
4/26/06		Meet with Alaska Physician Shortage Task Force	Anchorage		383	42		38	463
5/14/06	5/16/06	Meet with state leaders regarding new federal Academic	Washington, D.C.		714	141		30	885
		Competitiveness and SMART grant programs							
5/20/06	5/23/06	Meet with WICHE (\$1,537 WICHE reimbursement)	Bismarck, ND						-
6/29/06		Site visit to Sheldon Jackson College	Sitka		251			71	322
7/10/06	7/12/06	Attend ACPE meeting	Anchorage		297	104		105	506
7/18/06		Meet with SHEEO	Anchorage	450	407	106		134	1,097
8/12/06	8/19/06	Attend SHEEO Professional Development conference	Chicago, IL	400	620	173	654	73	1,920
9/21/06	9/28/06	Attend National College Access Network meeting	Orlando, FL	450	740	162	725	59	2,136
10/9/06		Attend ACPE meeting	Anchorage		299	104		88	491
10/18/06		Meet with Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, and Idaho (WWAMI) medical education program administrators	Anchorage		268	42		49	359
10/31/06		Participate in National Postsecondary Education Cooperative	Washington, D.C.			47	682	20	749
10/31/00		(NPEC) Student Success symposium (\$899 NPEC	washington, b.c.			7,	002	20	147
		reimbursement)							
11/9/06		Meet with WICHE (\$677 WICHE reimbursement)	Colorado Springs,	<u> </u>					_
-1,7,00	22, 10, 00	(40,, 112122 121104104104104104104104104104104104104104	CO						1
!			1						
		TOTALS:	DIANE BARRANS	2,490	5,587	1,705	3,895	1,061	14,738



This page intentionally left blank.

Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority





This page intentionally left blank.

Name:	HENRY SPRINGER
	Executive Director
Organization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority
	-

Org	anization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/7/06	2/10/06	Attend meetings with Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF), Department of Revenue (DOR), governor, and legislators	Juneau		662	124	135	64	985
2/16/06		Meetings with Matanuska Susitna (Mat-Su) Borough Port Director, Mat-Su Public Works division director Mr. Sullivan, former DOT&PF director H.D. Scougal and contractor William Hansen	Palmer; Wasilla		65				65
2/25/06		Senate House Transportation committee meeting	Wasilla		47				47
2/28/06	3/3/06	Attend Public Finance Management meeting; meeting with Washington Department of Transportation; meeting with Keiwit Pacific Company	Seattle		957	233	563	76	1,829
3/8/06	3/12/06	Attend meetings with DOT&PF, FHWA, and legislators	Juneau		619	126	165	30	940
3/17/06		Attend meetings with DOT&PF, Fairbanks Metropolitan Area Transportation System, and University of Fairbanks research	Fairbanks		407	42		11	460
3/20/06	3/23/06	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) board meeting; attend meeting with legislators, DOT&PF, and FHWA	Juneau		560	168	165	11	904
3/27/06	3/29/06	Meet with Congressional Delegation staff and professional services contractors	Washington, D.C.		1,432	160	868	39	2,499
4/5/06	4/6/06	Attend meetings with DOT&PF, FHWA, and legislators	Juneau		574	84	55	8	721
4/18/06	4/20/06	Attend meetings with DOT&PF, FHWA, and legislators	Juneau		601	104	110		815
5/2/06	5/11/06	Attend meetings with DOT&PF, FHWA, and legislators	Juneau		729	398	495	41	1,663
5/18/06		Meeting with KABATA board vice chair to discuss projects	Wasilla		53				53
5/31/06		Meeting with Mat-Su Borough port director	Palmer		45				45
6/27/06		Meetings with KABATA board vice chair and Mayor Anderson on quarterly briefings	Palmer; Wasilla		53				53
6/28/06		Meeting with Representative Stoltze and Senator Huggins for legislators open house	Peter Creek		28				28
6/29/06	6/30/06	Meetings with DOT&PF commissioner and DOT&PF Planning Division director	Juneau		618	42	55		715
7/5/06	7/6/06	Update to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Transportation committee; meetings with northern region	Fairbanks		474	64	115	8	661

Name:	HENRY SPRINGER
	Executive Director
Organization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/10/06	7/14/06	Attend meetings with National Council for Public-Private	Washington, D.C.		1,463	288	1,369	5	3,125
		Partnership, legal consultants, and FHWA							
7/28/06	7/30/06	Meet with DOT&PF's commissioner and staff; meet with	Juneau		654	93	110		857
		Representative Young's Chief of Staff Lloyd Jones; attend							
		Juneau Borough Assembly meeting							
8/29/06		Meeting with KABATA board vice chair; joint meeting with	Palmer		53				53
		Mat-Su Borough Assembly Planning Commission							
		management							
10/18/06		Draft Environmental Impact Statement open house and public	Wasilla		41				41
		hearings							
11/26/06	11/27/06	Meet with DOT&PF's commissioner and staff and with FHWA	Juneau		500	108	55	22	685
11/29/06		Attend KABATA Board of Directors meeting	Wasilla		49				49
12/11/06		Attend Mat-Su Resource Conservation and Development	Wasilla		49				49
		Council annual meeting							
12/20/06		Update meeting with Mat-Su Borough mayor	Palmer		39				39
		TOTALS: F	IENRY SPRINGER		10.772	2.034	4.260	315	17.381

University of Alaska





This page intentionally left blank.

Org	Position:	JOSEPH BEEDLE Vice President for Finance University of Alaska	- - -	
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06		Attend University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	227
1/19/06	1/21/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Anchorage	626
1/31/06	2/2/06	Participate in UA Business Council meeting; attend meetings with	Anchorage	580
		Native corporations regarding UA lands bill		
2/13/06	2/16/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings; participate in meetings with	Juneau	538
		legislators		
2/24/06		Attend UA Foundation Investment committee meeting	Anchorage	235
3/1/06		Attend UA Foundation reorganization meeting	Anchorage	334
4/3/06		Attend UA Anchorage financial management review	Anchorage	337
	•			
		TO	OTAL: JOSEPH BEEDLE	2,877

	Name:	CRAIG DORMAN		
	Position:	Vice President for Academic Affairs and Research	<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	<u>-</u>	
	raveled	D 477.1	5	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06	2/10/06	Attend University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	409
1/29/06	2/19/06	Provide consulting to Smithsonian Institute (SI) (travel provided by	Panama City, Panama;	-
		SI)	Bocas Del Toro Lab,	
			Panama; Dangriga, Belize; South Water Caye, Belize;	
			Cockscomb Jaguar	
			Reserve, Belize; Belize	
			City, Belize; Fort Pierce,	
			FL; Washington, D.C.;	
			Annapolis, MD	
3/1/06		Attend Putting Alaska's Resources to Work conference #2	Anchorage	416
3/15/06	4/10/06	Attend Arctic Science Summit Week 2006 conference; attend	Potsdam, Germany;	8,245
3/13/00	1/10/00	European Geosciences Union General Assembly 2006 conference;	Vienna, Austria;	0,2 13
		site visit of International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis	Laxenburg, Austria	
4/11/06	4/12/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Kotzebue; Nome	771
4/25/06	4/28/06	Provide consulting to Maritrans Corporation (travel provided by	Philadelphia, PA	-
		Maritrans Corporation)	• •	
5/10/06	5/12/06	Represent UA at Commencement in McGrath; attend research	Anchorage; McGrath	1,168
		administration meetings with UA Anchorage (UAA) engineering		
		dean and Institute of Social and Economic Research director		
5/22/06	5/23/06	Attend Academic Affairs and Research Administration (AARA)	Anchorage	798
		meetings with UAA vice chancellor and UA associate vice president		
		for Budget and Institutional Research; meet with UA senior		
		associate vice president for Academic Affairs		
6/6/06	6/8/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Kodiak	787
6/14/06	6/15/06	Attend Alaska Ocean Observing System (AOOS) Governance	Anchorage	816
		committee meeting; attend UA Research Advisory Council (RAC)		
		meeting; meet with chairman of Rasmuson Foundation		
6/30/06	7/4/06	AARA site visit to Arctic Institute of North America site at Kluane	Kluane Lake Research	740
		Lake Research Station (note: location near Haines Junction, YT)	Station, YT	
7/12/06	7/21/06	Attend AARA meeting; conduct site visits to UA campuses	Ketchikan; Craig; Sitka;	2,654
7/00/07		And the second s	Juneau	55.4
7/28/06		Attend University of Washington School of Medicine and	Anchorage	554
		Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, and Idaho (WWAMI) meeting; meet the United States Arctic Research commission		
		(USARC) director		
8/8/06	8/12/06	Participate in SI Marine Science panel discussion; meet with	Washington, D.C.	420
0/0/00	6/12/00	National Association of University and Land Grant Colleges, United	_	420
		States State Department senior arctic official, National Science		
		Foundation (NSF) Ocean Sciences and Office of Polar Programs,		
		National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), and		
		the National Office for Intregrated and Sustained Ocean		
		Observation, OceanUS (travel partially paid by SI)		
8/14/06		Attend Alaska Idea Network of Biomedical Research Excellence	Anchorage	172
		meeting; meet subcommittee on Coast Guard and Maritime	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		Transportation staff director (airfare paid by National Institute of		
		Health)		
		•		

	Name: Position:	CRAIG DORMAN Vice President for Academic Affairs and Research	-	
Org		University of Alaska	-	
		•		
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/17/06		Attend Alaska State Committee on Research; NOAA and AOOS meetings	Anchorage	512
8/20/06	8/21/06	Attend 2006 Geothermal Conference and Energy Fair; High Power Auroral Stimulation site visit	Fairbanks	432
8/23/06		Attend ocean research priority plan meeting	Anchorage	463
9/20/06	9/22/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings; attend UA Statewide Academic Council meeting	Anchorage	697
10/8/06	10/10/06	Attend UA Southeast operating review, attend UAA operating review	Juneau; Anchorage	1,207
10/25/06		Meet with UAA executive vice chancellor, vice provost for research and graduate studies, and UA president's professor candidate	Anchorage	433
12/7/06	12/18/06	Provide consulting to NSF on Antarctic logistics (travel paid by NSF)	Christchurch, New Zealand; Antarctica	-
		TO	OTAL: CRAIG DORMAN	21.604
		10	JIAL: CKAIG DUKMAN	21,694

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

	gamzanom.	University of Alaska							
Dates	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/06	1/6/06	Attend United States (U.S.) University Presidents International Higher Education summit; conduct University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting; attend British Petroleum (BP) Alaska reception			479		148	22	649
1/16/06	5 1/23/06	Speak at Wasilla Rotary Club and Chamber of Commerce; meet with Matanuska-Susitna College students, faculty, and staff; speak at Palmer Chamber of Commerce; meet with international software company Systems Applications and Products (SAP) regarding potential use of software for transportation centers; monthly press conference with media; meet with Wyndham Publications representative; meet with Department of Education and Early Development (EED) commissioner; attend UA Board of Regents' Human Resource committee meeting and UA Board of Regents' annual retreat meetings; attend UA Board of Regents' scholarship fund raising event; speak at Anchorage Chamber of Commerce; meet with Anchorage Daily News editorial board	Wasilla; Palmer; Anchorage		568	70	363	40	1,041
1/24/0	5 2/1/06	Attend Denali Commission quarterly meetings; speak before American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organizations (AFL-CIO) convention; attend State Chamber of Commerce meeting; Chukchi Campus and Kotzebue community visit; KOTZ radio interview; visit Northwest Arctic Borough; visit with Maniilaq Association; visit to Northwest Arctic Borough School District; visit with tribal government; attend ribbon cutting ceremony for new facility addition at Chukchi Campus; tour of the Alaska Technical Center; speak to the UA Anchorage (UAA) advisory boards on UAA campus	Juneau; Kotzebue; Anchorage		1,551	50	512	38	2,151
2/7/06		Meet with Senate Special committee on University Oversight; interview for "Our Alaska" program; joint presentation to House Health, Education and Social Services committee with EED commissioner	Juneau		622	50	116	38	826

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/13/06	2/17/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings; speak at student	Juneau; Anchorage		712	70	349	50	1,181
		legislative conference; speak to Juneau Chamber; give keynote							
		address for Rural Health conference							
2/19/06	2/22/06	Attend Institute of Social and Economic Research (ISER)	Anchorage		462	70		22	554
		advisory board meeting; guest speaker at UAA Adventure							
		Leadership program; appear on "Talk of Alaska" Alaska							
		Public Radio Network show; meet with prospective donor;							
2/24/06	2/4/06	attend Alaska Distance Education Consortium meeting	W 1' · DC		000	1.4.4	1.761	120	2.015
2/24/06	3/4/06	Meet with John Katz from the Office of the Governor; meet	Washington, D.C.		990	144	1,561	120	2,815
		with Peter Schmidt, Chronicle of Higher Education; meet with U.S. Senator Ted Stevens; meet with U.S. Senator Lisa							
		Murkowski and Prime Minister Silvio Berlusconi of Italy in							
		joint session of Congress; meet with University of Alaska							
		Fairbanks (UAF) student intern in U.S. Senator Lisa							
		Murkowski's office; meet with U.S. Senator Lisa Murkowski							
		and staff: meet with National Science Foundation director							
3/13/06	3/22/06	Meet with finalists for UAA provost position; attend UAA	Anchorage; Juneau;		1,755	120	486	80	2,441
5, 15, 00	2,22,00	spring management review; meet with Senate Finance	Dillingham		1,700	120	.00		2,
		committee; attend quarterly meeting of Alaska native	8						
		corporations' chief executive officers; meet with Denali							
		Commission training subcommittee manager; attend Alaska							
		Aerospace Development Corporation (AADC) quarterly							
		meeting; meet with Alaska Commission on Postsecondary							
		Education executive director, Senator Johnny Ellis, and former							
		Chancellor Marshall Lind; meet with Senate Special							
		committee on University Oversight; meet with Bristol Bay							
		Campus director, faculty and staff; attend and speak at Bristol							
		Bay Native Association Economic summit							
3/29/06	3/31/06	Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting; provide welcome	Anchorage		465	40		22	527
		address at Alaska State Geography Bee; attend AADC board							
		meeting							

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

		University of Alaska	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/3/06	4/6/06	Attend UA Southeast (UAS) spring management review;	Juneau; Anchorage		675	70	116	51	912
		interview with governor's communication team; provide							
		welcome address and participate in community campus							
		conference; meet with Yuut Elitnaurviat Learning Center							
		director; attend UAA campus poetry reading event; meet with							
		UAA psychology faculty							
4/10/06	4/14/06	Meet with Senate Special committee on University Oversight;	Juneau; Kotzebue;		1,342	170	270	76	1,858
		attend UA Board of Regents' meetings; provide opening	Nome; Anchorage						
		remarks and attend Early Childhood Education summit							
4/19/06	4/21/06	Meet with EED commissioner; attend Lena Point Fisheries	Juneau; Anchorage		578	60	88	64	790
		Facility groundbreaking ceremony; meet with School of							
		Fisheries & Ocean Sciences advisory council; present awards							
		and address Good News, Great Kids banquet with Mayor							
		Mark Begich; attend Denali Commission subcommittee							
		meeting							
4/27/06	4/28/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting; attend AADC meeting;	Anchorage		389	40		22	451
		meet with UAA chancellor; attend Alaska Sealife Center							
		Board of Directors meeting; conduct special employee							
		recognition and service awards meeting							
5/1/06	5/4/06	Attend commencements at Kenai Peninsula Campus and	Soldotna; Homer		341	90	130	22	583
		Kachemak Bay Campus							
5/5/06	5/8/06	Attend commencements at Sitka Campus, Ketchikan Campus,	Sitka; Ketchikan;		976	80	221	38	1,315
		and UAS; meet with faculty & staff at Sitka Campus; tour	Juneau						
		construction projects at Ketchikan Campus and meet with							
		Ketchikan community leaders							
5/12/06	5/13/06	Meet with Alaska Distance Education Consortium (ADEC)	Anchorage; Kodiak		622			49	671
		director; attend Kodiak College commencement ceremony							
5/22/06	5/25/06	Attend Denali Commission quarterly meetings; meet with UA	Glennallen;		154	60		22	236
		corporate and foundation relations manager; meet with	Anchorage						
		Anchorage system staff; meet with UAA chancellor							
6/6/06	6/8/06	Meet with EED commissioner; attend UA Board of Regents'	Anchorage; Kodiak		525		220	38	783
		meetings							

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska
Organization:	University of Alaska

				~ .	-				
	raveled	n		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/15/06	6/16/06	Attend AADC board of directors' meeting; meet with UAA	Kodiak; Anchorage		282			22	304
		honor students; attend UAA's 50th anniversary campaign							
		donor appreciation							
6/29/06	6/30/06	Attend capital budget bill signing; attend Denali Commission	Anchorage		301			44	345
		board meeting							
7/5/06	7/6/06	Attend Denali Commission work group meeting; meet with	Anchorage		266	40		22	328
		compensation consultant; attend Alaska Federation of Natives							
		leadership forum; attend ribbon cutting ceremony for Denali							
		BioTechnologies							
8/3/06		Attend UA candidate forum	Anchorage		429			22	451
8/9/06	8/11/06	Attend UA Foundation Bullock Award reception; meet with	Anchorage		908	11		38	957
		UAA chancellor; meet with ISER director; meet with faculty							
		of UAA's 49th State Fellows Program							
8/17/06	8/22/06	Deliver keynote address for the in-service program at the UAA	Anchorage		517	33		44	594
		Community Technical College; attend the State Committee on							
		Research meeting; meet with UAA administrators; attend the							
		Rasmuson Economics Chair banquet							
8/23/06		Meet with AFL-CIO president	Anchorage		232			22	254
8/28/06	8/29/06	Meet with ADEC interim director; attend Missile Defense	Anchorage		432	11		22	465
		Advocacy Alliance reception; attend Iridium Satellite dinner							
9/15/06	9/16/06	Meet with UA Foundation donors (airfare paid by Alaska Air	Portland, OR;			43	167		210
		Group)	Seattle						
9/20/06	9/24/06	Meet with ADEC; meet with Alaska Physician Supply Task	Anchorage;		492	55	198	72	817
		Force; attend Celebrity Chef fundraising event; attend Board	Talkeetna; Juneau						
		of Regents' meetings; attend "2006 Alaska Dialogue"							
		workshop; meet with Coalition of Student Leaders; attend							
		UAS 50th anniversary events and recognition dinner							
9/26/06	9/28/06	Meet with UA Foundation corporate relations manager; meet	Anchorage		453	44		24	521
		with UAA vice provost for research; meet with Richard Owen							
		of Exxon; speak at College of Rural Alaska, Rural							
		Development Leadership Symposium; conduct UA President's							
		Cabinet meeting; attend AADC meeting							

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/9/06	10/10/06	Attend UAS camps operational review; meet with Department of Revenue commissioner; attend UAA campus operational review; speak at Anchorage Downtown Rotary	Juneau; Anchorage		936	55	118	38	1,147
10/13/06		Meet with consultant Andrew Lundquist on International Polar Year topics; keynote speaker at the UAA leadership breakfast series; meet with Chevron Alaska President John Zager; meet with Representatives Les Gara, Berta Gardner, and Harry Crawford	Anchorage		401	11		39	451
10/23/06		Meet with UA rural scholars; meet with Legislative Budget and Audit; meet with prospective UA Foundation donor; attend grand opening of the Alaska Native Science and Engineering Program (ANSEP) building; meet with UAA UA scholars; attend Denali Commission quarterly meeting; meet with Representative Beth Kerttula and Senator Kim Elton; meet with UAS UA scholars; attend Alaska SeaLife Center board meeting	Anchorage; Juneau		830	88	118	45	1,081
10/31/06		Attend UA Board of Regents' yearly budget meeting; meet with representatives of the Washington Center for Internships and Academic Seminars; attend UA Foundation Board of Trustees' meeting; attend UAA's President's Associates recognition dinner	Anchorage		342	22		22	386
11/10/06	11/22/06	Attend Challenger Learning Center fundraising event; speak at Alaska State Chamber of Commerce legislative tie-in meeting; speak at the Hugh Shelton national leadership forum; speak at Commonwealth North; attend AADC meeting; attend Denali Commission budget and audit committee meeting; speak at Great Alaska Shootout luncheon			1,730	210	402	82	2,424
11/28/06		Deliver keynote address for Juneau Rotary	Juneau		438	22		38	498

Name: Position: Organization: MARK HAMILTON President University of Alaska									
Dates T	'raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/10/06		Deliver keynote address for the Alaska Regional Development Organization's Economic Development conference; attend celebration honoring emperor of Japan; meet with AADC chief executive officer; meet with newly elected legislators; meet with Rasmuson Foundation Board chair; meet with VECO Corporation executives			519	55	106	44	724
12/15/06		Meet with former Governor Walter Hickel	Anchorage		319			22	341
	TOTALS: MARK HAMILTON				23,033	1,884	5,689	1,476	32,082

	Name:	JIM JOHNSEN		
	Position:	Vice President for Administration	•	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	-	
		·	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/06	1/20/06	Attend University of Alaska (UA) Board of Regents' meetings;	Anchorage	709
		attend meeting with UA president; attend meetings to discuss UA		
		retirement issues		
2/14/06	2/16/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Juneau	1,089
3/8/06	3/9/06	Participate in meetings with legislators	Juneau	1,057
3/13/06	3/15/06	Participate in Segal advisory board meeting	Newark, NJ	1,949
3/22/06		Introduction to UA Anchorage (UAA) staff as vice president for	Anchorage	300
		Administration; participate in question and answer session for UAA		
3/30/06		Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	300
4/11/06	4/13/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Nome	1,120
4/24/06	4/26/06	Attend UA Southeast (UAS) meetings	Juneau	870
5/24/06		Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	314
5/30/06	5/31/06	Kuskokwim campus visit; meet with Kuskokwim Campus director;	Bethel; Anchorage	868
		attend UA Business Council meeting		
6/6/06	6/8/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Kodiak	793
6/9/06	6/10/06	Attend Chukchi Campus commencement ceremony	Kotzebue	607
6/15/06	6/16/06	Attend UA Land Management team meeting	Anchorage	680
6/21/06	6/24/06	UA campus visits in Sitka and Ketchikan; guest speaker at American	Sitka; Ketchikan;	2,078
		Association of University Administrators conference	Vancouver, BC	ŕ
7/7/06	7/15/06	Participate in Campus of the Future: A Meeting of the Minds	Honolulu, HI; Oakland,	4,829
		conference; attend University of California at Berkley as visiting	CA	ŕ
		scholar		
7/24/06	7/27/06	Attend Communication Excellence Institute meetings for	Ontario, CA	1,829
		development of Presentation Coaching Program		·
8/14/06	8/18/06	Participate in annual State Higher Education Executive Officers	Chicago, IL	3,179
		professional development meeting		ŕ
9/5/06	9/6/06	Attend UA Business Council meeting; meet with UAA Vice-	Anchorage	728
		Chancellor Gebeyehu Ejigu		
9/20/06	9/23/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meeting; participate in vice president	Anchorage; Talkeetna	1,013
		for Academic Affairs search committee meeting; attend Institute of		·
		the North annual meeting		
9/27/06		Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	316
10/8/06	10/10/06	Attend UA Southeast operational review; attend UAA operational	Juneau; Anchorage	1,076
		review; attend UA Business Council meeting		
10/15/06	10/22/06	Participate in annual Segal advisory meetings	Albany, NY	2,951
11/1/06		Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Anchorage	389
12/26/06	12/27/06	Meet with human resources consultant regarding UA Statewide and	Anchorage	432
		UA Fairbanks Human Resource department merger		
			TOTAL: JIM JOHNSEN	29,476

	Name:	STEVE JONES	<u>-</u>	
	Position:	Chancellor	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	_	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/06		Attend University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	275
1/25/06	1/26/06	Attend sustainability meetings with Rasmuson Foundation and	Anchorage	287
		Department of Natural Resources		
1/29/06	1/31/06	Site visit to Nome and Kotzebue	Nome; Kotzebue	776
2/8/06	2/10/06	Attend the Pollock advisory committee reception	Seattle	726
2/14/06	2/17/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Juneau	866
3/8/06		Attend meetings with Alyeska, British Petroleum, and United States	Anchorage	317
		Department of Agriculture		
3/27/06	3/28/06	Attend Rasmuson Foundation meeting and dinner	Anchorage	440
3/29/06	4/2/06	Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting; meet with UA alumni	Portland, OR	1,979
4/7/06		Attend Rasmuson Fisheries Commission meeting	Anchorage	307
4/11/06	4/13/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Kotzebue; Nome	1,085
4/14/06	4/21/06	Attend meeting with Denali Foundation; attend meeting with	Anchorage; Sitka; Juneau	2,176
		International Business Machines; attend Lena Point groundbreaking	_	
5/6/06	5/7/06	Attend commencement at Bristol Bay Campus	Dillingham	605
5/9/06		Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC) meeting	Seattle	508
6/6/06	6/8/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Kodiak	717
7/6/06		Attend Rasmuson Fisheries Commission and School of Fisheries	Anchorage	46
		and Ocean Sciences meeting		
7/24/06	7/26/06	Attend donor and consultant meetings	Minneapolis, MN	1,742
8/16/06	8/17/06	Attend Inland Northwest Research Alliance president's meeting	Idaho Falls, ID	1,254
8/24/06	8/29/06	Attend Alaska Nature Conservancy meeting; attend Audubon	Ketchikan; Albany, NY	2,061
		International (AI) board meeting (\$327 reimbursed by AI toward	, , ,	,
		travel expenses)		
9/21/06	9/22/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Anchorage	455
9/27/06	27.22.00	Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	246
10/19/06		Attend National Indian Education Association convention; conduct	Anchorage	414
		legislative visits		
10/24/06	10/30/06	Attend Society of American Foresters convention; attend GNAC	Pittsburgh, PA; Seattle	2,265
10/21/00	10,20,00	board meeting		2,200
11/1/06	11/2/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings; attend UA Foundation	Anchorage	525
11/1/00	11/2/00	Board of Trustees meeting	Michorage	323
11/11/06	11/18/06	Attend National Association of State Universities and Land Grant	Houston, TX; Washington,	3,740
11/11/00	11/10/00	Colleges conference; attend Shelton Leadership Forum	D.C.; Raleigh, NC	3,740
12/28/06	12/31/06	Attend donor meetings; attend meeting with UAF Vice Chancellor	Anchorage	406
12/20/00	12/31/00	Jake Poole	menorage	400
		Jake 1 UUIC		
			TOTAL: STEVE JONES	24,218
			TOTAL: STEVE JUNES	24,210

Name:	ELAINE MAIMON
Position:	Chancellor
Organization:	University of Alaska Anchorage

8		om record of 12mona 12monorage	-	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/06	1/27/06	Attend American Association of Colleges and Universities meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,057
2/2/06	2/4/06	Attend University of Alaska (UA) President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	298
2/11/06	2/14/06	Attend American Council on Education (ACE) meeting and	Los Angeles, CA	2,646
		participate as panelist for the National Consortium for Continuous		
		Improvement		
2/14/06	2/16/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings	Juneau	517
2/23/06	2/24/06		Houston, TX	-
		expenses reimbursed by publisher, McGraw-Hill)		
3/2/06			Portland, OR	851
		meeting (trip was cancelled, ticket held as credit, registration non-		
		refundable)		
3/16/06	3/25/06	Host spring training event; attend conference on College	Phoenix, AZ; Chicago, IL	1,591
		Composition and Communication		
4/1/06	4/4/06	Attend ACE meeting; attend Women in Higher Education	Washington, D.C.	1,779
		Commission meeting; meet with United States Senators Stevens and		
		Murkowski and other Washington, D.C. delegates		
4/11/06	4/13/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings; tour of Kotzebue campus	Kotzebue; Nome	940
4/26/06		Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting (trip cancelled, location	Fairbanks	36
		changed to Anchorage, only travel cost incurred was to re-issue		
		ticket from a cancelled trip in June, 2005)		
5/1/06		Meet with Alaska Senators Green, Stevens, Bunde, Gardner, and	Juneau	514
		Ellis, and Representatives Harris, Rokeberg, Stoltz, and Chenault		
		regarding UA fiscal year 2007 budget		
5/2/06	5/4/06	Attend commencement ceremonies at Kenai Peninsula College and	Soldotna; Homer	285
		Kachemak Bay Campus		
5/8/06		Attend UA Foundation board meeting	Fairbanks	332
5/8/06	5/9/06	Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC) meeting (used	Seattle	48
		ticket from cancelled 3/2/06 Portland trip and hotel was provided by		
		GNAC)		
6/6/06	6/8/06	Attend UA Board of Regents' meetings (used cancelled ticket from	Kodiak	300
		4/26/06 canceled travel to Fairbanks)		
6/9/06	6/11/16	Attend Kachemak Bay Writers conference, present welcoming	Homer	425
		remarks and serve on discussion panel		
6/19/06	6/23/06	Meeting with Allison Berstein, Betsy Richards and Jeff Campbell of	Newark, NJ	1,107
		the Ford Foundation and Diane Kaplan with Rasmuson Foundation		
		to interest national funders in becoming financial partners in Alaska		
		Native Science and Engineering Project (ANSEP)		
6/23/06	6/25/06	Attend Prince William Sound Community College Theatre	Valdez	363
		conference		
7/12/07	7/19/06	Attend American Association of State Colleges and Universities and	Santa Fe, NM	3,184
		associated board meetings		
8/6/06	8/7/07	Attend budget meeting with UA President Hamilton	Fairbanks	535
8/29/06	8/30/06	Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	584
9/7/06	9/17/06	Attend Oxford Conclave on Global Ethics	Oxford, United Kingdom	4,229
9/22/06	9/24/06	Attend Institute of the North meeting	Talkeetna	871
10/17/06		Attend UA President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	288
10/19/06	10/23/06	Attend meeting of ACE Women's Commission	Washington, D.C.	1,002
10/26/06		Attend ACE Women's conference meeting	Portland, OR	1,028
10/30/06	10/31/06	Attend GNAC meeting	Seattle	1,862

	Name:	ELAINE MAIMON	_	
Position: Chancellor				
Organization:		University of Alaska Anchorage	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/5/06	12/7/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings	Fairbanks	364
		TO	TAL: ELAINE MAIMON	28,036

	Name:	PAT PITNEY		
Position:		Vice President for Planning and Budget Development	_	
Organization:		University of Alaska	_	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/11/06	12/12/06	Attend orientation meetings for newly elected Alaska legislators	Anchorage	473
			TOTAL: PAT PITNEY	473

	Name:	JOHN PUGH		
	Position:	Chancellor	-	
Org	ganization:	University of Alaska Southeast	-	
TD 4 7				
	raveled	D	D. 14 4	T 1 T 4 . 1
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/06	1/20/06	Attend Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority (AMHTA) meeting	Anchorage	-
2/2/07	2/2/06	(travel provided by AMHTA)		520
2/2/06	2/3/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	539
2/28/06	3/1/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	590
3/21/06	3/24/06	Attend North West Region Education Lab (NWREL) board meeting	Redmond, OR	-
		(travel provided by NWREL)		
3/27/06		Attend Sitka Campus Advisory meeting	Sitka	289
3/29/06	3/30/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	487
4/4/06	4/6/06	Attend Statewide Community Campus conference	Anchorage	756
4/10/06	4/13/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings	Kotzebue; Nome	1,389
4/24/06		Attend Behavioral Health Partnership meeting	Anchorage	438
5/5/06	5/6/06	Attend Sitka Campus commencement; attend Ketchikan Campus	Sitka; Ketchikan	490
		commencement		
5/8/06		Attend University of Alaska (UA) Foundation meeting	Fairbanks	708
5/16/06	5/17/06	NWREL board meeting (travel provided by NWREL); attend	Seattle; Portland, OR	40
		University Relations meeting	, ,	
6/6/06	6/8/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings	Kodiak	900
6/21/06	6/23/06	NWREL board meeting (travel provided by NWREL)	Portland, OR	-
7/15/06	7/23/06	Attend University Relations meeting	Seattle	1,383
8/6/06	8/8/06	Attend President's Council meeting	Fairbanks	1,182
8/24/06	8/25/06	Ketchikan Campus visit; fisheries meeting	Ketchikan	585
8/29/06	8/30/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	754
10/30/06	11/1/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings; UA Foundation meeting	Anchorage	507
11/3/06	11/4/06	Attend WhaleFest	Sitka	555
12/5/06	12/7/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings	Fairbanks	587
12/3/06	12/15/06	Attend University Development and Relations meeting	Anchorage	303
12/13/00	12/13/00	Attend Only Development and Relations meeting	Anchorage	303
			TOTAL: JOHN PUGH	12,482
			TOTAL: JUHN FUGI	12,402

	Name:	WENDY REDMAN		
	Position:	Vice President for University Relations	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	-	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/1/06		Attend University of Alaska Corporate Programs (UACP) meeting;	Anchorage	357
		attend vocational technical education providers meeting		
2/6/06	2/8/06	Meet with Senate Special committee on University Oversight; attend	Juneau; Anchorage	1,160
		University of Alaska (UA) Foundation task force meeting		
2/13/06	2/17/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings	Juneau	1,488
2/21/06	2/23/06	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting	Juneau	1,147
2/28/06	3/1/06	Attend UA president's governance retreat	Juneau	1,268
3/14/06		Attend UACP office meeting	Anchorage	357
3/20/06	3/28/06	Meet with Senate Special committee on University Oversight; Assist	Juneau; Washington, D.C.	3,436
		UA Federal Relations office	-	
3/29/06	3/30/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	556
4/3/06	4/6/06	Attend UA governance meeting; attend community campus	Juneau; Anchorage	1,491
		directors' meeting		
4/10/06	4/12/06	Meet with Senate Special committee on University Oversight;	Juneau; Anchorage	1,181
		University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) university relations meeting		
4/20/06		Attend Foraker Group meeting	Anchorage	412
5/12/06	5/13/06	Attend Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, Idaho Medical	Anchorage	441
		Program dinner; Attend UACP meeting		
6/6/06	6/8/06	UA Board of Regents' meeting; UACP meeting	Anchorage; Juneau	1,022
7/11/06		Attend Foraker Group board meeting	Anchorage	450
7/19/06	7/20/06	Attend Foraker Group governance board meeting	Anchorage	427
7/24/06	7/26/06	Attend State of Alaska Office of Management and Budget (OMB)	Juneau; Anchorage	913
		meeting; attend UACP meeting		
8/17/06		Attend UAA advancement retreat	Anchorage	499
8/24/06	8/25/06	Attend AWIB meeting	Anchorage	593
9/12/06	9/23/06	Assist with UA Federal Relations office; attend Board of Regents'	Washington, D.C.;	3,122
		meetings; attend UA president's retreat	Anchorage	
9/26/06	9/27/06	Attend President's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	542
10/8/06	10/10/06	Attend University of Alaska Southeast operational review; attend	Juneau; Anchorage	1,105
		UAA operational review; attend OMB meeting		
10/24/06	10/25/06	Attend Alaska Native Science and Engineering Program building	Anchorage	567
		dedication; attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention		
11/1/06	11/3/06	Attend Board of Regents' meetings; attend UA Foundation Board of	Anchorage	547
		Trustees meeting; attend AWIB meeting		
11/8/06	11/9/06	Attend UAA Community and Technical College meeting	Anchorage	533
11/16/06		Attend UAA Engineering, Science and Project Management open	Anchorage	449
		house		
12/11/06	12/12/06	Attend newly elected legislator luncheon	Anchorage	485
		TO	TAL: WENDY REDMAN	24,548